From: DPH-DOC Plans Sit Stat

To: Aram.bronston@acgov.org; mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gov; DPH-Integration Steering Committee;
EMSADutyOfficer@EMSA.ca.gov; cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov; chess@ncric.ca.gov;
CoastalRegion@CalOES.ca.gov; DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM)

Subject: SFDPH DOC Incident Action Plan (IAP) for Operational Period 7
Date: Friday, February 28, 2020 3:47:00 PM
Attachments: OP7 COVID-19 IAP 2020.02.28 FINAL.pdf

Please find attached SFDPH DOC Incident Action Plan (IAP) for Operational Period 7 (Saturday
2/29/2020 through Friday 3/6/2020).

NOTE: the DPH DOC has changed Operational Period structure to Saturday-Friday. OP7 is now
Saturday 2/29/2020 through Friday 3/6/2020. Please ensure your 214s reflect these dates.

-- DPH DOC Plans Situation Status

DPH.DOC.Plans.SitStat@sfdph.org

-- DPH DOC Plans Situation Status
DPH.DOC.Plans.SitStat@sfdph.org



From: kathleen.harriman@cdph.ca gov

To: CDPHIDIGCA@LISTSERV.CDPH.CA.GOV
Subject: CDCHAN-048 Update and Interim Guidance on Outbreak of Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) Feb 28 2020
Date: Friday, February 28, 2020 2:47:36 PM

This message is from outside the City email system Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources

This is an official

CDC HEALTH UPDATE

Distributed via the CDC Health Alert Network February 28, 2020, 15:05 ET (3:05 PM ET)
CDCHAN-0428

Update and Interim Guidance on Outbreak of Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19)

Summary
The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) continues to closely monitor and respond to the COVID-19 outbreak caused by the novel coronavirus,
SARS-CoV-2

This CDC Health Alert Network (HAN) Update provides updated guidance on evaluating and testing persons under investigation (PUIs) for COVID-19 It
supersedes guidance provided in CDC’s HAN 427 distributed on February 1, 2020

The outbreak that began in Wuhan, Hubei Province, has now spread throughout China and to 46 other countries and territories, including the United States As
of February 27, 2020, there were 78,497 reported cases in China and 3,797 cases in locations outside China In addition to sustained transmission in China,
there is evidence of community spread in several additional countries CDC has updated travel guidance to reflect this information

(https://urldefense proofpoint com/v2/url?u=https-3A__ www cdc gov_coronavirus 2019-

2Dncov_travelers_index html&d=DwIFaQ&c=Lr0a7ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&r=SvuDBz10ITbEa2fPd cZyWQFA-
GVbfkNc1PGbbhBsMs&m=S8k8yUBbHy3h3b4HQ3JDV90eWO0poABR6HOM3ajghllIE&s=5wQ4ulpyd3huRECgLIFIF26fQM1GrI8SRKwn_cdgfZhM&e=)

To date, there has been limited spread of COVID-19 in the United States As of February 26, 2020, there were a total of 61 cases within the United States, 46
of these were among repatriated persons from high-risk settings The other 15 cases were diagnosed in the United States; 12 were persons with a history of
recent travel in China and 2 were persons in close household contact with a COVID-19 patient (i e person-to-person spread) One patient with COVID-19
who had no travel history or links to other known cases was reported on February 26, 2020, in California The California Department of Public Health, local
health departments, clinicians, and CDC are working together to investigate this case and are identifying contacts with whom this individual interacted

CDC, state and local health departments, other federal agencies, and other partners have been implementing measures to slow and contain transmission of
COVID-19 in the United States These measures include assessing, monitoring, and caring for travelers arriving from areas with substantial COVID-19
transmission and identifying cases and contacts of cases in the United States

Recognizing persons at risk for COVID-19 is a critical component of identifying cases and preventing further transmission With expanding spread of
COVID-19, additional areas of geographic risk are being identified and PUI criteria are being updated to reflect this spread To prepare for possible additional
person-to-person spread of COVID-19 in the United States, CDC continues to recommend that clinicians and state and local health departments consider
COVID-19 in patients with severe respiratory illness even in the absence of travel history to affected areas or known exposure to another case

Criteria to Guide Evaluation and Testing of Patients Under Investigation (PUT) for COVID-19 Local or state health departments, in consultation with
clinicians, should determine whether a patient is a PUI for COVID-19 The CDC clinical criteria for COVID-19 PUIs have been developed based on available
information about this novel virus, as well as what is known about Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome (SARS) (https://urldefense proofpoint com/v2/url?
u=https-3A__www cdc gov_sars_clinical guidance html&d=DwIFaQ&c=Lr0a7ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&r=SvuDBz10ITbEa2fPd_cZyWQFA-
GVbfkNc1PGbbhBsMs&m=S8k8yUBbHy3h3b4HQ3JDV90eW0poABR6HOM3ajghlIE&s=Ybw1Zg47KVi_h3WTKNf{tX3r2GeXQz0qbQYPAD-
cRvDM&e= ) and Middle East Respiratory Syndrome (MERS) (https://urldefense proofpoint com/v2/url?u=https-

3A__ www cdc gov_coronavirus_mers_interim-2Dguidance html-

23evaluation&d=DwIFaQé&c=Lr0a7ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&r=SvuDBz101TbEa2fPd cZyWQFA-
GVbfkNc1PGbbhBsMs&m=S8k8yUBbHy3h3b4HQ3JDV90eW0poABRO6HOM3ajghlIE&s=xnTIEF3HGjcvZj-WiNTtuoHQC4OQErVICpHRHPR 7K 70&e=
) These criteria are subject to change as additional information becomes available

Clinical Features

Epidemiologic Risk

Feverl or signs/symptoms of lower respiratory illness (e g , cough or shortness of breath) AND Any person, including healthcare personnel2, who has had
close contact3 with a laboratory-confirmed4 COVID-19 patient within 14 days of symptom onset

Feverl and signs/symptoms of a lower respiratory illness (e g , cough or shortness of breath) requiring hospitalization AND A history of travel from affected
geographic areas5, within 14 days of symptom onset

Feverl with severe acute lower respiratory illness (e g , pneumonia, ARDS (acute respiratory distress syndrome) requiring hospitalization and without an
alternative explanatory diagnosis (e g , influenza) 6 AND No identified source of exposure

These criteria are intended to serve as guidance for evaluation In consultation with public health departments, patients should be evaluated on a case-by-case
basis to determine the need for testing Testing may be considered for deceased persons who would otherwise meet the PUI criteria

1Fever may be subjective or confirmed

2 For healthcare personnel, testing may be considered if there has been exposure to a person with suspected COVID-19 without laboratory confirmation
Because of their often extensive and close contact with vulnerable patients in healthcare settings, even mild signs and symptoms (e g, sore throat) of COVID-
19 should be evaluated among potentially exposed healthcare personnel Additional information is available in CDC’s Interim U S Guidance for Risk
Assessment and Public Health Management of Healthcare Personnel with Potential Exposure in a Healthcare Setting to Patients with Coronavirus Disease
2019 (COVID-19) (https://urldefense proofpoint com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www cdc gov_coronavirus_2019-2Dncov_hcp_guidance-2Drisk-2Dassesment-
2Dhcp html&d=DwIFaQ&c=Lr0a7ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&r=SvuDBz10ITbEa2{fPd cZyWQFA-



GVDbfkNc1PGbbhBsMs&m=S8k8yUBbHy3h3b4HQ3JDV90eW0poABR6HOM3ajghlIE&s=IKstLNjCnfqcd2306UD1ZcRn4S4Ho4HFnludVea84io&e=)
3Close contact is defined as—

a) being within approximately 6 feet (2 meters) of a COVID-19 case for a prolonged period; close contact can occur while caring for, living with, visiting, or
sharing a healthcare waiting area or room with a COVID-19 case — or —

b) having direct contact with infectious secretions of a COVID-19 case (e g, being coughed on) If such contact occurs while not wearing recommended
personal protective equipment (PPE) (e g, gowns, gloves, NIOSH-certified disposable N95 respirator, eye protection), criteria for PUI consideration are met
Additional information is available in CDC’s updated Interim Healthcare Infection Prevention and Control Recommendations for Patients with Confirmed
COVID-19 or Persons Under Investigation for COVID-19 in Healthcare Settings (https://urldefense proofpoint com/v2/url?u=https-

3A_ www cdc gov_coronavirus_2019-2Dncov_infection-2Dcontrol_control-

2Drecommendations html&d=DwIFaQ&c=Lr0a7ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&r=SvuDBz10ITbEa2fPd cZyWQFA-
GVbtkNc1PGbbhBsMs&m=S8k8yUBbHy3h3b4HQ3JDV90eW0poABR6HOM3ajghlIE&s=wNynxSKIW20IA3rbVwoQBOKuauINYRS5Zkj DmFLsUsA&e=
)

Data to inform the definition of close contact are limited Considerations when assessing close contact include the duration of exposure (e g , longer exposure
time likely increases exposure risk) and the clinical symptoms of the person with COVID-19 (e g, coughing likely increases exposure risk, as does exposure
to a severely ill patient) Special consideration should be given to healthcare personnel exposed in healthcare settings, as described in CDC’s Interim U S
Guidance for Risk Assessment and Public Health Management of Healthcare Personnel with Potential Exposure in a Healthcare Setting to Patients with
COVID-19 (https://urldefense proofpoint com/v2/url?u=https-3A__ www cdc gov_coronavirus_2019-2Dncov_hcp_guidance-2Drisk-2Dassesment-

2Dhcep html&d=DwIFaQ&c=Lr0a7ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&r=SvuDBz10ITbEa2fPd cZyWQFA-
GVbfkNc1PGbbhBsMs&m=S8k8yUBbHy3h3b4HQ3JDV90eW0poABR6HOM3ajghllE&s=IKstLNjCnfqcd2306UD1ZcRn4S4Ho4HFnludVea84io&e=)
4Documentation of laboratory-confirmation of COVID-19 may not be possible for travelers or persons caring for COVID-19 patients in other countries
SAffected areas are defined as geographic regions where sustained community transmission has been identified Relevant affected areas will be defined as a
country with at least a CDC Level 2 Travel Health Notice Current information is available in CDC’s COVID-19 Travel Health Notices

(https://urldefense proofpoint com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www cdc gov_coronavirus_2019-
2Dncov_travelers&d=DwIFaQ&c=Lr0a7ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&r=SvuDBz10ITbEa2{fPd_cZyWQFA-
GVDbfkNc1PGbbhBsMs&m=S8k8yUBbHy3h3b4HQ3JDV90eW0poABR6HOM3ajghllIE&s=2qm4mGTIWS3NATPI3vHQX-mCsXyY550snSeonTd8uhY &e=
)

6Category includes single or clusters of patients with severe acute lower respiratory illness (e g , pneumonia, ARDS (acute respiratory distress syndrome) of
unknown etiology in which COVID-19 is being considered

Recommendations for Reporting, Testing, and Specimen Collection Clinicians should immediately implement recommended infection prevention and control
practices (https://urldefense proofpoint com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www cdc gov_coronavirus_2019-2Dncov_infection-2Dcontrol_control-
2Drecommendations html&d=DwIFaQ&c=Lr0a7ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&r=SvuDBz10ITbEa2fPd_cZyWQFA-
GVDbfkNc1PGbbhBsMs&m=S8k8yUBbHy3h3b4HQ3JDV90eW0poABR6HOM3ajghlIE&s=wNynxSKIW20IA3rbVwoQBOKuaulNYR5Zkj DmFLsUsA&e=
) if a patient is suspected of having COVID-19 They should also notify infection control personnel at their healthcare facility and their state or local health
department if a patient is classified as a PUI for COVID-19 State health departments that have identified a PUI or a laboratory-confirmed case should
complete a PUT and Case Report form through the processes identified on CDC’s Coronavirus Disease 2019 website

(https://urldefense proofpoint com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www cdc gov_coronavirus_2019-2Dncov_php_reporting-

2Dpui html&d=DwIFaQ&c=Lr0a7ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&r=SvuDBz101TbEa2fPd_cZyWQFA-
GVbfkNc1PGbbhBsMs&m=S8k8yUBbHy3h3b4HQ3JDV90eW0poABR6HOM3ajghlIE&s=G-5rC5SUNs8SmDxjncsRIG2Nk9-iUbUCUprZNgKXdgGe&e=)
State and local health departments can contact CDC’s Emergency Operations Center (EOC) at 770-488-7100 for assistance with obtaining, storing, and
shipping appropriate specimens to CDC for testing, including after hours or on weekends or holidays Currently, diagnostic testing for COVID-19 is being
performed at state public health laboratories and CDC Testing for other respiratory pathogens should not delay specimen testing for COVID-19

For initial diagnostic testing for SARS-CoV-2, CDC recommends collecting and testing upper respiratory tract specimens (nasopharyngeal AND
oropharyngeal swabs) CDC also recommends testing lower respiratory tract specimens, if available For patients who develop a productive cough, sputum
should be collected and tested for SARS-CoV-2 The induction of sputum is not recommended For patients for whom it is clinically indicated (e g , those
receiving invasive mechanical ventilation), a lower respiratory tract aspirate or bronchoalveolar lavage sample should be collected and tested as a lower
respiratory tract specimen Specimens should be collected as soon as possible once a PUI is identified, regardless of the time of symptom onset See Interim
Guidelines for Collecting, Handling, and Testing Clinical Specimens from Patients Under Investigation (PUIs) for COVID-19

(https://urldefense proofpoint com/v2/url?u=https-3A_ www cdc gov_coronavirus 2019-2DnCoV _lab_guidelines-2Dclinical-

2Dspecimens html&d=DwIFaQé&c=Lr0a7ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&r=SvuDBz10ITbEa2fPd cZyWQFA-
GVbfkNc1PGbbhBsMs&m=S8k8yUBbHy3h3b4HQ3JDV90eWO0poABR6HOM3ajghlIE&s=DhPv-k-sLjc78pLqKr6wTecmm4u26PTZzA DIScyGAFg&e=)
and Biosafety FAQs for handling and processing specimens from suspected cases and PUIs (https://urldefense proofpoint com/v2/url?u=https-

3A__www cdc gov_coronavirus 2019-2Dncov_lab_biosafety-

2Dfags html&d=DwIFaQ&c=Lr0a7ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&r=SvuDBz101TbEa2{fPd cZyWQFA-
GVDb{kNc1PGbbhBsMs&m=S8k8yUBbHy3h3b4HQ3JDV90eW0poABR6HOM3ajghlIE&s=ArqgmusKD05 ckxY6FDNNTGCLSveH7X310knNn5SMyQTA&e=

)

For More Information

More information is available at the COVID-19 website: https://urldefense proofpoint com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www cdc gov_coronavirus_2019-
2Dncov_index html&d=DwIFaQ&c=Lr0a7ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&r=SvuDBz101TbEa2fPd_cZyWQFA-
GVbfkNc1PGbbhBsMs&m=S8k8yUBbHy3h3b4HQ3JDV90eW0poABR6HOM3ajghlIE&s=Sp9_uKKHOIDcuxsNB7et7Xz-zld_F73fRp5-rXqYvLY &e=

The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) protects people's health and safety by preventing and controlling diseases and injuries; enhances health
decisions by providing credible information on critical health issues; and promotes healthy living through strong partnerships with local, national, and
international organizations
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From: Vugia, Duc@CDPH

To: Chan, Curtis (DPH)

Cc: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Subject: RE: Eager to review epidemiology reports mentioned by CDPH of negligible CFR among specific populations
Date: Friday, February 28, 2020 12:10:11 PM

Attachments: COVID-19 China 40K+ cases.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hi Curtis,

Thank you for your feedback about our teleconference call and sharing your thoughts and concerns.
We here at CDPH are in the same boat, learning as we go everyday and trying to keep up with
reports and publications to come up with the best public health decisions and recommendation at
the moment. Attached is that article from the China CDC (similar as the CDC MMWR) that was
mentioned on the call; since we’re not familiar with China CDC, | suggest reading it with some
concern for the validity of the data and their interpretation, but there are some interesting and
useful information there.

Thanks for manning the front line in SF,
Duc

From: Chan, Curtis (DPH) <curtis.chan@sfdph.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 11:27 PM

To: Vugia, Duc@CDPH <Duc.Vugia@cdph.ca.gov>

Cc: Aragon, Tomas <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>

Subject: Eager to review epidemiology reports mentioned by CDPH of negligible CFR among specific
populations

**EXTERNAL MESSAGE]** FROM: curtis.chan@sfdph.org
Only open links and attachments from known senders. Do not provide your username or
password. To report suspicious emails, click “Report Phish” button.

Hi Dr. Vugia,

Thank you for today's excellent LHD teleconference call with so many clear summaries by the
CDPH team. A CDPH physician described the severity of the disease and cited a study with
very low CFR among young people in China. She suggested that she would forward the article
to the LHDs. | found some articles (e.g., Woo, JAMA) to be very helpful, and wonder which
article(s) plans to send and when?

With a new concern of community transmission in the SF Bay Area and increasing public
concern about the one case of severe respiratory disease in Solano County, I've fielded many
excellent community questions from clinicians and school/childcare leaders about:

1. testing only LRIs who are hospitalized



2. closure of schools and child care
Whereas | agree with the current public health decisions, as we're gathering capacity for
regional lab testing and weighing the benefits/risks of childcare-school closure, the
epidemiology that your team quoted provides some rationale for:

1. CFR (below SARS and MERS) helps justify NOT testing for mild-moderate patients,
particularly for some demographics? For example, O deaths among 416 cases of
children 0-9yo in China is helpful for the pediatric community and many concerned
families.

2. Risk factors (>70y, lung disease, congregate living) might be considered for testing mild-
moderate disease?

3. No school closure yet. With no evidence of high CFR, we have time to understand
extent of community transmission?

As I'm replying to many emails while fielding calls from clinicians for the 3rd night-in-a-row,
I'm eager to reference some data/rationale for not testing possible cases and preparing (not
implementing) school closure. Thank you so much for your consideration. | hope that this
worker-bee Deputy Health Officer perspective/questions is helpful.

Yours,
curtis

https://ijamanetwork.com/journals/jama/fullarticle/2762130
<10yo: 0 deaths of 416 cases
70s: 8.0% CFR

80+ 14.8% CFR.

Curtis Chan, MD, MPH

Deputy Health Officer

Medical Director of Maternal, Child & Adolescent Health
San Francisco Department of Public Health

30 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 260b, SF, CA 94102

Main Line: (415)575-5670. Direct Line: (415)575-5672

www.sfdph.org/mch Curtis.Chan@sfdph.org
Pronouns: he/him/his




From: Hanson, Jake@CDPH

To: CDPH CCLHO DL
Subject: Fwd: What US Hospitals Should Do Now to Prepare for a COVID-19 Pandemic
Date: Thursday, February 27, 2020 3:40:27 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Rick Johnson <drrickjohn@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 9:59 AM

To: Hanson, Jake@CDPH

Subject: Fwd: What US Hospitals Should Do Now to Prepare for a COVID-19 Pandemic

**¥[EXTERNAL MESSAGE]** FROM: drrickjohn@gmail.com
Only open links and attachments from known senders. Do not provide your username or password. To
report suspicious emails, click “Report Phish” button.

This is an excellent resource that Health Officers could share with hospitals.
Can you send out to all the HOs?

Thanks

Rick



Center for Health Security About CBN | Archive | Subscribe

What US Hospitals Should Do Now to Prepare for a COVID-19 Pandemic
Eric Toner, MD, and Richard Waldhorn, MD February 27, 2020

The World Health Organization (WHO) and the US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
(CDC) have called on health systems around the world to prepare for a possible COVID-19
pandemic. The purpose of this article is to offer to American hospital administrators and clinicians
specific judgment on what hospitals should do to prepare for a COVID-19 pandemic. This is an
update of a similar perspective related to pandemic influenza, published in 20061 These
recommendations derive from the authors’ analysis of the consequences of a flu pandemic, review
of many existing hospital plans, analysis of the federal government’s recommendations, and
meetings with a number of leaders in health care, public health, and emergency management.
Recognizing that any such recommendations must be based on numerous untestable assumptions,
any of which can be reasonably challenged, we propose specific actions and priorities for the
purpose of making the discussion of hospital pandemic preparedness issues more operationally
useful. This commentary pertains to hospitals, but long-term care facilities, outpatient clinics,
medical offices, and other healthcare facilities must also urgently prepare.

The Argument for Urgent Preparedness
The current COVID-19 epidemic looks very much like an early influenza pandemic in many



important respects. It is spreading from person to person efficiently, much like influenza, including
some degree of pre-symptomatic spread. Although the true case fatality rate is as yet uncertain, all
evidence suggests that it is as severe as, if not more severe than, influenza pandemics of the last
century. The case fatality rate (CFR) of confirmed COVID-19 patients in China is estimated to be 1-
3%, although this may not account for all mildly symptomatic or asymptomatic infections. In some
regions of China outside Hubei, the CFR has been less than 1%. For comparison, the CFR of the
2009 influenza pandemic was around 0.1%, the 1968 and 1957 pandemics in the United States
were about 0.5%, and the CFR of the 1918 pandemic was estimated to be 2.5 % in the United
States.

Because it will take considerable time to fully understand the epidemiology of COVID-19, it is
reasonable to begin preparations using a model we have studied extensively for decades and that
seems similar to COVID-19—pandemic influenza. The threat of a novel influenza pandemic has
stimulated international, national, and local planning and preparedness efforts for years. In the
event of a 1918-scale flu pandemic, hospitals would be flooded with sick patients seeking care.

The impact of a COVID-19 pandemic on hospitals is expected to be severe in the best of
circumstances. Currently, US hospitals routinely operate at or near full capacity and have limited
ability to rapidly increase services. There are currently shortages of healthcare workers of all kinds.
Emergency departments are overcrowded and often have to divert patients to other hospitals.

In recent years, there has been a reduction in the overall number of hospitals, hospital beds, and
emergency rooms. During an epidemic, the healthcare workforce would be greatly reduced.
Healthcare workers would face a high risk of infection because of contact with infected patients;
many would need to stay home to care for sick relatives, and, in the absence of vaccine, others
might fear coming to work lest they bring a lethal infection home to their families. The provision of
medical services to both COVID-19 and non—-COVID-19 patients may be adversely affected in most
communities.

Detailed modeling projections for COVID-19 have not yet been released by the US government or
WHO; however, the US Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) released official
planning assumptions for pandemic influenza, ranging from a moderate pandemic like 1968 or
1957, to one based on a very severe pandemic like 1918.2 These may be the best tools we have at
the moment. They differ by more than 10-fold in the number expected to need hospitalization,
intensive care, and mechanical ventilation (see Table 1).

Table 1
HHS pandemic planning assumptions

Moderate Scenario (1968-like) Very Severe Scenario (1918-like)
38 M needing medical care 38 M needing medical care

1 M hospitalizations 9.6 M hospitalizations

200,000 needing ICU 2.9 M needing ICU

As a comparison, there are about 46,500 medical ICU beds in the United States and perhaps an
equal number of other ICU beds that could be used in a crisis. Even spread out over several
months, the mismatch between demand and resources is clear.

Some patients in China have been treated with extracorporeal membrane oxygenation (ECMO),
and some US medical centers with this technology are preparing to use it as well. For US hospitals
with this capability, it would be prudent to think through how this scarce resource would be
allocated if demand exceeds resources.

Preparedness Defined

Based on such calculations, it would seem that preparing for a pandemic of even moderate severity
is a difficult challenge. For the purpose of this analysis, we use the following definition of
preparedness:

Every hospital, in collaboration with other hospitals and public health agencies, will be able to
provide appropriate care to COVID-19 patients requiring hospitalization while maintaining other



essential medical services in the community, both during and after a pandemic.

This definition recognizes that what constitutes “appropriate care” and the criteria for hospital
admission may well change during a pandemic.

The Top Priorities
Individual hospitals and groups of hospitals involved in regional coordination of pandemic
preparedness should focus their initial preparedness efforts in the following priority areas:

1. Comprehensive and realistic planning based on actual CDC FluSurge projections in each
hospital, and collaborative planning among all hospitals in a region (eg, healthcare
coalitions).

2. Limiting the nosocomial spread of the virus to (1) protect the healthcare workers and, thus,
maintain a hospital workforce; (2) prevent the hospital from being a disease amplifier; and (3)
protect the non—-COVID-19 patients from infection, so as to maintain the ability to provide
essential non—-COVID-19 health care.

3. Maintaining, augmenting, and stretching the hospital workforce.

4. Allocating limited healthcare resources in a rational, ethical, and organized way so as to do
the greatest good for the greatest number.

Specific Priority Actions to Be Taken
To implement the priority goals above, hospitals should undertake the following specific actions:

1. Employing a comprehensive and realistic planning process:

o Employ at least 1 full-time hospital emergency manager in each hospital.

e Dedicate a full-time infection prevention practitioner to work on infection prevention aspects
of the preparations, including education, training, and exercises.

e Designate a medical director to work closely with the emergency manager and infection
prevention practitioner.

e Create a pandemic preparedness committee (or use an existing emergency management
committee) that includes representatives of all clinical and support departments as well as
senior administrators.

e Participate in a local healthcare coalition, which includes neighboring hospitals, local public
health agencies, and emergency management. Members of multi-hospital health systems
should integrate system-wide planning with local planning with other local hospitals.

e We do not yet have modeling tools or planning assumptions for COVID-19. CDC has
developed FluSurge 2.0, which can be used in conjunction with HHS planning assumptions
to guide planning for both a moderate and severe pandemic.2 Note that the default
assumptions in FluSurge are based on a 1968-like pandemic. To model a severe pandemic,
FluSurge allows the assumed number of hospitalizations to be modified to correspond to the
HHS planning assumptions for a severe pandemic.

o Be able to make 30% of licensed bed capacity available for COVID-19 patients on 1 week’s
notice. About 10-20% of a hospital’s bed capacity can be mobilized within a few hours by
expediting discharges, using discharge holding areas, converting single rooms to double
rooms, and opening closed areas, if staffing is available. Another 10% can be obtained within
a few days by converting flat spaces, such as lobbies, waiting areas, and classrooms.*

e Collaborate in regional plans to be able to make at least 200% of licensed bed capacity in
the region available for COVID-19 patients on 2 weeks’ notice.

e Use telephone and internet-based advice lines to reduce unnecessary visits to the hospital
emergency department.

2. Limiting the nosocomial spread of the virus:

e The CDC has provided good technical guidance on infection control for COVID-19 in
healthcare facilities.2

e Limit the accidental contamination of the hospital environment by implementing respiratory
etiquette and by using simple surgical masks for everyone entering the facility (staff, patients,
and visitors) during a pandemic. Assuming re-supply may be difficult during a pandemic,
stockpile enough masks for 3 weeks.

e Prevent staff from getting infected by training healthcare workers on the use of personal



protective equipment (PPE) and infection control procedures and by stockpiling a supply of
PPE. PPE availability is currently limited, but hospitals should purchase what they can,
recognizing that a local outbreak could last at least several weeks to several months. Given
the preeminent need to protect healthcare workers, we feel the highest level of protection
available should be used. We call for the use of N95 respirators for healthcare workers with
direct contact with COVID-19 patients. This is in concert with the CDC’s COVID-19
guidelines. Powered air-purifying respirators (PAPRs) should be available for use in high-risk
aerosol-generating procedures.

e Limit the number of staff who are exposed to COVID-19 patients by cohorting (dedicated
staff in dedicated units) (see Figure 1). Utilize overtime and long shifts for staff in the COVID-
19 units to limit the number of staff needed. When possible, use staff who are immune
(recovered) in the COVID-19 units.

e Prevent infected staff from working (except with COVID-19 patients) by tracking staff who are
sick and testing for COVID-19, if possible, and keeping a log of staff who have had confirmed
COVID-19.

Figure 1
Cohorting

3. Maintaining, augmenting, and stretching the hospital workforce:

e Vaccinate all staff for influenza to reduce the burden of that disease.
e Organize in-home childcare for well children of healthcare workers if schools are closed,



using screened volunteers.

e Provide medical daycare for sick family members.
o Allay fear through open, honest, and transparent planning and careful training.
o Shift clinical staff to highest-need areas from areas that may be closed or quiet; employ “just

in time” education and “buddy teaming.”

Augment clinical staff with nontraditional personnel, employing “just in time” education and
“buddy teaming.” Use (1) medical professionals with prior clinical experience (eg,
administrators, researchers, retirees, etc); (2) related health professionals (eg, dentists,
veterinarians, emergency medical technicians, etc); (3) nonclinical hospital personnel; and
(4) nonclinical outside personnel. Specific training and operating procedures for each group
must be created in advance.

Coordinate plans with other hospitals in the region to recruit and use volunteers.

4. Allocating limited healthcare resources in a rational, ethical, and organized way so as to do the
greatest good for the greatest number through deferral of nonemergency care and, if necessary,
institution of alternative patient care routines.

Prioritize which services and types of procedures can be deferred, for how long, and with
what consequences and create an alternative plan for patients who will be deferred. Create a
process for refining and updating this plan as circumstances change. Create a process to
track deferred patients.

Plan for the graceful transition to contingency and crisis standards of care. In a severe
pandemic, not all patients in need of intensive care will be able to be accommodated in the
ICU. Normal staffing ratios and standard operating procedures will not be able to be
maintained.

Plan for alternative sites to provide ICU-like care within the hospital (eg, catheterization lab,
catheterization recovery, OR, PACU, endoscopy units, etc).

Implement contingency and crisis standards, which will be justified when conventional
standards cannot be maintained despite the use of all available resources, including mutual
aid arrangements. The legal and ethical framework for these decisions should be considered
well in advance of a crisis. Alterations in hospital policy and procedures should be
implemented by an active decision of the hospital leadership in consultation with the medical
staff and civil authorities.

Create criteria/clinical guidelines for use (or denial) of resource-intensive services (eg,
admission, mechanical ventilation, invasive monitoring) based on national guidelines, such
as the Crisis Standards of Care report€ in regional collaboration with other hospitals.
Establish a process for triage of patients competing for limited resources, including
admission, early discharge, and life support. These decisions should not be made solely by 1
person. The criteria used to make these decisions should be created in advance and formally
sanctioned by the medical staff and hospital administration.

How to Proceed

Although a COVID-19 pandemic seems all but inevitable, there is still uncertainty about its severity
in the United States. Time will tell, but, in the meantime, hospitals should not delay. In the event of
a pandemic, the predictable costs of not preparing, in human, societal, and political terms, would be
huge. Decision makers at all levels—including hospital CEOs and their boards and state and
federal officials—should consider these issues and how to proceed. Several of the first priority
items (comprehensive and collaborative planning, discussing allocation of scarce resources, and
planning education and training) take substantial time. Hospitals should begin these actions now.

References

1.

Toner E, Waldhorn R. What hospitals should do to prepare for an influenza
pandemic. Biosecur Bioterror 2006;4(4):397-402. http://www.centerforhealthsecurity.org/our-

work/publications/2006/what-hospitals-should-do-to-prepare-for-an-influenza-pandemic.
Accessed February 25, 2020

. US Department of Health and Human Services. Pandemic Influenza

Plan. https://www.cdc.gov/flu/pandemic-resources/pdf/pan-flu-report-2017v2.pdf. Accessed
February 25, 2020.

. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. FluSurge 2.0. Reviewed August 22,

2016. https://www.cdc.gov/flu/pandemic-resources/tools/flusurge.htm. Accessed February



25, 2020.

. Hick JL, Hanfling D, Burstein JL, et al. Health care facility and community strategies for

patient care surge capacity. Ann Emerg Med 2004;44(3):253-261.

. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19).

Infection control. Reviewed February 24, 2020. https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-

ncov/infection-control/index.html. Accessed February 26, 2020.

. Hanfling D, Hick J, Stroud C, eds. Committee on Crisis Standards of Care. Crisis Standards
of Care: A Toolkit for Indicators and Triggers. Washington, DC: National Academies Press;

2013. : i isis? 9 9 i

Accessed February 25, 2020.

Published by JHSPH Center for Health Security
Visit us on the web: centerforhealthsecurity.org

Johns Hopkins Center for Health Security | 621 E. Pratt Street, Suite 210, Baltimore, MD 21202

Unsubscribe drrickjohn@gmail.com
About Constant Contact

Sent by chn@jhu.edu in collaboration with

Try email marketing for free today!



From: Kagan, Rachael (DPH)

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Cc: Colfax, Grant (DPH); Bobba, Naveena (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH); Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Stier, David (DPH); Nguyen, Rita (DPH)
Subject: Re: help with language in light of new case

Date: Thursday, February 27, 2020 7:18:15 AM

Attachments: Outlook-snjpcvze.png

Tomas,

Thanks, but that sentence does not take into account the new patient in Solano/Sacto.

| am going to use the sentence Grant approved, which allows for more modes of transmission.

Risk for the novel coronavirus is based on travel history, contacts and exposure to the virus.

Thanks, Rachael

From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 7:59 PM

To: Kagan, Rachael (DPH) <rachael.kagan@sfdph.org>; Colfax, Grant (DPH) <grant.colfax@sfdph.org>; Bobba,
Naveena (DPH) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Stoltey, Juliet (DPH)
<juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>

Cc: Stier, David (DPH) <david.stier@sfdph.org>; Nguyen, Rita (DPH) <rita.nguyen@sfdph.org>

Subject: Re: help with language in light of new case

How about something like:

Risk of infection is based on exposure to the novel coronavirus in locations where it has spread (now 30+
countries), or by close contact to a confirmed case.

Country count is here:
h -//www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/I ions-confirmed- .html

Confirmed 2019-nCoV Cases Globally | CDC

Links with this icon indicate that you are leaving the CDC website.. The Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention (CDC) cannot attest to the accuracy of a non-federal website. Linking to a non-federal website
does not constitute an endorsement by CDC or any of its employees of the sponsors or the information
and products presented on the website.

Tomas
p.s. plz excuse typos

Tomas J. Aragon, MD, DrPH



415-515-5734 (cell); 415-554-2898 (office)

Health Officer, City & County of San Francisco

Director, Population Health Division (PHD)

San Francisco Department of Public Health

101 Grove St., Rm 308, SF CA 94102

"Radical transformational leadership is leading change from the universal values of dignity, equity,
compassion and humility to transform self, people, systems and cultures towards equity and sustainable
results." (learn more http://bit.ly/phd-lead)

NOTICE: This message and attachments may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of the information is prohibited. Notify the
sender immediately and delete all information.

From: Kagan, Rachael (DPH) <rachael.kagan@sfdph.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 5:58 PM

To: Colfax, Grant (DPH) <grant.colfax@sfdph.org>; Bobba, Naveena (DPH) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>; Philip,
Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Stoltey, Juliet (DPH)
<juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>

Cc: Stier, David (DPH) <david.stier@sfdph.org>; Nguyen, Rita (DPH) <rita.nguyen@sfdph.org>

Subject: help with language in light of new case

Hi team,

So much happening. I'd like to draw your attention to one particular question (among many).

In terms of the xenophobia and discrimination theme, we have been saying: This virus is not about
race, ethnicity or culture. The risk of getting COVID-19 is based on travel history,
and contacts with people who are sick.

In light of the new California case having no travel history and no known contacts with travelers or people who
are sick, how would we modify our statement? | realize we don’t have all the answers right now, but the Mayor
and Carmen Chu are submitting an op-ed tomorrow about discrimination, and | am helping them update this
language. How about:

Risk for the novel coronavirus is based on travel history, contacts and exposure to the virus.

Is that safe to say? Note that this is not a clinical piece, but we still want to be accurate.
Thank you,

Rachael

From: CDPHPress (OPA) <CDPHPressOPA@cdph.ca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 5:39 PM

To: CDPHOPA@LISTSERV.CDPH.CA.GOV

Subject: News Release: CDC Confirms Possible First Instance of COVID-19 Community Transmission in California

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.



FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

February 26, 2020

PH20-006

CONTACT: Corey Egel | 916.440.7259 | CDPHpress@cdph.ca.gov

CDC Confirms Possible First Instance of
COVID-19 Community Transmission in California

SACRAMENTO — The U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention today confirmed a
possible first case of person-to-person transmission of COVID-19 in California in the general
public. The individual is a resident of Solano County and is receiving medical care in Sacramento
County. The individual had no known exposure to the virus through travel or close contact with a
known infected individual.

California has a strong health care system and public health infrastructure. California has
prepared for the potential spread of diseases, such as H1N1, in the past and is prepared and
actively responding to the potential community spread of COVID-19. Contact tracing in this case
has already begun.

The health risk from novel coronavirus to the general public remains low at this time. While
COVID-19 has a high transmission rate, it has a low mortality rate. From the international data
we have, of those who have tested positive for COVID-19, approximately 80 percent do not
exhibit symptoms that would require hospitalization. There have been no confirmed deaths
related to COVID-19 in the United States to date. California is carefully assessing the situation
as it evolves.

“Keeping Californians safe and healthy is our number one priority,” said Dr. Sonia Angell,
Director of the California Department of Public Health and State Public Health Officer. “This has
been an evolving situation, which California has been monitoring and responding to since
COVID-19 cases first emerged in China last year. This is a new virus, and while we are still
learning about it, there is a lot we already know. We have been anticipating the potential for such
a case in the U.S., and given our close familial, social and business relationships with China, it is
not unexpected that the first case in the U.S. would be in California. That's why California has
been working closely with federal and local partners, including health care providers and
hospitals, since the outbreak was first reported in China -- and we are already responding.”

As in any public health emergency, the Department of Public Health's Emergency Operations



Center has been actively coordinating response efforts across the state and preparing for
possible community transmission. California continues to prepare and respond in coordination
with federal and local partners.

This would be the first known instance of person-to-person transmission in the general public in
the United States. Previously known instances of person-to-person transmission in the United
States include one instance in Chicago, lllinois, and one in San Benito County, California. Both
cases were after close, prolonged interaction with a family member who returned from Wuhan,
China and had tested positive for COVID-19, the disease caused by novel coronavirus. As of
today, including this case, California has had 7 travel-related cases, one close contact case, and
now one community transmission.

As with any virus, especially during the flu season, the Health Department reminds you there are
a number of steps you can take to protect your health and those around you:

e Washing hands with soap and water.
¢ Avoiding touching eyes, nose or mouth with unwashed hands.

¢ Avoiding close contact with people who are sick are all ways to reduce the risk of infection
with a number of different viruses.

e Staying away from work, school or other people if you become sick with respiratory
symptoms like fever and cough.

The California Department of Public Health will not be providing additional information about this
patient due to patient confidentiality. For more information about novel coronavirus, please visit
the CDPH website.

To unsubscribe from the CDPHOPA list, click the following link:
https://listserv.cdph.ca.gov/cgi-bin/wa.exe?SUBED 1=CDPHOPA&A=1




From: Philip, Susan (DPH)

To: Louie, Janice (DPH); Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Bobba, Naveena (DPH); Stier, David (DPH); Chan, Curtis (DPH)

Cc: DuBois, Amie (DPH); Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Subject: Re: News Alert: First U.S coronavirus case of unknown origin confirmed in Northern California, a sign the virus
may be spreading in a local area

Date: Thursday, February 27, 2020 6:15:26 AM

Yes thank you, Janice and agree we will be talking more today
Sent from my mobile device, please excuse typos

Susan Philip MD MPH

Deputy Health Officer

San Francisco Department of Public Health
(628)206-7638

From: Louie, Janice (DPH) <janice.louie@sfdph.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 11:46:42 PM

To: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>;
Bobba, Naveena (DPH) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>; Stier, David (DPH) <david.stier@sfdph.org>;
Chan, Curtis (DPH) <curtis.chan@sfdph.org>

Cc: DuBois, Amie (DPH) <amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
<tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>

Subject: Fw: News Alert: First U.S coronavirus case of unknown origin confirmed in Northern
California, a sign the virus may be spreading in a local area

Dear Susan, Naveena and Julie,

Curtis and | listened to the CAHAN call today late afternoon where the first case of community
transmission in Solano county was described. The CDPH call with regard to official facts was
vague. My understanding from unofficial communications with colleagues is that the case was
transferred from another facility to UC Davis, is critically ill with ARDs, and was tested as a PUI
under the footnote in the CDC criteria of "severe respiratory illness of unknown etiology". The
patient has no known epidemiologic risk factors including travel out of country or exposure to
a known COVID-19 case or other ill exposures, and it sounds like contact investigation was
performed thoroughly.

Since many on this email are participating on many statewide, national or hospital calls, if
there is further information that anyone hears about this case please share with the Clinical
Consultation Team. We have been basing much of our PUI screening criteria on epidemiologic
risk (e.g. travel from an area with sustained community transmission). However, if after
communicating with other county partners we confirm that this case truly had no known
travel or exposure, | recommend we consider broadening our PUI definition to include any
severely ill patient with pneumonia (e.g. hospitalized or in an ICU) regardless of travel history.

Since there were many astute clinicians asking questions on the CAHAN call, | anticipate that
tomorrow we will have many inquiries along the same lines with regard to broadening our



testing criteria, as well as requests for testing, requests for guidance, concerns about
unprotected exposures in healthcare workers, PUIs, and specimen collection and testing
(aside from worried well calls). Based on the available information it seems reasonable to
broaden testing, but

| want to make sure we all agree and that we are prepared for the influx and extra staffing we
may need to handle it.

Janice

Janice K. Louie, MD, MPH

Please note if | am e-mailing you about 2019 n-Coronavirus, it is because | am on temporary assignment to assist with
the SFDPH 2019 nCoV Activation

Medical Director

Tuberculosis Prevention and Control Program
San Francisco Department of Public Health
Clinic: (628) 206-8524

Fax: (628) 206-4565

Janice.louie@sfdph.org

From: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH <Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 4:21 PM

To: Louie, Janice (DPH) <janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>
Subject: FW: News Alert: First U.S coronavirus case of unknown origin confirmed in Northern
California, a sign the virus may be spreading in a local area

This message 1s from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments
from untrusted sources.

News Alert Feb 26, 6:41 PM

First U.S coronavirus case of unknown origin confirmed
in Northern California, a sign the virus may be spreading
in a local area

The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention has been informed of the first case



of the coronavirus in a person who did not recently return from a foreign country or
have contact with a confirmed case, according to a person briefed on the case.
Officials have begun tracing the contacts of the resident to find out how the person
may have been infected and who else might have been exposed.

Read more »

-]
)

You received this email because you signed up for news alerts from The Washington Post.
Manage my newsletters and alerts | Unsubscribe

Privacy Policy | Help

©2020 The Washington Post, 1301 K St NW, Washington DC 20071



From: Louie, Janice (DPH)

To: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH); Bobba, Naveena (DPH); Stier, David (DPH); Chan, Curtis (DPH)

Cc: DuBois, Amie (DPH); Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Subject: Fw: News Alert: First U.S coronavirus case of unknown origin confirmed in Northern California, a sign the virus
may be spreading in a local area

Date: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 11:46:44 PM

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
unprotected exposures in healthcare workers, PUls, and specimen collection and testing
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
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From: Colfax, Grant (DPH)

To: Kagan, Rachael (DPH); Bobba, Naveena (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH); Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Stoltey, Juliet (DPH)
Cc: Stier, David (DPH); Nguyen, Rita (DPH)

Subject: Re: help with language in light of new case

Date: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 6:36:59 PM

Attachments: image003.png

Looks accurate

Get Outlook for Android

From: Kagan, Rachael (DPH) <rachael.kagan@sfdph.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 5:58:44 PM

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

SACRAMENTO - The U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention today confirmed a
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

Washing hands with soap and water.
Avoiding touching eyes, nose or mouth with unwashed hands.

Avoiding close contact with people who are sick are all ways to reduce the risk of infection
with a number of different viruses.

Staying away from work, school or other people if you become sick with respiratory
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

www.cdph.ca.gov

To unsubscrlbe from the CDPHOPA hst click the followmg link:




From: Kagan Rachael (DPH)

To: Colfax_Grant (DPH); Bobba Naveena (DPH); Philip_Susan (DPH); Aragon Tomas (DPH); Stoltey Juliet (DPH
Cc: Stier David (DPH); Nguyen Rita (DPH)

Subject: help with language in light of new case

Date: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 5:58:47 PM

Attachments: image003.emz

Hi team,

So much happening. I'd like to draw your attention to one particular question (among many).

In terms of the xenophobia and discrimination theme, we have been saying: This virus is not about race, ethnicity or culture. The
risk of getting COVID-19 is based on travel history, and contacts with people who are sick.

In light of the new California case having no travel history and no known contacts with travelers or people who are sick, how would we modify our
statement? | realize we don’t have all the answers right now, but the Mayor and Carmen Chu are submitting an op-ed tomorrow about
discrimination, and | am helping them update this language. How about:

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

SACRAMENTO - The U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention today confirmed a possible first case of person-to-
person transmission of COVID-19 in California in the general public. The individual is a resident of Solano County and is
receiving medical care in Sacramento County. The individual had no known exposure to the virus through travel or close contact
with a known infected individual.

California has a strong health care system and public health infrastructure. California has prepared for the potential spread of
diseases, such as H1N1, in the past and is prepared and actively responding to the potential community spread of COVID-19.
Contact tracing in this case has already begun.

The health risk from novel coronavirus to the general public remains low at this time. While COVID-19 has a high transmission
rate, it has a low mortality rate. From the international data we have, of those who have tested positive for COVID-19,
approximately 80 percent do not exhibit symptoms that would require hospitalization. There have been no confirmed deaths
related to COVID-19 in the United States to date. California is carefully assessing the situation as it evolves.

“Keeping Californians safe and healthy is our number one priority,” said Dr. Sonia Angell, Director of the California Department
of Public Health and State Public Health Officer. “This has been an evolving situation, which California has been monitoring and



responding to since COVID-19 cases first emerged in China last year. This is a new virus, and while we are still learning about
it, there is a lot we already know. We have been anticipating the potential for such a case in the U.S., and given our close
familial, social and business relationships with China, it is not unexpected that the first case in the U.S. would be in California.
That’s why California has been working closely with federal and local partners, including health care providers and hospitals,
since the outbreak was first reported in China -- and we are already responding.”

As in any public health emergency, the Department of Public Health's Emergency Operations Center has been actively
coordinating response efforts across the state and preparing for possible community transmission. California continues to
prepare and respond in coordination with federal and local partners.

This would be the first known instance of person-to-person transmission in the general public in the United States. Previously
known instances of person-to-person transmission in the United States include one instance in Chicago, lllinois, and one in San
Benito County, California. Both cases were after close, prolonged interaction with a family member who returned from Wuhan,
China and had tested positive for COVID-19, the disease caused by novel coronavirus. As of today, including this case,
California has had 7 travel-related cases, one close contact case, and now one community transmission.

As with any virus, especially during the flu season, the Health Department reminds you there are a number of steps you can
take to protect your health and those around you:

e Washing hands with soap and water.
e Avoiding touching eyes, nose or mouth with unwashed hands.

e Avoiding close contact with people who are sick are all ways to reduce the risk of infection with a number of different
viruses.

e Staying away from work, school or other people if you become sick with respiratory symptoms like fever and cough.

The California Department of Public Health will not be providing additional information about this patient due to patient
confidentiality. For more information about novel coronavirus, please visit the CDPH website.

www.cdph.ca.gov

To unsubscribe from the CDPHOPA list, click the following link:
https://listserv.cdph.ca.gov/cgi-bin/wa.exe?SUBED1=CDPHOPA&A=1




From: California Health Alert Network

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Subject: CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notification — COVID-19 Update Conference Call TODAY, 2/26/20 5:30 PM — 6:00
PM (PST)

Date: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 5:48:05 PM

Importance: High

Additional lines have been added to this call as of 5:45 pm. Please redial now to

join.

The California Department of Public Health, has scheduled a COVID-19 update
conference call for California healthcare facilities today, Wednesday, February 26,
2020 at 5:30 PM (PST). Please see below conference call information below.

Participation Access Information:

Toll-Free: 844-767-5679
Access Code: 2447851
Conference Name: COVID-19 Update Health Care Facilities



From:

Subject: News Release: CDC Confirms Possible First Instance of COVID-19 Community Transmission in California
Date: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 5:29 59 PM

Attachments: im: .emz

image001.png
PH20-006 CDC Confirms Possible First Instance of COVID-19 Community Transmission in California.pdf

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



From: Fanelli, Susan@CDPH

To: CDPH CHEAC DL; CDPH CCLHO DL

Subject: Fwd: News Release: CDC Confirms Possible First Instance of COVID-19 Community Transmission in California
Date: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 5:29:23 PM

Attachments: image002.png
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Egel, Corey@CDPH <Corey.Egel@cdph.ca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 5:26 PM

To: Fanelli, Susan@CDPH

Subject: News Release: CDC Confirms Possible First Instance of COVID-19 Community Transmission in
California

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

To: CDPH CCLHO DL; CDPH CHEAC DL

Subject: Fwd: CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notification — COVID-19 Update Conference Call TODAY, 2/26/20 5:30 PM —
6:00 PM (PST)

Date: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 5:11:00 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

FYI

From: California Health Alert Network <noreply@everbridge.net>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 3:43 PM

To: Hanson, Jake@CDPH

Subject: CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notification — COVID-19 Update Conference Call TODAY,
2/26/20 5:30 PM — 6:00 PM (PST)

**[EXTERNAL MESSAGE]** FROM: noreply@everbridge.net
Only open links and attachments from known senders. Do not provide your username or

password. To report suspicious emails, click “Report Phish” button.

The California Department of Public Health, has scheduled a COVID-19 update conference
call for California healthcare facilities today, Wednesday, February 26, 2020 at 5:30 PM
(PST). Please see below conference call information below.

Participation Access Information:
Toll-Free: 844-767-5679

Access Code: 2447851
Conference Name: COVID-19 Update Health Care Facilities



From: Blocher, Tricia@CDPH

To: CDPH CCLHO DL; CDPH CHEAC DL
Subject: COVID-19 Call at 5pm

Date: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 5:03:39 PM
Importance: High

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello Local Health Officers and Health Executives,

We are holding a call for you at 5pm (Invitation from Jake Hanson earlier today), followed by a call
with Healthcare Facilities at 5:30p (sent via CAHAN).

Toll-Free: 844-767-5679
Access Code: 8753908

Apologies for any confusion.
Talk to you soon!

Tricia N. Blocher

Deputy Director

Emergency Preparedness Office
California Department of Public Health
Office: (916) 650-6710

Mobile: (916) 712-1261



From: Bronston Aram EMS

To: DPH-DOC Plans Sit Stat; DPH-COVID-19 DPH Activation 2020; mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca gov;
EMSADutyOfficer@EMSA.CA.GOV; - i i ittee; H H
CoastalRegion@CALOES.ca.gov; DutyOfficer DEM (DEM)

Subject: Re: SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/26/2020)

Date: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 4:44:48 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Received. Thank you.
Aram

Aram L. Bronston EMT-P

EMS Coordinator/RDMHS Region II

Alameda County Health Care Services Agency

1000 San Leandro Blvd., Ste#200

San Leandro, CA 95477

Aram.Bronston@acgov.org

510/618-2033 office

510/421-9340 cell

8816-32623882 iridium (emergencies ONLY)
Http://EMS.ACGOV.ORG/RDMHS-R2 (Resource & Reference Site)

This message has come from a mobile device. Please excuse any brevity or typographical errors.

From: DPH-DOC Plans Sit Stat <DPH.DOC.Plans.SitStat@sfdph.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 4:43:09 PM

To: DPH-COVID-19 DPH Activation 2020 <DPH-nCoVActivation2020@sfdph.org>; Bronston, Aram, EMS
<Aram.Bronston@acgov.org>; mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gov
<mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gov>; EMSADutyOfficer@ EMSA.CA.GOV <EMSADutyOfficer @EMSA.CA.GOV>;
DPH-Integration Steering Committee <DPH.ISC@sfdph.org>; cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov
<cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov>; chess@ncric.ca.gov <chess@ncric.ca.gov>; CoastalRegion@CALOES.ca.gov
<CoastalRegion@CALOES.ca.gov>; DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM) <demdutyofficer@sfgov.org>

Subject: SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/26/2020)

SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/26/2020)

Status: Yellow
Outlook: Worsening
Need: None

# of Cases/Deaths

Worldwide: 81,322 Cases / 2,770 Deaths (John Hopkins CSSE, link below)
US: 59 Cases (see notes below)/ 0 Deaths (John Hopkins CSSE)

CA: 10 Cases / 0 Deaths (CDPH)

SF: O Cases

https://gisanddata.maps.arcgis.com/apps/opsdashboard/index.html#/bda7594740fd40299423467b48e9ecf6

Updates and Response:

SEDPH
Summary of actions

e Mayor London Breed declared a local emergency 02/25/20, allowing CCSF to access additional resources to
prepare for potential COVID-19 cases in SF.
e SFDPH DOC expanded community outreach and mitigation efforts, working closely with the CCSF



Emergency Operations Center (EOC) in anticipation of increased inquiries due to the declaration of a local
emergency.

SFDPH is focusing on providing a comprehensive picture of past and current preparation and mitigation
efforts, forward leaning departmental objectives, and the data and information being used to guide the
work.

SFDPH and the EOC are collaborating to create a process for routing briefing and other informational
requests (from media and non-media sources) to the appropriate channels.

SFDPH drafted guidelines for housing plans for confirmed COVID-19 cases, potential COVID-19 cases, and
medium risk individuals who live in congregate living situations including Single Room Occupancies (SROs).
SFDPH completed a preparedness consultation site visit to Chinese Hospital 02/25/20 and UCSF Mission Bay
today 02/26/20.

SF Public Health Laboratory is strengthening their safety measures for lab personnel, including enhanced
Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) requirements.

SF Public Health Laboratory is still awaiting delivery of CDC testing kits. CDC reported they will have a ship
date for the testing kits by the end of this week.

SFDPH is updating their COVID-19 Fact Sheet to include the most recent updates and align messaging and
information across DPH and CCSF sites.

SFDPH Public Information Office recently completed a COVID-19 prevention focused informational poster,
which will soon be displayed on BART Trains.

SFDPH CDCP information: https:
%20%20%20coronavirus/

CDC-

CDC updated their travel advisory to include South

Korea. https://wwwnc.cdc.gov/travel/naoti warnin ronavirus-south-kor
CDC reports that to date 445 people have been tested in the U.S.

h : .cdc. ronavirus/2019-ncov -in-us.html

HO (World Health Organization)-

WHO stated that 4 new countries (Algeria, Austria, Croatia, and Switzerland) reported cases of COVID-19 in
the past 24 hours. (as of 02/26/20)
https://www.who.int/emergencies/diseases/novel-coronavirus-2019/situation-reports

CDPH (California Department of Public Health)-

CDPH reported new cases of COVID-19 in CA in the 24 hours. Number of confirmed cases in CA remains at
10.
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/Immunization/nCOV2019.aspx

Johns Hopkins Data Dashboard (real time updates, data sources- WHO, CDC, NHC, and DXY.)

International -

81,322 confirmed cases globally.

78,064 confirmed cases in mainland China; 3,258 confirmed cases outside of mainland China, in 46
countries.

2,719 deaths in mainland China + 51 additional deaths (Afghanistan, Bahrain, Irag, Oman, Iran, Italy,



Philippines, Hong Kong, Taiwan, Japan, France, South Korea, Diamond Princess Cruise)
e Confirmed cases outside of China across 36 countries/regions (includes regions of Hong Kong and Taiwan,
outside of mainland China)

National (U.S.) data:

e 59 confirmed cases currently in the U.S. (42 from Diamond Princess cruise ship, from unassigned

locations) cases in 5 states.
e https://gisanddata.maps.arcgis.com/apps/opsdashboard/index.html#/bda7594740fd40299423467b48e9ecfb

NOTE: Information may vary as events and reporting are rapidly evolving.

-- DPH DOC Plans Situation Status
DPH.DOC.Plans.SitStat@sfdph.org

** This email was sent from an external source. If you do not know the sender, do not click on links or attachments. **



From: California Health Alert Network

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Subject: CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notification — COVID-19 Update Conference Call TODAY, 2/26/20 5:30 PM — 6:00
PM (PST)

Date: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 3:43:24 PM

Importance: High

H

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

To: CDPH CCLHO DL; CDPH CHEAC DL; Bobba, Naveena (DPH); Cheung, Michele (Orange # 2); Cole, Thomas; Dean
Sidelinger; DeBurgh, Kat@calhealthofficers.org; Ennis, Josh (Humboldt); Furst, Karen@San Joaquin County;
Goldstein, David (Contra Costa); Gunzenhauser, Jeffrey; Han, George@Santa Clara County; Hernandez,
Liz@County of San Diego; Kinnison, Michael@SutterCounty; DPH - sarah.lewis; Limbos, Mary Ann (Yolo);
McMillan, Craig (Mendocino); McNitt, Louise@Countra Costa County; Michele Violich (michele.violich@co.santa-
cruz.ca.us); Morrow, Gib ; Newel, Gail; Northrop, Leah@SutterCo; Pan, Erica (Alameda); Papasozomenos, Thea;
DPH-daniel.peddycord; Perti, Tara (Santa Clara); Nichole Quick; Radhakrishna, Rohan (Contra Costa); Rice,
Homer@co.yuba.ca.us; Rosen, Frederick; Sallenave, Catherine (San Mateo); Santora, Lisa@marincounty.org;
Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Taylor, Melody@Sacramento County; Tzvieli, Ori (Contra Costa); Warne, Thomas (Contra
Costa); Wu, Christine; Zahn, Matt@QOrange County

Subject: The President & Coronavirus Task Force News Conference TODAY at 6:30 p.m. Eastern Time
Date: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 2:07:03 PM
Attachments: image001.png

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

FYI

From: Pottebaum, Nic D. EOP/WHO <Nicholas.D.Pottebaum@who.eop.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 2:00 PM

To: Pottebaum, Nic D. EOP/WHO <Nicholas.D.Pottebaum@who.eop.gov>

Cc: Hoelscher, Douglas L. EOP/WHO <Douglas.L.Hoelscher@who.eop.gov>; Swint, Zachariah D.
EOP/WHO <Zachariah.D.Swint2@who.eop.gov>; Imhoff, Olivia P. EOP/WHO
<Olivia.P.Imhoff2@who.eop.gov>

Subject: The President & Coronavirus Task Force News Conference TODAY at 6:30 p.m. Eastern Time

State Leaders and Staff,

Today (Wednesday, February 26) at 6:30 PM Eastern Time, President Donald J. Trump, Vice
President Mike Pence, and Members of the Coronavirus Task Force will Hold a News Conference
from the White House James S. Brady Briefing Room.

You can view the news conference here: WhiteHouse.gov/Live.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Nic

Nicholas D. Pottebaum



Special Assistant to the President and Deputy Director
White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs

0:202-456-2132 | C: 202-881-7803| E: Nicholas.D.Pottebaum@who.eop.gov



From:
To:

Acosta, Meileen D.

Dana.A.Vierra@kp.org; Benjamin J. Gover; bjohnson@northbay.org; Leary, Michele F.; James.Salvante@sonoma-
county.org; Gammon, Benjamin G.; jenny.vargas@countyofnapa.org; SKaufman@NorthBay.org;
Celeste.Philip@sonoma-county.org; PVenturi@NorthBay.org; Richards, Jayleen M.;
Heather.Theaux@NorthBay.org; Kirnig, Denise D.; Naramore, Sara E.; Ntui, Asundep N.; Scheuer, Tara E.;
Matyas, Bela T.; Davis, Shai B.; Wu, Christine A.; Salvatierra, Annabelle; Butterfield, Rodney D.; Stovell, Paris V.;
Selby, Ted; Kapusinszky, Beatrix S.; Miller, Glen M.; Coutee, Cynthia; Boggs, Dawn P.; Huber, Gerald R.; Vaughn,
Debbie L.; Rogers, Christine D.; Huston, Nancy L.; Corsello, Birgitta E.; carrievoyce@alphaprc.org;
diedreeckle@alphaprc.org; bbyrnes@communitymedicalcenters.org; brambila@cmcenters.org;
dlopez@cmcenters.org; kmarshall@communitymedicalcenters.org; novelo@cmcenters.org;
jsingson@communitymedicalcenters.org; lilouis@communitymedicalcenters.org;
mavila@communitymedicalcenters.org; mcalvario@communitymedicalcenters.org;
vvaldez@communitymedicalcenters.org; Aspen.L.Higgins.mil@mail.mil; JuanSalvador.F.Rios.mil@mail.mil;
Keith.J.Burgess.civ@mail.mil; Michael.P.Scannon.mil@mail.mil; cookie@dixonfamilyservices.org; Modrich, Michael
A.; Tatham, Dana E.; Chang, Han K.; Crowl, Hannah L.; Tandinco, Imelda M.; West, Jaron C.; Braden, Jeanah
N.; Nasser, Jack S.; Harms, Kylie A.; Blancaflor, Marielou B.; Stoner, Maria E.; Gallego, Maria J.; Soto, Noelle S.;
Alota, Ofelia C.; Kim, Rebekah J.; Thomas, Rahitha M.; Fuller, Shandi J.; Vera, Santos J.; Collins, Sharon L.;
Inton, Zosima B.; Ticzon, Zenia; Amacel.C.Rae@nsmtp.kp.org; amanda.l.swetland@kp.org; amy.mckaig@kp.org;
andrea.notch@kp.org; brandon.e.stinnett@kp.org; Brian.T.Douglas@kp.org; catherine.x.graham@kp.org;
charmaine.r.gandy@kp.org; Dilenna.Harris@kp.org; Elaina.x.oteyza@kp.org; gina.coco@kp.org; gina.x.biter-
mundt@kp.org; Hui.X.Zhao@kp.org; isabelle.c.haller@kp.org; jason.d.shorter@kp.org; Jennifer.R.Gant@kp.org;
jessica.l.flanagan@kp.org; jessica.pemberton@kp.org; Julie.duke@kp.org; Kristin.L.Mattick@kp.org;
ladonna.a.robinson@kp.org; michael.e.vollmer@kp.org; michelle.camicia@kp.org; nolana.daoust@kp.org;
Olivia.G.Liang@kp.org; ray.dodson@kp.org; Shiyama.A.Clunie@kp.org; stephen.m.parodi@kp.org;
steven.gerigk@kp.org; Zachary.D.Mclendon@kp.org; Amanda.V.Thornton@kp.org; camille.applin-jones@kp.org;
Eva.Reyes@kp.org; Kirsten.H.Sellier@kp.org; Lakethia L Lake-Pascua; Monika.Sloan@kp.org;
Saarika.X.Sharma@kp.org; fcortez@laclinica.org; jpalec@laclinica.org; jsalinas@laclinica.org;
nzuniga@laclinica.org; proyball@Ilaclinica.org; afinkelstein@Ilaclinica.org; jgarcia@laclinica.org;
VLujan@Ilaclinica.org; wjeter@laclinica.org; nfacher@Ilaclinica.org; jpierson@medicambulance.net;
bmeader@medicambulance.net; kburke@ncms.com; dbarney@northbay.org; ddabeck@northbay.org;
difreeman@northbay.org; gwarner@northbay.org; hvenezio@northbay.org; info@northbaynursing.com;
jabrams@northbay.org; jforbush@northbay.org; KShafer@NorthBay.org; |dequattro@northbay.org;
leslie.mcgee@northbay.org; pgarner@northbay.org; rachelle.hunter@northbay.org; sjewel@northbay.org;
skhambatta@northbay.org; tstogner@NorthBay.org; ybonomo@northbay.org; ABrewer@NorthBay.org;
ascabral@northbay.org; bgheno@northbay.org; clewis@northbay.org; Damaris.Valera@NorthBay.org;
Gregory.Duncan@NorthBay.org; Heather.Resseger@Northbay.org; JoAnn.Munski@NorthBay.org;
Joni.Evangelista@NorthBay.org; JSimmers@NorthBay.org; Kristine.Ball@NorthBay.org; NBrocato@NorthBay.org;
RSeo@NorthBay.org; sean.zortman@northbay.org; SOBrien@NorthBay.org; TClifton@NorthBay.org;
Tiffany.Schegg@northbay.org; Traci.Duncan@NorthBay.org; vanika.moeller-lewis@northbay.org;
Wayne.Gietz@Northbay.org; amy@northbaypediatrics.com; sharon@northbaypediatrics.com;
omar.siddigui@northbay.org; madelman@olehealth.org; mconnick@olehealth.org; mgmendoza@olehealth.org;
dtamayo@olehealth.org; ctownsend@partnershiphp.org; dcudmore@pp-sp.org; sdorsey@pp-sp.org; Watson
Cindy J.; Miller, Crystal E.; Zuniga, Patricia D.; Boucher, Terry; pushtopull@aol.com; brenkkm@sutterhealth.org;
falckt@sutterhealth.org; hayesD3@sutterhealth.org; moores15@sutterhealth.org;
patientresourcectr@sutterhealth.org; puleol@sutterhealth.org; salvatm@sutterhealth.org;
starbub@sutterhealth.org; WilliarS@sutterhealth.org; groverp@sutterhealth.org; musvosh@sutterhealth.org;
washinr@sutterhealth.org; carterrl @sutterhealth.org; helen.asido@med.va.gov; Markus, Neil (external);
Maria.Ga.Martinez@kp.org; satilano@laclinica.org; starter@northbay.org; llind@ucdavis.edu; jdkirk@ucdavis.edu;
mbvanleeuwe@ucdavis.edu; cjschafer@ucdavis.edu; cecasey@UCDAVIS.EDU; stelliano@ucdavis.edu;
carmartin@UCDAVIS.EDU; stcohen@ucdavis.edu; mreilly@ucdavis.edu; Itnavarra@ucdavis.edu;
kbbentonvitz@ucdavis.edu; silverj@sutterhealth.org; contrej2@sutterhealth.org; jaegerk@sutterhealth.org;
mcnittk@sutterhealth.org; Amy.x.beasley@kp.org; villanbc@sutterhealth.org; deborah.raymond@kp.org;
cindy.I.calvillo@kp.org; monica.l.manabe@kp.org; christopher.w.walker@kp.org; norair.jemjemian@kp.org;
philomena.c.duru@kp.org; Petru, Ann (UCSF); dablumberg@ucdavis.edu; epartridge@ucdavis.edu;
Jennifer.L.Ellis@kp.org; Carol.x.glaser@kp.org; Tara.greenhow@kp.org; Juanita.A.Jularbal-Walton@kp.org;
lee.m.erickson@kp.org; Daphne.s.morris@kp.org; Gordon.s.chew@kp.org; Dosi, Abhishek (external);
CoeG@sutterhealth.org; GeddisTG@sutterhealth.org; Larsem2@sutterhealth.org; Tony.L.Berger@kp.org;
Debra.Bussey@kp.org; Chaconas, Ted (UCSF); cherie.m.stagg@kp.org; margaret.j.holm@kp.org;
brian.x.honeycutt@kp.org; Griffin Rogers; Isabel Reyes; Robles, Tracy (Risk Mgmt); Isenberg, William, M.D.;
Lockhart, Stephen M.D.; David M Buettner; Dan.M.Freeman@kp.org; beth.grant@countyofnapa.org;
crystal.milne@countyofnapa.org; eva.weinstein@countyofnapa.org; Heidi.Merchen@countyofnapa.org;
karen.relucio@countyofnapa.org; lindsey.termini@countyofnapa.org; Fletcher, Lisa; Engel, Marquetta;
Michael.Vincent@countyofnapa.org; Naila.Francies@countyofnapa.org; Trejo, Teresa; Amy.Herold@stjoe.org;
gianna.peralta@stjoe.org; David.J.Witt@kp.org; Mary.C.Meyer@kp.org; Shakiara Kitchen;
Joanna.Mills@johnmuirhealth.com; Jorge.Bernett MD@johnmuirhealth.com;
Mateika.Martin@johnmuirhealth.com; Michelle.Lopes@johnmuirhealth.com; Ray.Nassief@johnmuirhealth.com;
Rebecca.Forbes@johnmuirhealth.com; Russell.Rodriguez MD@johnmuirhealth.com;
Scott.Meyer@johnmuirhealth.com; Charity.Dean@cdph.ca.gov; Charlotte.Girocco@cdph.ca.gov;
Cora.Hoover@cdph.ca.gov; Craig.Johnson@emsa.ca.gov; dave.duncan@emsa.ca.gov;
Heidi.Steinecker@cdph.ca.gov; jeocuser08@cdph.ca.gov; JEOCUser54@cdph.ca.gov;
Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov; Lynn.Janssen@cdph.ca.gov; Seema.Jain@cdph.ca.gov;
Selam.Tecle@cdph.ca.gov; Shua.Chai@cdph.ca.gov; Susan.Fanelli@cdph.ca.gov; tricia.blocher@cdph.ca.gov;
chris.farnitano@cchealth.org; Daniel.Peddycord@cchealth.org; Lisa.Vajgrt-Smith@cchealth.org;
Paul.Leung@cchealth.org; brad.gates@emsa.ca.gov; adam.j.landsdorf@kp.org; Amey.Cervantes@kp.org;
Mitchell.W.Saruwatari@kp.org; Scott.T.Gardner@kp.org; Scot.P.Johnson@kp.org; Tom.Hanenburg@kp.org;




Cc:

Subject:

SolanoEPI; Lucas, Amanda (UCSF); Hsieh, Charlotte (UCSF); Dan Desmond; Johnson, Craig@EMSA;
ReturningTravelerMonitoring; Valdez, Virginia; Ledin, Katya@CDPH; Rains, Robyn L.; IZB EPI Report (CDPH-
DCDQ); Kimberly C Galey; Girlynda Gonzales; ivk4@cdc.gov; MlcheIIeJ Gaskill- Hames Jennifer Gordon; Ori
Tzvieli; Susan Farley; Craig S. Baker; Louise McNitt, McN|tt Lilia Ryan; Carroll, Darin (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD); Roberts,
Desera S; David.Runt@cchealth.org; Jill. Honeyman@cchealth.org; Kathy.Ferris@cchealth.org;
amish.k.waland@kp.org; Stephania.S.Armani@kp.org; David.X.Mueller@kp.org; Surita.Sharma@kp.org;
Christopher.Baldini@hhs.gov; john.redd@hhs.gov; Kevin.Sheehan@hhs.gov; Mark.Young@hhs.gov;
Sara.Green@hhs.gov; hfw3@cdc.gov; hzt7@cdc.gov; Ixo9@cdc.gov; mrh7@cdc.gov; NRB1@cdc.gov; Aragon,
Tomas (DPH); Adriana.Arrizon@sonoma-county.org; Arcelia.Reyes-Delgado@sonoma-county.org;
Barbie.robinson@sonoma-county.com; Bryan.Cleaver@sonoma-county.org; Carly.Sullivan@sonoma-county.org;
Jamie.Rich@sonoma-county.org; Jen.Banks@sonoma-county.org; Kim.Caldewey@sonoma-county.org;
Lindsey.Totah@sonoma-county.org; Mary.Miller@sonoma-county.org; Rachel.Rees@sonoma-county.org;
Robert.Benjamin@sonoma-county.org; Rohish.Lal@sonoma-county.org
YPetrofsky@NorthBay.org; Dubray, Christine (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Maria Musolf
NEW NUMBER and NEW TIME - Solano County Novel Coronavirus Call with Healthcare and EMS Partners
(nonproprietary)

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

We apologize for the short notice and for changing the meeting time again this week, but we are moving this afternoon’s call to tomorrow from 11:30-

12:30.

Thank you all for your understanding!!

This is the weekly call for Solano County Healthcare and EMS partners. We’ve also invited surrounding counties and hospitals affected by the
Diamond Princess evacuee response as well as State and Federal partners.

Thanks.

Solano Public Health

Call-in Information:

Number: 408-418-9388

Meeting ID: 966 019 345

(message contents are nonproprietary)



From:
To:

Acosta, Meileen D.

Kirnig, Denise D.; Naramore, Sara E.; Ntui, Asundep N.; Scheuer, Tara E.; Matyas, Bela T.; Richards, Jayleen M.;
Davis, Shai B.; Wu, Christine A.; Salvatierra, Annabelle; Butterfield, Rodney D.; Stovell, Paris V.; Selby, Ted;
Kapusinszky, Beatrix S.; Miller, Glen M.; Coutee, Cynthia; Boggs, Dawn P.; Huber, Gerald R.; Vaughn, Debbie L.;
Rogers, Christine D.; Huston, Nancy L.; Corsello, Birgitta E.; carrievoyce@alphaprc.org;
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
N.; Nasser, Jack S.; Harms, Kylie A.; Blancaflor, Marielou B.; Stoner, Maria E.; Leary, Michele F.; Gallego, Maria
J.; Soto, Noelle S.; Alota, Ofelia C.; Kim, Rebekah J.; Thomas, Rahitha M.; Fuller, Shandi J.; Vera, Santos J.;
Collins, Sharon L.; Inton, Zosima B.; Ticzon, Zenia; Amacel.C.Rae@nsmtp.kp.org; amanda.l.swetland@kp.org;
amy.mckaig@kp.org; andrea.notch@kp.org; brandon.e.stinnett@kp.org; Brian.T.Douglas@kp.org;
catherine.x.graham@kp.org; charmaine.r.gandy@kp.org; Dilenna.Harris@kp.org; Elaina.x.oteyza@kp.org;
gina.coco@kp.org; gina.x.biter-mundt@kp.org; Hui.X.Zhao@kp.org; isabelle.c.haller@kp.org;
jason.d.shorter@kp.org; Jennifer.R.Gant@kp.org; jessica.l.flanagan@kp.org; jessica.pemberton@kp.org;
Julie.duke@kp.org; Kristin.L.Mattick@kp.org; ladonna.a.robinson@kp.org; michael.e.vollmer@kp.org;
michelle.camicia@kp.org; nolana.daoust@kp.org; Olivia.G.Liang@kp.org; ray.dodson@kp.org;
Shiyama.A.Clunie@kp.org; stephen.m.parodi@kp.org; steven.gerigk@kp.org; Zachary.D.Mclendon@kp.org;
Amanda.V.Thornton@kp.org; camille.applin-jones@kp.org; Eva.Reyes@kp.org; Kirsten.H.Sellier@kp.org;
Lakethia L Lake-Pascua; Monika.Sloan@kp.org; Saarika.X.Sharma@kp.org; fcortez@laclinica.org;
jpalec@laclinica.org; jsalinas@laclinica.org; nzuniga@laclinica.org; proyball@laclinica.org;
afinkelstein@laclinica.org; jgarcia@Ilaclinica.org; VLujan@Ilaclinica.org; wjeter@Ilaclinica.org;
nfacher@Ilaclinica.org; jpierson@medicambulance.net; bmeader@medicambulance.net; kburke@ncms.com;
bjohnson@northbay.org; dbarney@northbay.org; ddabeck@northbay.org; difreeman@northbay.org;
gwarner@northbay.org; hvenezio@northbay.org; info@northbaynursing.com; jabrams@northbay.org;
jforbush@northbay.org; KShafer@NorthBay.org; Idequattro@northbay.org; leslie.mcgee@northbay.org;
pgarner@northbay.org; rachelle.hunter@northbay.org; sjewel@northbay.org; skhambatta@northbay.org;
tstogner@NorthBay.org; ybonomo@northbay.org; ABrewer@NorthBay.org; ascabral@northbay.org;
bgheno@northbay.org; clewis@northbay.org; Damaris.Valera@NorthBay.org; Gregory.Duncan@NorthBay.org;
Heather.Resseger@Northbay.org; Heather.Theaux@NorthBay.org; JoAnn.Munski@NorthBay.org;
Joni.Evangelista@NorthBay.org; JSimmers@NorthBay.org; Kristine.Ball@NorthBay.org; NBrocato@NorthBay.org;
PVenturi@NorthBay.org; RSeo@NorthBay.org; sean.zortman@northbay.org; SKaufman@NorthBay.org;
SOBrien@NorthBay.org; TClifton@NorthBay.org; Tiffany.Schegg@northbay.org; Traci.Duncan@NorthBay.org;
vanika.moeller-lewis@northbay.org; Wayne.Gietz@Northbay.org; amy@northbaypediatrics.com;
sharon@northbaypediatrics.com; omar.siddigui@northbay.org; madelman@olehealth.org;
mconnick@olehealth.org; mgmendoza@olehealth.org; dtamayo@olehealth.org; ctownsend@partnershiphp.org;
dcudmore@pp-sp.org; sdorsey@pp-sp.org; Watson, Cindy J.; Miller, Crystal E.; Zuniga, Patricia D.; Boucher,
Terry; pushtopull@aol.com; brenkkm@sutterhealth.org; falckt@sutterhealth.org; hayesD3@sutterhealth.org;
moores15@sutterhealth.org; patientresourcectr@sutterhealth.org; puleol@sutterhealth.org;
salvatm@sutterhealth.org; starbub@sutterhealth.org; WilliarS@sutterhealth.org; groverp@sutterhealth.org;
musvosh@sutterhealth.org; washinr@sutterhealth.org; carterrl @sutterhealth.org; helen.asido@med.va.gov;
Markus, Neil (external); Maria.Ga.Martinez@kp.org; satilano@Iaclinica.org; starter@northbay.org;
lind@ucdavis.edu; jdkirk@ucdavis.edu; mbvanleeuwe@ucdavis.edu; cjschafer@ucdavis.edu;
cecasey@UCDAVIS.EDU; stelliano@ucdavis.edu; carmartin@UCDAVIS.EDU; stcohen@ucdavis.edu;
mreilly@ucdavis.edu; Itnavarra@ucdavis.edu; kbbentonvitz@ucdavis.edu; Gammon, Benjamin G.;
silverj@sutterhealth.org; contrej2@sutterhealth.org; jaegerk@sutterhealth.org; mcnittk@sutterhealth.org;
Amy.x.beasley@kp.org; villanbc@sutterhealth.org; deborah.raymond@kp.org; cindy.I.calvillo@kp.org;
monica.l.manabe@kp.org; christopher.w.walker@kp.org; norair.jemjemian@kp.org; philomena.c.duru@kp.org;
Petru, Ann (UCSF); dablumberg@ucdavis.edu; epartridge@ucdavis.edu; Jennifer.L.Ellis@kp.org;
Carol.x.glaser@kp.org; Tara.greenhow@kp.org; Juanita.A.Jularbal-Walton@kp.org; lee.m.erickson@kp.org;
Daphne.s.morris@kp.org; Gordon.s.chew@kp.org; Dosi, Abhishek (external); CoeG@sutterhealth.org;
GeddisTG@sutterhealth.org; Larsem2@sutterhealth.org; Dana.A.Vierra@kp.org; Tony.L.Berger@kp.org;
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
jenny.vargas@countyofnapa.org; karen.relucio@countyofnapa.org; lindsey.termini@countyofnapa.org; Eletcher,
Lisa; Engel, Marquetta; Michael.Vincent@countyofnapa.org; Naila.Francies@countyofnapa.org; Trejo, Teresa;
Amy.Herold@stjoe.org; gianna.peralta@stjoe.org; David.J.Witt@kp.org; Mary.C.Meyer@kp.org; Shakiara Kitchen;
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
SolanoEPI; Lucas, Amanda (UCSF); Hsieh, Charlotte (UCSF); Dan Desmond; Johnson, Craig @EMSA;




ReturningTravelerMonitoring; Valdez, Virginia; Ledin, Katya@CDPH; Rains, Robyn L.; IZB EPI Report (CDPH-
DCDC); Kimberly C Galey; Girlynda Gonzales; iyvk4@cdc.gov; MlcheIIeJ Gaskill- Hames Jennifer Gordon; Ori
Tzvieli; Susan Farley; Craig S. Baker; Louise McNitt, Mchtt Lilia Ryan; Carroll, Darin (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD); Benjamin
J. Gover; Roberts, Desera S; David. Runt@cchealth org; Jill. Honeyman@cchealth org; Kathy.Ferris@cchealth.org;
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
Celeste.Philip@sonoma-county.org; James.Salvante@sonoma-county.org; Jamie.Rich@sonoma-county.org;
Jen.Banks@sonoma-county.org; Kim.Caldewey@sonoma-county.org; Lindsey.Totah@sonoma-county.org;
Mary.Miller@sonoma-county.org; Rachel.Rees@sonoma-county.org; Robert.Benjamin@sonoma-county.org;
Rohish.Lal@sonoma-county.org
Subject: NEW NUMBER - Solano County Novel Coronavirus Call with Healthcare and EMS Partners (nonproprietary)

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

To: DOCAdmin_DPH (DPH); DPH-nCoV Activation 2020; DutyOfficer DEM (DEM); Duty Officer EMSA@EMSA; cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov;
@ncri . " g a - DPH-I ion Steering C ittee; C Reqion@CalOES

Subject: Re: SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/25/2020)

Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 4:12:25 PM

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

From: DOCAdmin, DPH (DPH) <dph.docadmin@sfdph.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 3:45:46 PM

To: DPH-nCoV Activation 2020 <DPH-nCoVActivation2020@sfdph.org>; DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM)
<demdutyofficer@sfgov.org>; Duty Officer, EMSA@EMSA <EMSADutyOfficer@EMSA.CA.GOV>; Bronston, Aram, EMS
<Aram.Bronston@acgov.org>; cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov <cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov>; chess@ncric.ca.gov
<chess@ncric.ca.gov>; mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gov <mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gov>;
DPH-Integration Steering Committee <DPH.ISC@sfdph.org>; CoastalRegion@CalOES.ca.gov
<CoastalRegion@CalOES.ca.gov>

Subject: SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/25/2020)

SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/25/2020)

Status: Yellow
Outlook: Worsening
Need: None

# of Cases/Deaths (dated 02/25/20)

Worldwide: 80,350 Cases / 2,705 Deaths (John Hopkins CSSE, link below)
US: 53 Cases (see notes below)/ 0 Deaths (CDC)

CA: 10 Cases / 0 Deaths (CDPH)

SF: 0 Cases
https://gi

Updates and Response:

CCSF

e The Mayor has declared a local emergency due to COVID-19. Although there are still zero confirmed cases
in San Francisco residents, the global picture is changing rapidly. Given the high volume of travel between
SF and mainland China, and the spread of the virus in other countries, there is a growing likelihood that San
Francisco will see cases eventually. The declaration of a local emergency will mobilize city resources,
accelerate emergency planning, streamline staffing, coordinate agencies across the city, allow for future



reimbursement by the state and federal governments and raise awareness throughout San Francisco about
how everyone can prepare in the event that COVID-19 (novel coronavirus) appears in San Francisco.

SFDPH

Summary of actions

SFDPH DOC Call Center has attempted contact to all return travelers from China in need of follow-up.
SFDPH is maintaining global, national, and local situational awareness as South Korea, Japan, and ltaly have
reported significant increases in the number of confirmed COVID-19 cases.

SFDPH is preparing to update stakeholder messaging in anticipation of new CDC guidance.

SFDPH is working closely with the Department of Emergency Management’s (DEM) Emergency Operations
Center (EOC) on community outreach, care and shelter for potential COVID-19 cases.

SFDPH, the Mayor, DEM, and Chinese Community leaders provided updates to the public on SF’s
preparedness efforts.

SFDPH completed preparedness consultation site visits to 5 major SF hospitals, with plans to visit 2
additional sites. DPH will hold a tabletop exercise and discussion with SF hospital partners on preparing for
COVID-19 cases.

SFDPH CDCP information: https:
%20%20%20coronavirus/

C€DC-

CDC is operationalizing its pandemic preparedness and response plans, including measures to prepare
communities to respond to local transmission of COVID-19. There is an abundance of pandemic
guidance developed and adapted for a COVID-19 pandemic.
CDC updated travel guidance on 02/23/20 recommending travelers avoid all nonessential travel to the
People’s Republic of China (this does not include Hong Kong, Macau, or the island of Taiwan).

J f I chi o
No changes in number of U.S. confirmed cases reported since 02/24/20.
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/cases-in-us.html

HO (World Health Organization)-

WHO has an online course titled “Infection Prevention and Control for COVID-19.” The course provides
information on how facilities can prepare to respond to emerging respiratory viruses such as COVID-19.
https://openwho.org/courses/COVID-19-IPC-EN

The WHO-China joint mission concluded on 02/24/20 and released findings about the transmissibility and
severity of COVID-19, and the impact of the measures taken.
https://www.fmprc.gov.cn/mfa_eng/topics_665678/kjgzbdf t1749176.shtml

WHO and European Centre for Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC) mission arrived in Italy on 02/24/20
to support Italian authorities on the COVID-19 situation.

WHO stated that 4 new countries (Afghanistan, Bahrain, Irag, and Oman) reported confirmed cases of
COVID-19 in the past 24 hours (as of 02/25/20).

ntep WWW.WNOo.INT/emergenclies/d d n

CDPH (California Department of Public Health)-



CDPH lab in Richmond, CA is currently testing potential (PUI) cases quarantined at Travis Air Force Base. This
lab is not providing testing for local jurisdictions at this time.
e https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/Immunization/nCOV2019.aspx

Johns Hopkins Data Dashboard (real time updates, data sources- WHO, CDC, NHC, and DXY.)

International data-

e 30,350 confirmed cases globally

e 77,660 confirmed cases in mainland China (96.7% of all confirmed cases globally).

e 2,660 deaths in mainland China + 45 additional deaths (Afghanistan, Bahrain, Iragq, Oman, Iran, Italy,
Philippines, Hong Kong, Taiwan, Japan, France, South Korea, Diamond Princess Cruise)

e 2,747 confirmed cases outside of China across 36 countries/regions (includes regions of Hong Kong and
Taiwan, outside of mainland China)

National (U.S.) data:

e 53 confirmed cases currently in the U.S. (36 from Diamond Princess cruise ship, from unassigned
locations) cases in 7 states.

NOTE: Information may vary as events and reporting are rapidly evolving.

San Francisco Department of Public Health
DOC Administration

To send a message to Command Staff: dph.doc@sfdph.org

To send a message to Operations Section: dph.docoperationssection@sfdph.org
To send a message to Planning Section: dph.docplanssection@sfdph.org

To send a message to Logistics Section: dph.doclogisticssection@sfdph.org

To send a message to Finance Section: dph.docfinancesection@sfdph.org

** This email was sent from an external source. If you do not know the sender, do not click on links or attachments. **



From: Vugia, Duc@CDPH

To: CDPH CCLHO DL; CDPH DCDC CDCO

Cc: Vugia, Duc@CDPH; Watt, James@CDPH; Coronavirus Clinical; ReturningTravelerMonitoring; Chai, Shua@CDPH;
Dean, Charity A@CDPH; Fanelli, Susan@CDPH; Blocher, Tricia@CDPH; JEOC Director

Subject: CDPH Guidance for Monitoring Returning Travelers

Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 3:47:08 PM

Attachments: CDPH Guidance for Monitoring Returning Travelers Feb 2020.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Local Health Officers and Communicable Disease Control Officers,

Attached is the CDPH Guidance for Monitoring Returning Travelers where we restate and clarify CDC
risk assessment and guidelines for monitoring and movement of returned travelers considered at
high, medium, and low risk. At this time, this CDPH guidance only addresses persons who have
returned from China within 14 days and therefore may be revised with new updates from CDC.
Given the rapidly changing global situation, we will try to update guidances as needed in a timely
manner.

Sincerely,
Duc

Duc J. Vugia, MD MPH
Chief, Infectious Diseases Branch
California Department of Public Health



From: DOCAdmin DPH (DPH)

To: DPH-nCoV Activation 2020; DutyOfficer DEM (DEM); Duty Officer EMSA@EMSA; aram.bronston@acgov.org; cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov;
chess@ncric ca gov; mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gov; DPH-Integration Steering Committee; CoastalRegion@CalOES ca gov

Subject: SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/25/2020)

Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 3:45:49 PM

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

e SFDPH DOC Call Center has attempted contact to all return travelers from China in need of follow-up.

e SFDPH is maintaining global, national, and local situational awareness as South Korea, Japan, and Italy have
reported significant increases in the number of confirmed COVID-19 cases.

e SFDPH is preparing to update stakeholder messaging in anticipation of new CDC guidance.

e SFDPH is working closely with the Department of Emergency Management’s (DEM) Emergency Operations
Center (EOC) on community outreach, care and shelter for potential COVID-19 cases.

e SFDPH, the Mayor, DEM, and Chinese Community leaders provided updates to the public on SF’s
preparedness efforts.

e SFDPH completed preparedness consultation site visits to 5 major SF hospitals, with plans to visit 2
additional sites. DPH will hold a tabletop exercise and discussion with SF hospital partners on preparing for
COVID-19 cases.

e SFDPH CDCP information: https:
%20%20%20coronavirus/

C€DC-

e CDCis operationalizing its pandemic preparedness and response plans, including measures to prepare
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
https://wwwnc.cdc.gov/travel/destinations/traveler/none/china#travel-notices

No changes in number of U.S. confirmed cases reported since 02/24/20.
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov. -in-us.html

WHO (World Health Organization)-

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
COVID-19 in the past 24 hours (as of 02/25/20)

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

hns Hopkins Data Dashboard (real time updates, data sources- WHO, CDC, NHC, and DXY.)

International data-

80,350 confirmed cases globally

77,660 confirmed cases in mainland China (96.7% of all confirmed cases globally).

2,660 deaths in mainland China + 45 additional deaths (Afghanistan, Bahrain, Irag, Oman, Iran, Italy,
Philippines, Hong Kong, Taiwan, Japan, France, South Korea, Diamond Princess Cruise)

2,747 confirmed cases outside of China across 36 countries/regions (includes regions of Hong Kong and
Taiwan, outside of mainland China)

National (U.S.) data:

53 confirmed cases currently in the U.S. (36 from Diamond Princess cruise ship, from unassigned
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



From: Lee RILEY

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Cc: Art Reingold; Chiu, Charles (UCSF); George Rutherford; Winston, Lisa (UCSF)

Subject: Re: Fw: EMBARGOED until 2pm: Press Release by City and County of San Francisco re COVID-19
Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 3:33:14 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hi Tomas
Thank you for the heads-up! Very important move!
Lee

Lee W. Riley, MD

530E Li Ka Shing Bldg

Division of Infectious Diseases and Vaccinology
School of Public Health, University of California
Berkeley, CA 94720

Office Phone: 510-642-9200

On Tue, Feb 25, 2020 at 12:45 PM Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org> wrote:
Dear Drs Reingold, Riley, Chiu, Rutherford, and Winston,

Want to give you a heads up on embargoed press conference in SF (see attached press
release).

We will be declaring a local emergency to prepare for community transmission of COVID-
19.

FYI: Also attached are some of my notes that summarize our activities.
Thanks for your leadership in this area!
With gratitude,

Tomas
p.s. plz excuse typos

Tomas J. Aragén, MD, DrPH
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

"Radical transformational leadership is leading change from the universal values of dignity,
equity, compassion and humility to transform self, people, systems and cultures towards
equity and sustainable results." (learn more http://bit.ly/phd-lead)

NOTICE: This message and attachments may contain confidential or privileged information.
If you are not the intended recipient, disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of the
information is prohibited. Notify the sender immediately and delete all information.

From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 11:44 AM

To: Angell, Sonia Y@CDPH <Sonia.Angell@cdph.ca.gov>; Susan Fanelli
<susan.fanelli@cdph.ca.gov>

Cc: Erica Pan <erica.pan@acgov.org>; Scott Morrow <smorrow@smcgov.org>; Sara Cody
<sara.cody@phd.sccgov.org>; Chris Farnitano, M.D. <Chris.Farnitano@cchealth.org>; Karenina
(Karen) Relucio <Karen.Relucio@countyofnapa.org>; Jue, Mary <juem@sfusd.edu>;
coatesk@sfusd.edu <coatesk@sfusd.edu>; Bela Matyas <btmatyas@solanocounty.com>;
Matthew Willis (MWillis@marincounty.org) <MWillis@marincounty.org>; Shruti Dhapodkar MD
(sdhapodkar@smcgov.org) <sdhapodkar@smcgov.org>; Muntu Davis
<MuDavis@ph.lacounty.gov>; Barbara Ferrer <BFerrer@ph.lacounty.gov>; Lisa Hernandez

<lihernandez@cityofberkeley.info>
Subject: EMBARGOED until 2pm: Press Release by City and County of San Francisco re COVID-19

FY| --- *** EMBARGOED PRESS RELEASE until 2pm***

CITY OF SAN FRANCISCO MOVES PROACTIVELY TO PREPARE FOR POSSIBLE
NOVEL CORONAVIRUS ACTIVITY IN THE COMMUNITY

Although there are still zero confirmed cases of novel coronavirus in San Francisco
residents, the global situation is changing rapidly. Mayor Breed, Department of Public
Health, and Department of Emergency Management take action to protect community
health.

See attached for full press release

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

Subject: CAHAN LHD Conference Call Notification — Agenda: All County COVID-19 (Coronavirus) Update Conference Call
Thursday, 2/27/20 at 1 PM - 2 PM (PST)

Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 3:02:04 PM

(H|

The California Department of Public Health (CDPH) has released the agenda for this
week’s conference call on Thursday, 2/27/2020.

As a reminder, this is one of a weekly series of conference calls on Thursdays at 1:00
pm PST to update Local Health Departments on the latest developments regarding
COVID-19 (Coronavirus).

Agenda:

e Welcome and call agenda

e Epidemiology/surveillance update

e Returning traveler monitoring

e Considerations regarding Persons Under Investigation
e Laboratory update

¢ Infection control and healthcare facilities update

e Q&A

This week's participant access information is as follows:

Toll-Free: 844-721-7241
Access Code: 4994612



From: Winston, Lisa

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
Subject: RE: EMBARGOED until 2pm: Press Release by City and County of San Francisco re COVID-19
Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 1:25:24 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Thank you, Tomas. | will not share until after 2 pm.
Lisa

Lisa Winston, MD

Professor, Department of Medicine

Vice Chief, Inpatient Medical Services

and Hospital Epidemiologist

UCSF at Zuckerberg San Francisco General
Phone: (628) 206-8703

Fax: (628) 206-8965

From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 12:45 PM

To: Reingold, Art <reingold@berkeley.edu>; Chiu, Charles <Charles.Chiu@ucsf.edu>; Lee W Riley
<lwriley@berkeley.edu>; George Rutherford <grutherford@psg.ucsf.edu>; Winston, Lisa
<Lisa.Winston@ucsf.edu>

Subject: Fw: EMBARGOED until 2pm: Press Release by City and County of San Francisco re COVID-19

Dear Drs Reingold, Riley, Chiu, Rutherford, and Winston,

Want to give you a heads up on embargoed press conference in SF (see attached press
release).

We will be declaring a local emergency to prepare for community transmission of COVID-19.
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
equity, compassion and humility to transform self, people, systems and cultures towards equity
and sustainable results.” (learn more http://bit.ly/phd-lead)

NOTICE: This message and attachments may contain confidential or privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of the information
is prohibited. Notify the sender immediately and delete all information.

From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 11:44 AM

To: Angell, Sonia Y@CDPH <Sonia.Angell@cdph.ca.gov>; Susan Fanelli <susan.fanelli@cdph.ca.gov>
Cc: Erica Pan <erica.pan@acgov.org>; Scott Morrow <smorrow@smcgov.org>; Sara Cody
<sara.cody@phd.sccgov.org>; Chris Farnitano, M.D. <Chris.Farnitano@cchealth.org>; Karenina
(Karen) Relucio <Karen.Relucio@countyofnapa.org>; Jue, Mary <juem@sfusd.edu>;
coatesk@sfusd.edu <coatesk@sfusd.edu>; Bela Matyas <btmatyas@solanocounty.com>; Matthew
Willis (MWillis@marincounty.org) <MWillis@marincounty.org>; Shruti Dhapodkar MD

(sdhapodkar@smcgov.org) <sdhapodkar@smcgov.org>; Muntu Davis <MuDavis@ph.lacounty.gov>;
Barbara Ferrer <BFerrer@ph.lacounty.gov>; Lisa Hernandez <lihernandez@cityofberkeley.info>

Subject: EMBARGOED until 2pm: Press Release by City and County of San Francisco re COVID-19

FYI --- *** EMBARGOED PRESS RELEASE until 2pm™***

CITY OF SAN FRANCISCO MOVES PROACTIVELY TO PREPARE FOR POSSIBLE
NOVEL CORONAVIRUS ACTIVITY IN THE COMMUNITY

Although there are still zero confirmed cases of novel coronavirus in San Francisco residents,
the global situation is changing rapidly. Mayor Breed, Department of Public Health, and
Department of Emergency Management take action to protect community health.

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



From: Rutherford, George

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
Subject: Re: EMBARGOED until 2pm: Press Release by City and County of San Francisco re COVID-19
Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 12:53:01 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Thanks, Tomas. Let me know if there’s anything | can do to help.

George

From: "Aragon, Tomas (DPH)" <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>

Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 at 12:49 PM

To: "Rutherford, George" <George.Rutherford@ucsf.edu>

Subject: Fw: EMBARGOED until 2pm: Press Release by City and County of San Francisco re
COVID-19

From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 12:44 PM

To: Art Reingold <reingold@berkeley.edu>; Chiu, Charles (UCSF) <Charles.Chiu@ucsf.edu>; Lee W
Riley <lwriley@berkeley.edu>; George Rutherford <grutherford@psg.ucsf.edu>; Winston, Lisa
(UCSF) <Lisa.Winston@ucsf.edu>

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



From: Art Reingold

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
Subject: Re: EMBARGOED until 2pm: Press Release by City and County of San Francisco re COVID-19
Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 12:52:08 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

thanks Tomas
busy?

On Feb 25, 2020, at 12:44 PM, Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas aragon@sfdph org> wrote:

Dear Drs Reingold, Riley, Chiu, Rutherford, and Winston,

Want to give you a heads up on embargoed press conference in SF (see attached press release)

We will be declaring a local emergency to prepare for community transmission of COVID-19

FYI: Also attached are some of my notes that summarize our activities

Thanks for your leadership in this area!

With gratitude,

Tomas
ps plz excuse typos

Tomdés ) Aragdn, MD, DrPH
415-515-5734 (cell); 415-554-2898 (office)
Health Officer, City & County of San Francisco
Director, Population Health Division (PHD)
San Francisco Department of Public Health
101 Grove St, Rm 308, SF CA 94102
Radical transformational leadership is leading change from the universal values of dignity, equity, compassion and humility to transform self, people, systems and
cultures towards equity and sustainable results. (learn more http://bit ly/phd-lead)
NOTICE: This message and attachments may contain confidential or privileged information If you are not the intended recipient, disclosure, copying, use, or
distribution of the information is prohibited Notify the sender immediately and delete all information

From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 11:44 AM

To: Angell, Sonia Y@CDPH <Sonia Angell@cdph ca gov>; Susan Fanelli <susan fanelli@cdph ca gov>

Cc: Erica Pan <erica pan@acgov org>; Scott Morrow <smorrow@smcgov org>; Sara Cody <sara cody@phd sccgov org>; Chris Farnitano, M D <Chris Far h org>;
Karenina (Karen) Relucio <Karen Relucio@countyofnapa org>; Jue, Mary <juem@sfusd edu>; coatesk@sfusd edu <coatesk@sfusd edu>; Bela Matyas
<btmatyas@solanocounty com>; Matthew Willis (MWillis@marincounty org) <MWillis@marincounty org>; Shruti Dhapodkar MD (sdhapodkar@smcgov org)
<sdhapodkar@smcgov org>; Muntu Davis <MuDavis@ph lacounty gov>; Barbara Ferrer <BFerrer@ph lacounty gov>; Lisa Hernandez <lihernandez@cityofberkeley info>
Subject: EMBARGOED until 2pm: Press Release by City and County of San Francisco re COVID-19

FY| --- *** EMBARGOED PRESS RELEASE until 2pm***

CITY OF SAN FRANCISCO MOVES PROACTIVELY TO PREPARE FOR POSSIBLE NOVEL CORONAVIRUS ACTIVITY IN THE COMMUNITY

Although there are still zero confirmed cases of novel coronavirus in San Francisco residents, the global situation is changing rapidly. Mayor Breed, Department of Public Health, and Department of
Emergency Management take action to protect community health.

See attached for full press release

Thanks,

Tomas
p s plz excuse typos

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
<02 25 20 Public Health Update_Novel Coronavirus pdf><20200224 SFDPH-DOC_Community-Mitigation pdf>



From: CDPH CCLHO Mailbox

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

Subject: CAHAN HCP Conference Call RESCHEDULE Notification — COVID-19 (Coronavirus) Update Conference Call
2/25/20 12:00 PM - 1:00 PM (PST)
Attachments: HospitalCallParticipant2-25-20Noon.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

<https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/EPO/Publishinglmages/CAHAN%20LOGO%20For%20Notification%20Email%20Headers.png>

The California Department of Public Health, Center for Health Care Quality has rescheduled our weekly, Tuesday morning COVID-19 (Coronavirus)
conference call for California healthcare facilities.

The call is now at 12:00 PM, (Noon) today.

Please see the attached conference call agenda and call in details below. Please note that the call-in number is unchanged:

Participation Access Information

Toll-free: 844-721-7239

Access Code: 7993227

We will resume our regular scheduled calls next week on Tuesday, March 2nd, 2020, at 7:45 AM.



From: California Health Alert Network

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Subject: CAHAN HCP Conference Call RESCHEDULE Notification — COVID-19 (Coronavirus) Update Conference Call
2/25/20 12:00 PM — 1:00 PM (PST)

Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 10:16:33 AM

Attachments: HospitalCallParticipant2-25-20Noon.pdf

H

The California Department of Public Health, Center for Health Care Quality has
rescheduled our weekly, Tuesday morning COVID-19 (Coronavirus) conference call
for California healthcare facilities.

The call is now at 12:00 PM, (Noon) today.

Please see the attached conference call agenda and call in details below. Please
note that the call-in number is unchanged:

Participation Access Information
Toll-free: 844-721-7239
Access Code: 7993227

We will resume our regular scheduled calls next week on Tuesday, March 2nd, 2020,
at 7:45 AM.



From: California Health Alert Network

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Subject: CAHAN HCP Conference Call CANCELLATION Notification — COVID-19 (Coronavirus) Update Conference Call
2/25/20 7:45 AM — 8:45 AM (PST)

Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 8:20:34 AM

Healthcare Partners,

We sincerely apologize for a system wide technical issue this morning that does not
allow us to hold our 7:45am all-facility phone conference. We are hoping to
reschedule this call within the next 48 hours and will send a notification for the date

and time.

Thank you for your patience and partnership.



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

Cc: Porter, Corwin (SAN BERNARDINO); Teske, Milton; Damiano, Sandy@Sacramento County; Frankovich, Teresa;
Stephen Munday,MD; Doohan, Noemi; Rehwaldt, Warren; Simon Paul

Subject: CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notification — COVID-19 (Coronavirus) Update Conference Call 2/25/20 7:45 AM —
8:45 AM (PST)

Attachments: HospitalCallParticipant2-25-20.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

<https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/EPO/PublishingImages/CAHAN%20LOGO%20F or%20Notification%20Email%20Headers.png>
Healthcare Partners,

We sincerely apologize for a system wide technical issue this morning that does not allow us to hold our 7:45am all-facility phone conference. We are
hoping to reschedule this call within the next 48 hours and will send a notification for the date and time.

Thank you for your patience and partnership.

<https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/EPO/Publishinglmages/CAHAN%20LOGO%20For%20Notification%20Email%20Headers.png>

The California Department of Public Health, Center for Health Care Quality will conduct a conference call for California healthcare facilities on
Tuesday, 2/25/2020 at 7:45 AM PST to provide updates on COVID-19 (Coronavirus).

As a reminder, this is part of a weekly series of conference calls on Tuesday mornings until further notice.

Please see conference call agenda attached and call in details below:

Participation Access Information

Toll-free: 844-721-7239

Access Code: 7993227



From: Schmidt, Jeffrey (DPH)

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Hammer, Hali (DPH

Cc: Yu, Albert (DPH); Bobba, Naveena (DPH)

Subject: Re: CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notification — COVID-19 (Coronavirus) Update Conference Call 2/25/20 7:45 AM
— 8:45 AM (PST)

Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 7:57:39 AM

| can't get on the call either.

Jeffrey A. Schmidt, RN MPH
Director, Clinical Operations

Zuckerberg San Francisco General
Hospital and Trauma Center

1001 Potrero Avenue Room

San Francisco, CA 94110

Phone: (415) 206-3525

ZuckerbergSanFranciscoGeneral.org
Follow us on Facebook

This e-mail is intended for the recipient only. If Protected Health Information (PHI) is contained in this email, unauthorized
disclosure may subject the discloser to civil or criminal penalties under state and federal privacy laws. If you received this

email in error, notify me and destroy the email immediately.

From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 7:56 AM

To: Hammer, Hali (DPH) <hali.hammer@sfdph.org>

Cc: Schmidt, Jeffrey (DPH) <jeffrey.schmidt@sfdph.org>; Yu, Albert (DPH) <albert.yu@sfdph.org>;
Bobba, Naveena (DPH) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>

Subject: Re: CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notification — COVID-19 (Coronavirus) Update Conference
Call 2/25/20 7:45 AM — 8:45 AM (PST)

| agree. it is same number and code from last call on 2/13.
hmmm?

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

From: Hammer, Hali (DPH) <hali.hammer@sfdph.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 7:46 AM

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>

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

Thanks, Tomas. I tried calling in but the access code wasn’t accepted.
—H

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 24, 2020, at 5:41 PM, Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>
wrote:

CDPH health care call tomorrow

Tomas
p.s. plz excuse typos

From: California Health Alert Network <noreply@everbridge.net>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 4:49 PM

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>

Subject: CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notification — COVID-19 (Coronavirus) Update
Conference Call 2/25/20 7:45 AM — 8:45 AM (PST)



The California Department of Public Health, Center for Health Care Quality will
conduct a conference call for California healthcare facilities on Tuesday,
2/25/2020 at 7:45 AM PST to provide updates on COVID-19 (Coronavirus).

As a reminder, this is part of a weekly series of conference calls on Tuesday
mornings until further notice.

Please see conference call agenda attached and call in details below:
Participation Access Information

Toll-free: 844-721-7239
Access Code: 7993227

<HospitalCallParticipant2-25-20.pdf>



From: Hammer, Hali (DPH)

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Cc: Schmidt, Jeffrey (DPH); Yu, Albert (DPH); Bobba, Naveena (DPH)

Subject: Re: CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notification — COVID-19 (Coronavirus) Update Conference Call 2/25/20 7:45 AM
— 8:45 AM (PST)

Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 7:46:12 AM

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

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Yu, Albert (DPH)

Cc: Hammer, Hali (DPH); Bobba, Naveena (DPH)

Subject: Re: CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notification — COVID-19 (Coronavirus) Update Conference Call 2/25/20 7:45 AM
— 8:45 AM (PST)

Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 6:23:01 AM

Thanks Tomas, we will be on the call.

Best,
Jeff

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

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 5:41 PM

To: Schmidt, Jeffrey (DPH) <jeffrey.schmidt@sfdph.org>; Yu, Albert (DPH) <albert.yu@sfdph.org>
Cc: Hammer, Hali (DPH) <hali.hammer@sfdph.org>; Bobba, Naveena (DPH)
<naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>

Subject: Fw: CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notification — COVID-19 (Coronavirus) Update Conference
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
Subject: CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notification — COVID-19 (Coronavirus) Update Conference Call
2/25/20 7:45 AM — 8:45 AM (PST)

The California Department of Public Health, Center for Health Care Quality will conduct a
conference call for California healthcare facilities on Tuesday, 2/25/2020 at 7:45 AM PST to
provide updates on COVID-19 (Coronavirus).

As a reminder, this is part of a weekly series of conference calls on Tuesday mornings until
further notice.

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

Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 4:49:52 PM

Attachments: HospitalCallParticipant2-25-20.pdf

H

The California Department of Public Health, Center for Health Care Quality will
conduct a conference call for California healthcare facilities on Tuesday, 2/25/2020 at
7:45 AM PST to provide updates on COVID-19 (Coronavirus).

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



From: Nieves, Israel (DPH)

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Siador, Christine (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH)
Subject: Fw: Infrastructure Grant Funds: Q&A
Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 3:58:08 PM

Attachments: DCDC IG Q&As.pdf

FYI

Best
Israel

Israel Nieves-Rivera

PHD Policy Director

Population Health Division

San Francisco Department of Public Health

25 Van Ness Avenue, 8th Floor, Room 4, SF, CA 94102 |1 628 206-7687

REACH -for- Results, Equity, and Accountability with Cultural Humility
Our Mission: To protect and promote health and well-being for all in San Francisco

Our Vision: Making San Francisco the healthiest place on earth!

** CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE** This email message and any attachments are solely for the
intended recipient and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use or distribution of the information included in
this message and any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete or otherwise destroy the
information.

From: Michelle Gibbons <mgibbons@cheac.org>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 3:03 PM
Subject: FW: Infrastructure Grant Funds: Q&A

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

Good Afternoon,

CDPH released a Q&A document on the Infectious Disease Infrastructure Funding. Please see
attached.

Thank you,



Michelle Gibbons

Executive Director

County Health Executives Association of California (CHEAC)
1127 11" Street, Suite 806, Sacramento CA 95814

Office: (916) 327-7540

www.cheac.org

From: LHJDCDC <LHJDCDC@cdph.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 2:08 PM

To: LHIDCDC <LHIDCDC@cdph.ca.gov>

Cc: Watt, James@CDPH <James.Watt@cdph.ca.gov>; Johnson, Drew@CDPH
<Drew.Johnson@cdph.ca.gov>; Kile-Puente, Amy@CDPH <Amy.Kile-Puente@cdph.ca.gov>;
Rhinehart, Bill@CDPH <Bill.Rhinehart@cdph.ca.gov>; Michelle Gibbons <mgibbons@cheac.org>
Subject: Infrastructure Grant Funds: Q&A

Good afternoon LHJ Partners,

Thank you for all of the feedback and questions provided during our teleconference
call in January regarding the grant funding each county will be receiving. We have put
together a Q&A document that provides answers to questions we received, including
information about allowable uses of the funding.

Please see the attached Q&A document.

If you should have additional questions or need more information, you may send
questions to our LHIDCDC@cdph.ca.gov inbox or contact your program specialist
noted on your award letter.

Sincerely,

DCDC Team

LHJDCDC@cdph.ca.gov
California Department of Public Health

Division of Communicable Disease Control
MS 7300

P.O. Box 997377

Sacramento, CA 95899-7377



From: Bronston, Aram, EMS

To: Leonoudakis, Kristina (DPH); DPH-nCoV Activation 2020; DPH-Integration Steering Committee; EMSADutyofficer@EMSA.CA.gov;
cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov; chess@ncris.ca.gov; coastalregion@CALOES.ca.gov; DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM);
mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gov

Subject: RE: SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/24/2020)

Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 3:55:42 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Received.
Thank you.
Aram

Aram L. Bronston EMT-P

EMS Coordinator/RDMHS Region I

Alameda County Health Care Services Agency

1000 San Leandro Blvd., Ste#200

San Leandro, CA 94577

Aram.bronston@acgov.org

510/618-2033 office

510/421-9340 cell

8816-32623882 iridium (emergency only)
http://ems.acgov.org/RDMHS-R2 (Resource & Reference Site)

From: Leonoudakis, Kristina (DPH) [mailto:kristina.m.leonoudakis@sfdph.org]

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 15:53

To: DPH-nCoV Activation 2020 <DPH-nCoVActivation2020@sfdph.org>; DPH-Integration Steering Committee
<DPH.ISC@sfdph.org>; EMSADutyofficer@EMSA.CA.gov; Bronston, Aram, EMS <Aram.Bronston@acgov.org>;
cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov; chess@ncris.ca.gov; coastalregion@CALOES.ca.gov; DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM)
<demdutyofficer@sfgov.org>; mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gov

Subject: SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/24/2020)

SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/24/2020)

Status: Yellow
Outlook: Worsening
Need: None

# of Cases/Deaths (dated 02/23/20)



Worldwide: 79,553 Cases / 2,628 Deaths (John Hopkins CSSE, link below)

US: 35 Cases / 0 Deaths (CDC)

CA: 10 Cases / 0 Deaths (CDPH)

SF: O Cases
https://gisanddata.maps.arcgis.com/apps/opsdashboard/index.html#/bda7594740fd40299423467b48e9ecfb

Updates and Response:

SFDPH
Summary of actions

¢ SFDPH DOC Call Center has attempted contact to 99% of returning travelers from China, per the CDC
list of travelers requiring follow-up.
SFDPH is maintaining global, national, and local situational awareness to provide messaging focused on
preparation for COVID-19 and the steps we can take to mitigate and prepare at our workplaces, homes,
etc.
SFDPH is collaborating with partner agencies at a city wide level to establish housing plans for potential
PUIs, and to prioritize the SF community sites requiring immediate outreach and preparation for
COVID-19.
Cleaning/disinfection guidance for businesses & organizations (including BART & MUNI) have been
completed.
SFDPH is automating processes for return traveler data entry to be able to provide a more
comprehensive data picture.
SFDPH DOC is focused on planning for potential Medical Surge at SF hospitals, including working with
SFFD and assessing 911 dispatch COVID-19 screening calls.
SFDPH is working with the California Department of Public Health (CDPH) to assess stocking levels
and usage of Personal Protective Equipment PPE across local jurisdictions, to support medical service
continuity of operations.
SFDPH CDCP information: htt
%20%20%20coronavirus/

CDC-

e CDC reports 14 confirmed cases in the U.S. (12 travel-related, 2 person-to-person spread.

e CDC reports 426 people have been tested (as of 02/24/20)- 12.4% of all PUIs have tested positive for
COVID-19.

e CDC reports 39 confirmed cases among persons repatriated to the US and tested by CDC (3 repatriated
from Wuhan, China, 36 from the Diamond Princess Cruise Ship)

o https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/cases-in-us html

WHO (World Health Organization)-

e WHO continues its focus on exploring transmission patterns, risk factors, and other clinical features

of COVID-19.
¢ No new countries reported cases of COVID-19 (as of 02/23/20).
e https: ho.int/emergencies/di novel-coronavirus-2019/situation-report

CDPH (California Department of Public Health)- (as of 2/21/2020)

e There are 10 cases (including two from separate repatriation flights) of 2019 novel coronavirus
confirmed in California by CDC lab testing and approximately 185 persons have been tested to date.

e CDPH sent out a survey to local jurisdictions to assess stocking levels and usage of Personal Protective
Equipment PPE.

o https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/Immunization/nCOV2019.aspx

Johns Hopkins Data Dashboard (real time updates, data sources- WHO, CDC, NHC, and DXY.)
International data-



e 79,553 confirmed cases globally

e 77,150 confirmed cases in mainland China

e 2,593 deaths in mainland China + 35 additional deaths (Iran, Italy, Philippines, Hong Kong, Taiwan,
Japan, France, South Korea, Diamond Princess Cruise)

e 2,403 confirmed cases outside of China across 36 countries/regions (includes regions of Hong Kong and
Taiwan, outside of mainland China).

National (U.S.) data:

e No newly reported confirmed cases in last 24 hours: remain at 35 total confirmed cases in 8 states.
o https://gisanddata.maps.arcgis.com/apps/opsdashboard/index.html#/bda7594740fd40299423467b48e9ect6

NOTE: Information may vary as events and reporting are rapidly evolving.

Kristina Leonoudakis-Watts, HPC3/Operations Manager
San Francisco Department of Public Health

Public Health Emergency Preparedness and Response
(415) 558-5934 office

(415) 377-8549 mobile

kristina.m.leonoudakis@sfdph.org

The San Francisco Health Network is the city's only comprehensive system of care. Our top goal is to improve the
value of services provided to our patients, staff, and San Franciscans.

This message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient, and may contain confidential or privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of this message and
any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply
email, and immediately and permanently delete this message and any attachments. Thank you.

** This email was sent from an external source. If you do not know the sender, do not click on links or
attachments. **



From: Leonoudakis, Kristina (DPH)

To: DPH-nCoV Activation 2020; DPH-Integration Steering Committee; EMSADutyofficer@EMSA.CA.gov; Bronston, Aram, EMS;
cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov; chess@ncris.ca.gov; coastalregion@CALOES.ca.gov; DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM);
mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gov

Subject: SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/24/2020)

Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 3:53:13 PM

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

e SFDPH DOC Call Center has attempted contact to 99% of returning travelers from China, per the CDC
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

SFDPH CDCP information: https://www.sfcdcp.org/infectious-diseases-a-to-z/coronavirus-2019-novel-
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

o https://www.who.int/emergencies/diseases/novel-coronavirus-2019/situation-reports

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

¢ No newly reported confirmed cases in last 24 hours: remain at 35 total confirmed cases in 8 states.

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



From: LHIDCDC

To: LHIDCDC

Cc: Watt, James@CDPH; Johnson, Drew@CDPH; Kile-Puente, Amy@CDPH; Rhinehart, Bill@CDPH; Gibbons,
Michelle@cheac.org

Subject: Infrastructure Grant Funds: Q&A

Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 2:11:41 PM

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

Subject: CAHAN LHD Conference Call Notes — All County Coronavirus Update Conference Call Thursday, 2/20/20 at 1 PM -
2 PM (PST)

Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 6:56:22 AM

Attachments: 2020-02-211 HDUpdateCall13002.20.20.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

FYI

From: California Health Alert Network <noreply@everbridge.net>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 5:58 PM

To: Hanson, Jake@CDPH <Jake.Hanson@cdph.ca.gov>

Subject: CAHAN LHD Conference Call Notes — All County Coronavirus Update Conference Call
Thursday, 2/20/20 at 1 PM - 2 PM (PST)

**[EXTERNAL MESSAGE]** FROM: noreply@everbridge.net

Only open links and attachments from known senders. Do not provide your username or
password. To report suspicious emails, click “Report Phish” button.

The California Department of Public Health (CDPH) convened their weekly call to
update Local Health Departments on the latest developments regarding the 2019
Novel Coronavirus on Thursday, 2/20/2020. The notes to this call are attached.

As a reminder, this is a weekly series of conference calls on Thursdays, from 1:00 —
2:00 PM PST.

The next call in this series will be on Thursday, 2/27/2020. The participant access
information will be as follows:

Toll-Free: 844-721-7241
Access Code: 4994612



From: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH)

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
Subject: Re: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUL
Date: Sunday, February 23, 2020 7:44:32 PM

Thanks Tomas!
Get Qutlook for i0OS

From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>
Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 6:38 PM

To: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH)

Cc: Philip, Susan (DPH)

Subject: Re: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI

Julie, Yes, | agree w releasing PUI. Thanks for all your work!

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
and sustainable results.” (learn more http://bit.lv/phd-lead)

NOTICE: This message and attachments may contain confidential or privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of the information
is prohibited. Notify the sender immediately and delete all information.

From: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>
Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 6:20 PM

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>
Cc: Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>
Subject: Fwd: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI

Hi Tomas,
I wanted to ensure you were in agreement regarding releasing this PUI from isolation given



negative results on the repeat specimens (you’ll recall that this was the person whose only

soenteRenPenal Code1§0832.7(b)(5)(C)

. You can see from the email correspondence that both
CDC and CDPH t this 1s reasonable but ultimately are deferring to us. I do not think this
person ever had COVID, and I was pleased but not surprised to see the negative results. Let
me know if you are ok with us proceeding to release from 1solation and let go back to
work i1s better.

Thanks,

Julie

Get Outlook for 10S

From: Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2 @cdc.gov>

Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 5:08 PM

To: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH; Wadford, Debra@CDPH; Bowen, Virginia B.
(CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP); Peters, Philip@CDPH; Bialek, Stephanie R.
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM); Graitcer, Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD); Guh, Alice Y.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Soda,
Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); DuBois, Amie (DPH); Louie, Janice (DPH); Philip, Susan
(DPH); Yokoe, Deborah (UCSF); Nichols, Amy (UCSF); Stoltey, Juliet (DPH)

Subject: Re: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI

The ultimate decision is of course up to you all as you have jurisdiction, but I also agree this is
reasonable.

Thank you all!

Best,
Katherine

Get Outlook for 10S

From: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH <Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>

Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 7:08:08 PM

To: Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2@cdc.gov>; Wadford, Debra@CDPH
<Debra.Wadford@cdph.ca.gov>; Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) <xef3@cdc.gov>;
Peters, Philip@CDPH <Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM)
<zqg7@cdc.gov>; Graitcer, Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <igc6@cdc.gov>; Guh, Alice Y.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ggt4@cdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
<yxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <Ixn9@cdc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH)
<amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH) <janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (CDC
sfdph.org) <Susan.Philip@sfdph.org>; Yokoe, Deborah (UCSF) <Deborah.Yokoe@ucsf.edu>; Nichols,
Amy (UCSF) <Amy.Nichols@ucsf.edu>; Stoltey, Juliet@San Francisco County
<juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>

Subject: Re: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI



I defer to CDC for the final decision, but it seems reasonable to me. Kathy

From: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>

Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 3:50:40 PM

To: Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2 @cdc.gov>; Wadford, Debra@CDPH
<Debra.Wadford@cdph.ca.gov>; Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH <Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>;
Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) <xef3@cdc.gov>; Peters, Philip@CDPH
<Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) <zqg7 @cdc.gov>;
Graitcer, Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <igc6@cdc.gov>; Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
<ggt4d@cdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <yxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda,
Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <Ixn9@cdc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH)
<amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH) <janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan@SFDPH
<susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Yokoe, Deborah (UCSF) <Deborah.Yokoe@ucsf.edu>; Nichols, Amy
(UCSF) <Amy.Nichols@ucsf.edu>

Subject: RE: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI

**[EXTERNAL MESSAGE]** FROM: juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org
Only open links and attachments from known senders. Do not provide your username or
password. To report suspicious emails, click “Report Phish” button.

Hi all,

Thank you very much, | have received the negative results for both NP and OP specimens collected
on 2/21/2020.

CDC/CDPH colleagues — based on these results (and considering their low likelihood of being positive
in the first place), is there general agreement that we can conclude that this patient is negative and
release them from isolation?

Thanks,
Julie

From: Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2@cdc.gov>

Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 2:22 PM

To: Wadford, Debra@CDPH <Debra.Wadford@cdph.ca.gov>; Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH
<Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>; Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP)
<xef3@cdc.gov>; Peters, Philip@CDPH <Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R.
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) <zqg7 @cdc.gov>; Graitcer, Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD)
<igcb@cdc.gov>; Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ggt4@cdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <yxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
<Ixn9@cdc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH) <amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH)
<janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Yokoe, Deborah (UCSF)
<Deborah.Yokoe@ucsf.edu>; Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>

Subject: RE: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI



Hi all,

| was just notified that this PU| Sl has updated lab results viewable in ELIMS now. We are not
allowed to give you the results, but CDPH public health lab should be able to see them now.

Best,
Katherine

Katherine E. Fleming-Dutra, MD

Case Tracking Team

COVID-19 Epi Task Force

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
404-639-4243

ftu2@cdc.gov

From: Wadford, Debra@CDPH <Debra.Wadford@cdph.ca.gov>

Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 2:05 PM

To: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH <Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>; Bowen, Virginia B.
(CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) <xef3@cdc.gov>; Peters, Philip@CDPH <Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov>;
Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2 @cdc.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R.
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) <zag7@cdc.gov>; Graitcer, Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD)
<igcb@cdc.gov>; Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ggt4@cdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <yxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
<Ixn9@cdc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH) <amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH)
<janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (CDC sfdph.org) <Susan.Philip@sfdph.org>; Yokoe, Deborah
(UCSF) <Deborah.Yokoe @ucsf.edu>; Stoltey, Juliet@San Francisco County

<juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>

Subject: Re: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI

Alas, no results yet... I've reached out to my lab contact. He indicated earlier that there are samples

[Penal Code

being run right now. But not sure this included
We are waiting and watching though, please assured of that.

Thank you,
Deb

Debra A. Wadford, PhD

Viral and Rickettsial Disease Laboratory
CA Dept Public Health

850 Marina Bay Pkwy

Richmond, CA 94804

Email: debra.wadford@cdph.ca.gov
Phone: 510-307-8624/510-685-2965 (cell)

VRDL website: https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/VRDL.aspx



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE WARNING: This transmission may contain confidential and proprietary
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is

privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this
transmission in error, any disclosure, copying, distribution, downloading, uploading or the taking of
any action in reliance on

the contents of this information is strictly prohibited, and you are requested to immediately notify
the above sender.

From: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>

Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 10:59:08 AM

To: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH <Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>; 'Bowen, Virginia B.
(CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP)' <xef3@cdc.gov>; Peters, Philip@CDPH <Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov>;
Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2 @cdc.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R.
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) <zgg7 @cdc.gov>; Graitcer, Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD)
<igcb@cdc.gov>; Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ggt4@cdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <yxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
<Ixn9@cdc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH) <amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH)
<janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan@SFDPH <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Yokoe, Deborah (UCSF)
<Deborah.Yokoe@ucsf.edu>; Wadford, Debra@CDPH <Debra.Wadford@cdph.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI

**[EXTERNAL MESSAGE]** FROM:juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org
Only open links and attachments from known senders. Do not provide your username or password.
To report suspicious emails, click “Report Phish” button.

Hi all,

Checking in — any update on results?
Thanks very much,

Julie

From: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>

Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2020 3:53 PM

To: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH <Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>; 'Bowen, Virginia B.
(CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP)' <xef3@cdc.gov>; Peters, Philip@CDPH <Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov>;
Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2@cdc.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R.
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) <zag7@cdc.gov>; Graitcer, Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD)
<jgcb@cdc.gov>; Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ggt4@cdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <yxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
<Ixn9@cdc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH) <amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH)
<janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Yokoe, Deborah (UCSF)
<Deborah.Yokoe@ucsf.edu>

Subject: Re: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI




Thank you for the update.
Julie

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH <Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>

Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2020 3:43:31 PM

To: 'Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP)" <xef3@cdc.gov>; Peters, Philip@CDPH
<Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov>; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2 @cdc.gov>;
Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) <zgg7@cdc.gov>; Graitcer, Samuel B.
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <igc6@cdc.gov>; Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ggt4 @cdc.gov>;
Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <yxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda, Elizabeth
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <Ixn9@cdc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH) <amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Stoltey,
Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH) <janice.louie@sfdph.org>

Subject: RE: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

Thank you — Julie Stoltey of SFDPH is on this email but I'll text her as well. Kathy

From: Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) <xef3@cdc.gov>

Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2020 3:40 PM

To: Peters, Philip@CDPH <Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov>; Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH
<Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)
<ftu2@cdc.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) <zag7@cdc.gov>; Graitcer,
Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <igc6@cdc.gov>; Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
<ggt4@cdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <yxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda,
Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <Ixn9@cdc.gov>;amie.dubois@sfdph.org; Stoltey, Juliet@San

Francisco County <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>;janice.louie@sfdph.or
Subject: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI

**[EXTERNAL MESSAGE]** FROM:xef3@cdc.gov
Only open links and attachments from known senders. Do not provide your username or
password. To report suspicious emails, click “Report Phish” button.

Hi, all—

Thank you for working so hard to get specimens here as quickly as possible. We received them at
CDC this morning.

I’'m writing to let you know we got word a few moments ago that results for the PU| |88l discussed




yesterday willnot be available tonight. We expect them to be resulted and pushed through ELIMS no
later than noon tomorrow (9am PT). We'll be back in touch soon.

Ginny
(Deputy Team Lead, Case-Tracking Team, Epi Task Force)



From: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH)

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Cc: Philip, Susan (DPH)

Subject: Fwd: Update on specimens for San Francisco PUI
Date: Sunday, February 23, 2020 6:20:19 PM

Hi Tomas,

I wanted to ensure you were in agreement regarding releasing this PUT from isolation given
' negative results on the repeat specimens (you’ll recall that this was the person whose onl

soenteRenPenal Code1§01832.7(b)(5)(C)

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
<ggtd@cdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <yxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda,
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



<igc6@cdc.gov>; Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ggt4d@cdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie
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

| was just notified that this PU| |88l has updated lab results viewable in ELIMS now. We are not
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
(UCSF) <Deborah.Yokoe@ucsf.edu>; Stoltey, Juliet@San Francisco County
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

Checking in —any update on results?
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

Get Outlook for i0S

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
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <igc6@cdc.gov>; Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ggt4@cdc.gov>;
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

<ftu2 @cdc.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) <zgg7@cdc.gov>; Graitcer,
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

I’'m writing to let you know we got word a few moments ago that results for the PUI |88 discussed
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



From: DPH, Phepr (DPH)

To: DPH-PHD-Public Health Emergency Preparedness and Response

Cc: cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov; chess@ncric.ca.gov; DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM); mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gov;
Duty Officer, EMSA@EMSA; CoastalRegion@CalOES.ca.gov; DPH-Integration Steering Committee

Subject: SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/23/20)

Date: Sunday, February 23, 2020 2:32:51 PM

SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/23/2020)

Status: Yellow
Outlook: Worsening
Need: None

# of Cases/Deaths

Worldwide: 78,915 Cases / 2,467 Deaths (John Hopkins CSSE, link below)
US: 35 Cases / 0 Deaths (CDC)

CA: 10 Cases / 0 Deaths (CDPH)

SF: 0 Cases

https://gisanddata.maps.arcgis.com/a ashboard/index html#/bda7594740£fd40299423467b48 16

Updates and Response:

SFDPH
Summary of actions

e SFDPH DOC Call Center operated over the weekend to outreach to return travelers from China.

e The Call Center has attempted to contact 98% of the returning travel list provided to SFDPH by the
CDC. The Call Center will continue to contact return travelers that require follow-up.

e SFDPH DOC is looking at housing options for at-risk travelers that can’t self-isolate as well as PUIs that
don’t need hospitalization.

¢ SFDPH DOC Community Mitigation Branch to perform outreach, provide education, and deliver
guidance to communities, community-based organizations, and the general public.

¢ SFDPH continues to work with regional, state, and federal partners on communication regarding the
disposition of repatriated individuals and Diamond Princess Cruise quarantined persons that are being
housed at Travis Air Force Base.

e SFDPH Public Information Office continues to respond to media requests, address rumors/rumor control,
and regularly update the COVID-19 fact sheet.

e SFDPH CDCP information: htt
%20%20%20coronavirus/

CDC- (as 0f 2.21.2020/4:00pm)

e CDC reports 14 confirmed cases in the U.S. (12 travel-related, 2 person-to-person spread)
e CDC reports 414 people have been tested

e CDC reports 21 confirmed cases among persons repatriated to the US and tested by CDC (3 repatriated
from Wuhan, China, 18 from the Diamond Princess Cruise Ship)

o https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/cases-in-us html



WHO (World Health Organization)- (as of 2/23/2020)

¢ No new countries reported cases of COVID-19 in the past 24 hours.

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
International data:

e 78,915 confirmed cases globally
e 76,936 confirmed cases in mainland China

e 2442 deaths in mainland China + 25 additional deaths (Iran, Italy, Philippines, Hong Kong, Taiwan,
Japan, France, South Korea, Diamond Princess Cruise)

e 1,979 confirmed cases outside of China across 29 countries.
National (U.S.) data:

e 35 total confirmed cases in 8 states.

e https://gisanddata.maps.arcgis.com/apps/opsdashboard/index.html#/bda7594740fd40299423467b48e9ect6

NOTE: Information may vary as events and reporting are rapidly evolving.

Public Health Emergency Preparedness & Response (PHEPR) Branch
San Francisco Department of Public Health



From: DPH, Phepr (DPH)

To: DPH-PHD-Public Health Emergency Preparedness and Response

Cc: cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov; chess@ncric.ca.gov; DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM); mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gov; Duty
Officer, EMSA@EMSA; CoastalRegion@CalOES.ca.gov; DPH-Integration Steering Committee

Subject: SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/22/20)

Date: Saturday, February 22, 2020 1:53:39 PM

Attachments: COVID-19 FINAL sit.stat.26 2020.02.22.pdf

SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/22/20)

Status: Yellow
Outlook: Worsening
Need: None

# of Cases/Deaths

Worldwide: 77,968 Cases / 2,362 Deaths (John Hopkins CSSE, link below)
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
e SFDPH DOC Call Center continues to operate over the weekend, with outreach to return travelers from
China that require follow-up.
e The Call Center has attempted to contact 91% of the returning traveler list that has been provided to SFDPH
by the CDC.
e SFDPH DOC Community Mitigation Branch to perform outreach, provide education, and deliver guidance to
communities, community-based organizations, and the general public.
e SFDPH DOC will be focused on streamlining the reporting of COVID-19 data as well as honing the metrics of
the DPH DOC response.
e SFDPH DOC has activated the Policy group.

e SFDPH continues to work with regional, state, and federal partners on communication regarding the
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
%20%20%20coronavirus

CDC- (as of 2.21.2020/4:00pm)

e CDCreports 14 confirmed cases in the U.S. (12 travel-related, 2 person-to-person spread)

e CDC reports 414 people have been tested

e CDCreports 21 confirmed cases (3 repatriated from Wuhan, China, 18 from the Diamond Princess Cruise
Ship)

e https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/cases-in-us.html



WHO (World Health Organization)- (as of 2/22/2020)

Two new countries (Lebanon and Israel) reported cases of COVID-19 in the past 24 hours.

The role of environmental contamination in the transmission of COVID-19 is not yet clear. On 18 February, a new
protocol entitled “Surface sampling of coronavirus disease (COVID-19): A practical “how to” protocol for health
care and public health professionals” was published. This protocol was designed to determine viable virus
presence and persistence on fomites in various locations where a COVID-19 patient is receiving care or isolated,
and to understand how fomites may play a role in the transmission of the virus.

The WHO Director-General briefed the emergency ministerial meeting on COVID-19 organized by the African
Union and the Africa Centres for Disease Control and Prevention.

CDPH (California Department of Public Health)-

As of February 21, 2020, there are 10 cases (including two from separate repatriation flights) of 2019 novel
coronavirus confirmed in California by CDC lab testing and approximately 185 persons have been tested to date.
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/Immunization/nCOV2019.aspx

Johns Hopkins Data Dashboard (real time updates, data sources- WHO, CDC, NHC, and DXY.)
International data:

e 77,968 confirmed cases globally

® 76,291 confirmed cases in mainland China

® 2,345 deaths in mainland China + 17 additional deaths (Iran, Italy, Philippines, Hong Kong, Taiwan, Japan,
France, South Korea, Diamond Princess Cruise)

e 1,677 confirmed cases outside of China across 29 countries.

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

To: DPH, Phepr (DPH)

Cc: DPH-PHD-Public Health Emergency Preparedness and Response; aram.bronston@acgov.org; DutyOfficer DEM (DEM);
cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov; mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gov; chess@ncric.ca.gov

Subject: COVID-19 San Francisco DPH DOC IAP for OP 6

Date: Friday, February 21, 2020 10:49:07 PM

Attachments: OP6_COVID-19 IAP 2020.02.21 FINAL.pdf

Good evening,
Please see attached, the San Francisco DPH DOC IAP for Operational Period 6.
Situation Status:

Status: Yellow

tlook: rsenin
Need: None

Estimation of total number of cases (updated 2020-02-21 at 11:03 EST)
Sources:

https://gisanddata.maps.arcgis.com/apps/opsdashboard/index.html#/bda7594740fd40299423467b48e9ecf6
h JIwww., h.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/P Immunization/nCOV2019. X

# of Cases/Deaths

Worldwide: 76,798 Cases/2,250 Deaths

US: 34 Cases/0 Deaths (Confirmed cases in the US — 13; Persons repatriated to US and tested by CDC:
Wuhan - 3; Diamond Princess - 18)

CA: 8 Cases/0 Deaths (LA County, Orange County, Santa Clara County: 2, San Benito County: 2,
Repatriation Flight: 2)

SF: 0 Cases/0 Deaths

There are zero confirmed coronavirus cases at this time in SF. The SF Department of Public Health (DPH)
is working closely with the U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) and the California
Department of Public Health, monitoring the outbreak and preparing a response that protects the pubilic.

DPH continues to coordinate with federal, state, regional, City agencies and community partners on
COVID-19 response efforts. Areas of focus include: working with key stakeholders to implement federal
quarantine orders; conducting evaluation of returning travelers; identifying PUI housing options; providing
public information that is accurate and accessible; providing guidance to clinicians; and coordinating with
local healthcare facilities and assessing hospital readiness.

Sincerely,

Public Health Emergency Preparedness & Response (PHEPR) Branch
San Francisco Department of Public Health



From: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH

To: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Bowen, Virginia B.
(CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP); Peters, Philip@CDPH; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD);
Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM); Fischer, Marc (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD); Pindyck, Talia
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DEWED); Bigas, Holly (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Havers, Fiona (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD);
Milucky, Jennifer Lynn (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Watson, John (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Graitcer, Samuel B.
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD); Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Soda, Elizabeth
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); DuBois, Amie (DPH); Louie, Janice (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH); Bobba, Naveena
(DPH); Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Wadford, Debra@CDPH; Yokoe, Deborah (UCSF); Nichols, Amy (UCSF)

Subject: Re: San Francisco/CDPH/CDC COVID-19 call
Date: Friday, February 21, 2020 6:38:53 PM
Thanks Julie!

From: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 6:24:26 PM

To: Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ggt4@cdc.gov>; Bowen, Virginia B.
(CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) <xef3@cdc.gov>; Peters, Philip@CDPH <Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov>;
Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH <Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E.
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2@cdc.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM)
<zgg7@cdc.gov>; Fischer, Marc (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) <mxf2@cdc.gov>; Pindyck, Talia
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <NRB1@cdc.gov>; Biggs, Holly (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD)
<xdc6@cdc.gov>; Havers, Fiona (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <wja7@cdc.gov>; Milucky, Jennifer Lynn
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <wii7 @cdc.gov>; Watson, John (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <acg4@cdc.gov>;
Graitcer, Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <igc6@cdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <yxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
<Ixn9@cdc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH) <amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH)
<janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan@SFDPH <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Bobba, Naveena (San
Francisco County) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>;
Wadford, Debra@CDPH <Debra.Wadford@cdph.ca.gov>; Yokoe, Deborah (UCSF)
<Deborah.Yokoe@ucsf.edu>; Nichols, Amy (UCSF) <Amy.Nichols@ucsf.edu>

Subject: RE: San Francisco/CDPH/CDC COVID-19 call

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

Thank you very much for the call today. UCSF looked at the patients that the employee cared for
during SRR <hift. Of those, were admitted from the ED and of those, all but one have

Penal Code ' 1§ 832.7(b)(5)(C)|

patients and

already been discharged. They looked through the medical records of all
found no evidence for hospital-onset fever or any signs or symptoms suggestive of new respiratory
infections.

The specimens collected today have been picked up by World Courier for delivery tomorrow
2/22/20.
Tracking no : 114287446



Anything that can be done to expedite the repeat testing, and ensure the testing is done in the
original lab, would be much appreciated. Please let me know if there are additional questions or
comments. Adding UCSF to this email correspondence.

Thanks,

Julie

From: Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ggt4@cdc.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 12:07 PM

To: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>; Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP)
<xef3@cdc.gov>; Peters, Philip@CDPH <Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov>;
kathleen.harriman@cdph.ca.gov; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)

<ftu2 @cdc.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) <zqg7 @cdc.gov>; Fischer, Marc
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) <mxf2@cdc.gov>; Pindyck, Talia (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED)
<NRB1@cdc.gov>; Biggs, Holly (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <xdc6@cdc.gov>; Havers, Fiona
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <wja7@cdc.gov>; Milucky, Jennifer Lynn (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)
<wii7@cdc.gov>; Watson, John (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <acg4@cdc.gov>; Graitcer, Samuel B.
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <igc6@cdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
<yxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <Ixn9@cdc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH)
<amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH) <janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (DPH)
<susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Bobba, Naveena (DPH) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas
(DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Wadford, Debra@CDPH <Debra.Wadford@cdph.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: San Francisco/CDPH/CDC COVID-19 call

Hi Julie,

I’'m from the COVID-19 Healthcare Infection Control Team. We’d like to have a call today to discuss
some initial actions that can be taken while we await the results of the repeat testing. This is mainly
to help plan for the possibility that an investigation of the [EEEEEERECUCIOIS
is needed. We can see how our discussion goes and decide whether it would be helpful to have
additional calls over the next couple of days. | will defer to others from CDC to see if they can answer
your questions about the indeterminate result of the OP specimen.

where the PUI worked

Thanks,
Alice

From: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 2:19 PM

To: Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) <xef3@cdc.gov>; Peters, Philip@CDPH
<Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov>; kathleen.harriman@cdph.ca.gov; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E.
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2@cdc.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM)
<zgg/@cdc.gov>; Fischer, Marc (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) <mxf2 @cdc.gov>; Pindyck, Talia
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <NRB1@cdc.gov>; Biggs, Holly (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD)
<xdcb@cdc.gov>; Havers, Fiona (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <wja7@cdc.gov>; Milucky, Jennifer Lynn
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <wii7@cdc.gov>; Watson, John (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <acg4@cdc.gov>;
Graitcer, Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <jgc6 @cdc.gov>; Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)




<ggt4@cdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <yxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda,
Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <Ixn9@cdc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH)
<amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH) <janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (CDC
sfdph.org) <Susan.Philip@sfdph.org>; Bobba, Naveena (DPH) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>; Aragon,
Tomas MD, DrPH (CDC sfdph.org) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Wadford, Debra@CDPH

<Debra.Wadford@cdph.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: San Francisco/CDPH/CDC COVID-19 call

Dear colleagues,

Can you provide more information about the purpose of these daily calls? This individual seems
unlikely to be a true positive given no clear exposure, the NP swab that was tested initially was
negative, and there was a problem with specimen labeling for the OP specimen only which appeared
to lead to a delay in testing - can CDC provide additional information about the OP specimen with
the indeterminate result? Was there in fact a delay in testing b/c of issues with specimen

labeling? What is the status of the repeat testing of the indeterminate specimen?

We have collected specimens on this individual and will be sending them to CDC today. The patient
remains in home isolation.

Thanks,
Julie

Julie Stoltey, MD, MPH

Director, Communicable Disease Control and Prevention
Population Health Division

San Francisco Department of Public Health

25 Van Ness, Suite 500, San Francisco, CA 94102

Direct line: 628-217-6343

email: juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org

CD Control main number: 415-554-2830
http://www.sfdph.org/cdc

** CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE** This email is intended for the recipient only. If you receive this email in error, notify
the sender and destroy the email immediately. Disclosure of the protected health information (PHI) contained
herein may subject the discloser to civil or criminal penalties under state and federal privacy laws.

From: Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) <xef3@cdc.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 10:42 AM

To: Peters, Philip@CDPH; kathleen.harriman@cdph.ca.gov; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E.
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM); Fischer, Marc
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD); Pindyck, Talia (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED); Biggs, Holly
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Havers, Fiona (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Milucky, Jennifer Lynn
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Watson, John (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Graitcer, Samuel B.



(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD); Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Vasquez, Amber Marie
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Soda, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); DuBois, Amie (DPH); Stoltey,
Juliet (DPH); Louie, Janice (DPH)

Subject: San Francisco/CDPH/CDC COVID-19 call

When: Friday, February 21, 2020 4:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Skype Meeting

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hi, all—

We’d like to have daily check-ins for the next 4-5 days to discuss the SF healthcare worker with
(currently) inconclusive COVID-19 lab results. Please forward this invitation as needed to appropriate
persons in your organizations (county, state). Our hope is that these meetings will not all need to be
an hour long, but I'm scheduling them as such for now. Please see call in information below.

Thanks,

Ginny Bowen

Deputy Team Lead, Case-Tracking Team
Epidemiology Task Force

CDC COVID-19 Response

Join Skype Meeting

Trouble Joining? Try Skype Web App

Join by phone

(404) 553-8912,,22178949# (Atlanta Dial-in Conference Region) English (United States)
(855) 348-8390,,221789494# (Atlanta Dial-in Conference Region) English (United States)

Find a local number

Conference ID: 22178949
Forgot your dial-in PIN? | Help




From: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH)

To: Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP); Peters,
Philip@CDPH; kathleen.harriman@cdph.ca.gov; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Bialek,
Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM); Fischer, Marc (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD); Pindyck, Talia
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED); Biggs, Holly (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Havers, Fiona (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD);
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
Date: Friday, February 21, 2020 6:24:30 PM
Hi all,

’’’’’

during [N shift. Of those, ] were admitted from the ED and of those, all but one have
already been discharged. They looked through the medical records of aII hospitalized patients and
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
<ftu2@cdc.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) <zqg7 @cdc.gov>; Fischer, Marc
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) <mxf2@cdc.gov>; Pindyck, Talia (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED)
<NRB1@cdc.gov>; Biggs, Holly (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <xdc6@cdc.gov>; Havers, Fiona
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <wja7@cdc.gov>; Milucky, Jennifer Lynn (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)
<wii7@cdc.gov>; Watson, John (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <acq4 @cdc.gov>; Graitcer, Samuel B.
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
to help plan for the possibility that an investigation of the healthcare facilities where the PUI worked
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

We'd like to have daily check-ins for the next 4-5 days to discuss the SF healthcare worker with
(currently) inconclusive COVID-19 lab results. Please forward this invitation as needed to appropriate
persons in your organizations (county, state). Our hope is that these meetings will not all need to be
an hour long, but I’'m scheduling them as such for now. Please see call in information below.

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
(855) 348-8390,,221789494 (Atlanta Dial-in Conference Region) English (United States)

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

Date: Friday, February 21, 2020 5:58:41 PM

Attachments: 2020-02-211LHDUpdateCall13002.20.20.pdf

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



From: Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

To: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP); Peters, Philip@CDPH;
kathleen.harriman@cdph.ca.gov; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Bialek, Stephanie R.
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM); Fischer, Marc (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD); Pindyck, Talia
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
(DPH); Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Wadford, Debra@CDPH

Subject: RE: San Francisco/CDPH/CDC COVID-19 call
Date: Friday, February 21, 2020 12:07:09 PM
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
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2 @cdc.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM)
<zgg7@cdc.gov>; Fischer, Marc (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) <mxf2@cdc.gov>; Pindyck, Talia
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <NRB1@cdc.gov>; Biggs, Holly (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD)
<xdc6@cdc.gov>; Havers, Fiona (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <wja7 @cdc.gov>; Milucky, Jennifer Lynn
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
Forgot your dial-in PIN? |Help




From: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH)

To: Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP); Peters, Philip@CDPH; kathleen.harriman@cdph.ca.gov;
Eleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM); Fischer,
Marc (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD); Pindyck, Talia (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED); Biggs, Holly
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Havers, Fiona (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Milucky, Jennifer Lynn
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Watson, John (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Graitcer, Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD);
Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Soda, Elizabeth
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); DuBois, Amie (DPH); Louie, Janice (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH); Bobba, Naveena
(DPH); Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Wadford, Debra@CDPH

Subject: RE: San Francisco/CDPH/CDC COVID-19 call

Date: Friday, February 21, 2020 11:18:59 AM

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

(404) 553-8912,,221789494 (Atlanta Dial-in Conference Region) English (United States)
(855) 348-8390,,22178949# (Atlanta Dial-in Conference Region) English (United States)

Find a local number

Conference ID: 22178949
Forgot vour dial-in PIN? |Help




From: California Health Alert Network

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
Subject: CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notes — Coronavirus Update Conference Call 2/18/2020
Date: Thursday, February 20, 2020 5:28:46 PM

Attachments: WeeklyHCFCall CoronavirusUpdate02-08-20.pdf

The California Department of Public Health, Center for Health Care Quality conducted
a conference call for California healthcare facilities on Tuesday, 2/18/2020 at 7:45 AM

PST to provide updates on the Coronavirus.

Please see conference call notes attached.



From: Bell David (DPH)

To: Aram Bronston; California Governor"s Office of Emergency Services; CDPH Duty Officer; DPH-Integration Steering Committee; DPH-nCoV
Activation 2020; DutyOfficer DEM (DEM); Emergency Medical Services Authority; Medical and Health Coordination Center ; Northern

California Regional Intelligence Center
Subject: SFDPH COVID-19 Sit. Stat. Report 02-20-2020
Date: Thursday, February 20, 2020 4:26:59 PM

SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/20/20)

Status: Yellow
Outlook: Worsening
Need: None

# of Cases/Deaths

Worldwide: 76,199 Cases / 2,247 Deaths (John Hopkins CSSE, link below)

US: *15 Cases (CDC excluding 14 Cases from Diamond Princess Cruise Ship) / 0 Deaths
CA: 8 Cases / 0 Deaths

SF: 0 Cases

Updates and Response:

SFDPH

Summary of actions
e Asuspected case of novel coronavirus (COVID-19) from Travis Air Force Base is being treated in a San
Francisco hospital. The individual has no symptoms but tested positive for the virus in Japan and was
brought to San Francisco from Travis Air Force Base in Fairfield, where they were quarantined after
disembarking a cruise ship.
e On 02-19-2020 SFDPH hosted a conference call with six major SF University and College systems to provide

information and guidance on managing return travelers from China that may need follow up.

e SFDPH DOC is identifying reporting needs and requirements for SF return traveler data, to guide analysis
and provide a comprehensive picture of the ongoing and completed work.

e SFDPH is utilizing data from incoming clinical consultation calls to guide prioritization of site visits and
outreach to community clinics, healthcare facilities, and hospitals in SF. This includes facilities in the SFDPH
Safety Net and external and/or private facilities.

e SFDPH Primary Care clinics are universally screening their return traveler patients in clinic and report
readiness to safely manage potential COVID-19 PUI cases.

e SFDPH has identified a need to align efforts on quarantine clearance requests from the SF community and
employers.

e Public Information Office is focusing on emerging questions from the community about the quarantine
process for congregate living settings (Single Room Occupancy units, multi-family homes, etc.).

e SF Mayor, London Breed, will send letter to the RSA cybersecurity conference to 45k participants,
reinforcing that risk for COVID-19 remains low.

e On February 19, 2020, CDC issued travel guidance for Hong Kong, recommending that travelers practice

usual precautions. https://wwwnc.cdc.gov/travel/notices/watch/coronavirus-hong-kong
e CDCreported U.S. testing data: 412 negative PUls; 52 Pending PUls.
e https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/index.html

WHO (World Health Organization)-



China has revised their guidance on case classification for COVID-19, removing the classification of “clinically
diagnosed” previously used for Hubei province, and retaining only “suspected” and “confirmed” for all
areas, the latter requiring laboratory confirmation. Some previously reported “clinically diagnosed” cases
are expected to be discarded over the coming days as laboratory testing is conducted and some are found
to be COVID-19-negative.

e https://www.who.int/health-topics/coronavirus

CDPH (California Department of Public Health)-

e CDPH announced that 16 laboratories, including the Viral and Rickettsial Disease Laboratory in Richmond,
CA, will provide more rapid results than currently available and help to inform public health action and
medical care for people who may have been exposed to novel coronavirus. Results from the Centers for
Disease Control and Prevention currently take between two to seven days. The Public Health Department
lab anticipates it will be able to conduct testing, and report results, within two days of specimen receipt.

e https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/Immunization/nCOV2019.aspx

Johns Hopkins Data Dashboard (real time updates, data sources- WHO, CDC, NHC, and DXY.)
International data:

e 76,199 confirmed cases globally
e 74,999 confirmed cases in mainland China
e 1,200 confirmed cases outside of China across 29 countries.
e 2,144 deaths in mainland China + 9 additional deaths in 7 countries outside of China (Philippines, Hong
Kong, Taiwan, Japan, South Korea, France, Iran).
e 2 deaths from Diamond Princess Cruise Ship.
National (U.S.) data:
e No new confirmed cases reported in the U.S. within the last 24 hours.
e https://gisanddata.maps.arcgis.com/apps/opsdashboard/index.html#/bda7594740fd40299423467b48e9ecf6

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

Subject: CAHAN All Facilities Notification — Environmental Infection Control for the Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19)
(AFL 20-14)
Date: Thursday, February 20, 2020 11:53:17 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

FYI

From: California Health Alert Network - CDPH L&C <noreply@everbridge.net>

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 11:38 AM

To: Hanson, Jake@CDPH <Jake.Hanson@cdph.ca.gov>

Subject: CAHAN All Facilities Notification — Environmental Infection Control for the Coronavirus
Disease 2019 (COVID-19) (AFL 20-14)

**[EXTERNAL MESSAGE]** FROM: noreply@everbridge.net
Only open links and attachments from known senders. Do not provide your username or
password. To report suspicious emails, click “Report Phish” button.

This All Facilities Letter (AFL) notifies healthcare facilities of the Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention (CDC) guidance regarding environmental infection control for
Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19), formerly referred to as Novel Coronavirus
(2019-nCoV).

Please see the full AFL at the link below:

https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CHCQ/LCP/CDPH%20Document%20Library/AFL -
20-14.pdf



From: California Health Alert Network - CDPH L&C

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Subject: CAHAN All Facilities Notification — Environmental Infection Control for the Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19)
(AFL 20-14)

Date: Thursday, February 20, 2020 11:38:32 AM

L?]

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
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CHCQ/LCP/CDPH%20Document%20Library/AFL-

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
Subject: SFDPH COVID-19 Sit. Stat. Report 02-19-2020
Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 2:35:13 PM

SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/19/20)

Status: Yellow
Outlook: Worsening
Need: None

# of Cases/Deaths

Worldwide: 75,283 Cases / 2,014 Deaths (John Hopkins CSSE, link below)
US: 29 Cases / 0 Deaths

CA: 8 Cases / 0 Deaths

SF: 0 Cases

Updates and Response:

SFDPH

Summary of actions

e SFDPH is focused on working with Chinese community groups, commerce, businesses, schools, and media
outlets, addressing concerns and providing preventative measures to the community.

e Site visits to SF hospitals continue. DPH is providing consultation to facilities re: level of preparedness of the
hospital and EMS, according to guidance.

e SFDPH conferring with SF colleges & universities to provide COVID-19 guidance.

e SFDPH developed a COVID-19 clinical intake form and check list to provide step-by-step guidance when
evaluating patients who may have COVID-19, with a goal of preventing the spread of infection and
expediting investigation. https://www.sfcdcp.org/infectious-diseases-a-to-z/coronavirus-2019-novel-

coronavirus/coronavirus-2019-information-for-healthcare-providers/

e A Hospital FAQ for visitors and patients is currently in development.

General FAQs

e CDCis creating a booklet for arriving travelers to record temperatures and symptoms, to replace current
CDC temperature logs. CDC is expecting to release the booklet by the end of February 2020.
e CDCreported U.S. testing data: 412 negative PUls; 52 Pending PUls.
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/index.html

WHO (World Health Organization)-
e WHO is working with an international network of statisticians and mathematical modelers to estimate key

epidemiologic parameters of COVID19.
e Online courses have been added to the OpenWHO platform:
e Critical Care of Severe Acute Respiratory Infections
¢ Health and safety briefing for respiratory diseases — ePROTECT
https://www.who.int/healthacademy/courses/en
https://www.who.int/health-topics/coronavirus

CDPH (California Department of Public Health)-
e CDPH is polling regions re: their inventory of Personal Protective Equipment (PPE).

e CDPH announced that 16 laboratories, including the Viral and Rickettsial Disease Laboratory in Richmond,
CA, will soon be able to perform COVID-19 testing.



e CDPH reported 02/18/20 CA testing data: 172 persons tested; 8 confirmed cases; 147 negative results; 10
pending results
e https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/Immunization/nCOV2019.aspx

Johns Hopkins Data Dashboard (real time updates, data sources- WHO, CDC, NHC, and DXY.)
International data:

e 75,283 confirmed cases globally

e 74,188 confirmed cases in mainland China

e 1,017 confirmed cases outside of China across 29 countries.

e 2,006 deaths in mainland China + 8 additional deaths in 6 countries outside of China (Philippines, Hong
Kong, Taiwan, Japan, France, Iran).

e 2 new confirmed cases in Iran.

National (U.S.) data:

NOTE: Information may vary as events and reporting are rapidly evolving.



From: Mary Lou Licwinko

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Subject: RE: ACTION NEEDED: 2020 Beverlee A. Myers Award for Excellence in Public Health Nominations
Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 11:48:52 AM

Thank you!

Mary Lou Licwinko, JD, MHSA
Executive Director/CEO

San Francisco Marin Medical Society
2720 Taylor Street, Suite 450

San Francisco, CA 94133

(415) 561-0850 ext. 237

mll@sfmms.org

From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 11:13 AM

To: Mary Lou Licwinko <mll@sfmms.org>

Subject: Re: ACTION NEEDED: 2020 Beverlee A. Myers Award for Excellence in Public Health
Nominations

Attached is confidential cover letter that summarizes my work at DPH. Thanks!

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
and sustainable results." (learn more http://bit.ly/phd-lead)

NOTICE: This message and attachments may contain confidential or privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of the information
is prohibited. Notify the sender immediately and delete all information.

From: Mary Lou Licwinko <mll@sfmms.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 10:51 AM



To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>
Subject: RE: ACTION NEEDED: 2020 Beverlee A. Myers Award for Excellence in Public Health
Nominations

Tomas,

This information is great! | just about have the nominations letter written but thought | would ask
you to tell me what you are currently working on that | might. | know you are working on
coronavirus, by its new name but what else would you like me to include?

ML

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 3:10 PM

To: Mary Lou Licwinko <mll@sfmms.org>

Subject: Re: ACTION NEEDED: 2020 Beverlee A. Myers Award for Excellence in Public Health
Nominations

Hi Mary Lou, Sorry for missing this email.
My cv is attached.

More is available from my blog:
https://taragonmd.github.io/project/articles-reports

Publications | Tomas J. Aragon

Tomas J. Aragon Health Officer, City & County of San Francisco; Director, Population Health
Division. | exercise legal authority to protect and promote equity and health, and | direct
core public health services.

taragonmd.github.io

Here is one relevant to outbreak:
https://escholarship.org/uc/item/7687z08



Fpidemioloqi ncepts for th
Prevention and Control of

Infectious Diseases - eScholarship

Outbreak of Shiga Toxin-Producing Escherichia coli
O157 Infection Associated with a Restaurant

escholarship.org

Thanks for thinking of me!!!

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:36 PM

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>

Subject: FW: ACTION NEEDED: 2020 Beverlee A. Myers Award for Excellence in Public Health
Nominations

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

Tomas,



The SFMMS would like to nominate you for this award. | am wondering if you could send me your
latest CV? | am delighted to nominate you!

Best,
Mary Lou

Mary Lou Licwinko, JD, MHSA
Executive Director/CEO

San Francisco Marin Medical Society
2720 Taylor Street, Suite 450

San Francisco, CA 94133

(415) 561-0850 ext. 237

mll@sfmms.org

From: Marks, Michael@CDPH <Michael.Marks@CDPH.CA.GOV>

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:01 PM

To: CDPHSTAKEHOLDERS@LISTSERV.CDPH.CA.GOV

Subject: ACTION NEEDED: 2020 Beverlee A. Myers Award for Excellence in Public Health
Nominations

The following is being sent on behalf of California Department of Public Health
Director and State Health Officer, Dr. Sonia Angell:

Dear Stakeholders:

This year marks 150 years of public health in California, the second oldest state
public health department in the nation. This is also my first year as the California
Department of Public Health Director and State Health Officer, so | am looking
forward to presenting our highest public health award, the Beverlee A. Myers Award
for Excellence in Public Health, to this year’s recipient.

Nominations for the 2020 Beverlee A. Myers Award for Excellence in Public Health
are now open through COB Tuesday, March 2, 2020. This award recognizes the
contributions of public health and health care service professionals in improving the
health status of Californians and will be presented at the Public Health Week Awards
Ceremony in Sacramento on Wednesday, April 1, 2020.

| have attached a letter with full details and directions on submitting your nomination,
and a list of past recipients. Please pass my email and the attached letter along to
your interested parties and stakeholders. If you have any questions, you can contact
Michael Marks at (916) 440-7147 or email michael.marks@cdph.ca.gov. Thank you
very much.



Serving with you,

Sonia Angell, MD, MPH

California Department of Public Health

Director and State Health Officer

“A nationally accredited public health department”

To unsubscribe from the CDPHSTAKEHOLDERS list, click the following link:
https://listserv.cdph.ca.gov/cegi-bin/wa.exe?SUBED1=CDPHSTAKEHOILDERS&A=1




From: Mary Lou Licwinko

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Subject: RE: ACTION NEEDED: 2020 Beverlee A. Myers Award for Excellence in Public Health Nominations
Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 10:52:40 AM

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



Epidemiologic Concepts for the
Prevention and Control of

Infectious Diseases - eScholarship

Outbreak of Shiga Toxin-Producing Escherichia coli
0157 Infection Associated with a Restaurant

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




From: DPH Phepr (DPH)

To: DPH-nCoV Activation 2020; mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gov; DutyOfficer DEM (DEM); DPH-Integration Steering Committee;
Duty Officer EMSA@EMSA; aram.bronston@acgov.org; cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov; chess@ncric.ca.gov;
CoastalRegion@CalOES.ca.gov

Subject: SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/18/20)

Date: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 3:57:25 PM

SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/18/20)

Status: Yellow
Outlook: Worsening
Need: None

# of Cases/Deaths

Worldwide: 73,451Cases / 1,875 Deaths (John Hopkins CSSE, link below)
US: 29 Cases / 0 Deaths

CA: 8 Cases (see CDPH report below)/ 0 Deaths

SF: 0 Cases

Updates and Response:

SFDPH

Summary of actions
e Progress has been made as SFDPH continues its outreach to return travelers from China requiring follow
up.
e SFDPH DOC is activating a “Community Branch” to perform outreach, provide education, and deliver
guidance to communities, community-based organizations, and the general public.
e SFDPH Laboratories are prepared to start COVID-19 testing and anticipate receiving supplies from the
CDC by the end of this week.

e SFDPH conducted a bed poll with SF hospitals over the weekend to assess readiness to support regional
partners if needed.

e Public Information Office is creating an informational poster re: infection prevention techniques. The
poster will be translated into 4 languages.

e Messaging is being created to prepare residents in the event of a confirmed COVID-19 case in SF.

e SFDPH is working with major employment agencies and organizations to organize a call to provide

information on various protocols and escalation of response and messaging.

e CDCreported 60 pending PUls in 42 states and territories (does not include PUls in the US that were

evacuated from the Diamond Princess cruise ship, including presumptive-positive cases).
e CDC reported U.S. testing data' 15 positive PUIs; 392 negative PUIs; 60 Pending PUIs
e https: ron 2019-n hep/index html

WHO (World Health Organization)-
e WHO is currently gathering and assessing the needs of Member States for critical items such as Personal

Protective Equipment (PPE).

e WHO started dispatching COVID-19 testing kits for 56 countries. As of 17 February, 37 shipments have
been dispatched to 34 countries and three regional offices.

e https://www.who.int/health-topics/coronavirus

CDPH (California Department of Public Health)-
e 2 most recent COVID-19 confirmed cases in San Diego are under Federal quarantine and unconfirmed as




CA residents.

hns Hopkins D Dash rd (real time updates, data sources- WHO, CDC, NHC, and DXY.)
International data:

e 73,451 confirmed cases globally
e 72,439 confirmed cases in mainland China
e 1,870 deaths in mainland China + 5 additional deaths (Philippines, Hong Kong, Taiwan, Japan, France)
e 1,012 confirmed cases outside of China across 29 countries.
National (U.S.) data:
¢ 29 total confirmed cases in 8 states.
e 14 confirmed cases recently reported in Omaha, NB
o https://gisanddata maps.arcgis.com/apps/opsdashboard/index.html#/bda

NOTE: Information may vary as events and reporting are rapidly evolving.
Public Health Emergency Preparedness & Response (PHEPR) Branch
San Francisco Department of Public Health



From:
To:

Subject:

CDPH CCLHO Mailbox

CDPH CCLHO DL; CDPH CHEAC DL; Bobba, Naveena (DPH); Cheung, Michele (Orange # 2); Cole, Thomas; Dean
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

CAHAN LHD Conference Call Notification — All County Coronavirus Update Conference Call Thursdays, at 1 PM - 2
PM (PST)

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

<https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/EPO/Publishinglmages/CAHAN%20LOGO%20For%20Notification%20Email%20Headers.png>

The California Department of Public Health (CDPH) will conduct a weekly series of conference calls on Thursdays, beginning on this Thursday
February 20, 2020 at 1:00 pm PST to update Local Health Departments on the latest developments regarding the 2019 Novel Coronavirus.

This week's participant access information is as follows:

Toll-Free: 844-721-7241

Access Code: 4994612



From: California Health Alert Network

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Subject: CAHAN LHD Conference Call Notification — All County Coronavirus Update Conference Call Thursday, 2/20/20 at 1
PM - 2 PM (PST)

Date: Monday, February 17, 2020 7:03:30 PM

L?]

The California Department of Public Health (CDPH) will conduct a weekly series of
conference calls on Thursdays, beginning on this Thursday February 20, 2020 at 1:00
pm PST to update Local Health Departments on the latest developments regarding
the 2019 Novel Coronavirus.

This week's participant access information is as follows:
Toll-Free: 844-721-7241

Access Code: 4994612



From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Wooten, Wilma
Levin, Robert; Kathleen Harriman; Feaster, Matt (Pasadena)

DPH-sandra.huang; Munira.Shemsu@acgov.org; Pan, Erica (Alameda); Oschsner, Allyson@AlamedaCo;
Dustin.Heaton@acgov.org; Brendan.Kober@acgov.org; Rita.Shiau@acgov.org; Robert.Brown2@acgov.org;
Johnson, Richard (ALPINE); Streeper, Tim (ALPINE); Dupuis, Tamara@AlpineCount; Huspen Kerr, Rita;
Desvoignes, Liz@Amadorgov; dlittlefield@amadorgov.org; Hernandez, Lisa (City of Berkeley); Lewis,
Linda@Butte County; Thao, Mary (Butte County); Miller, Andrew; Kelaita, Dean; Rodriguez, Colleen; Gregory,
Burt; bonnie.davies@countyofcolusa.com; Rios, Connie; Louise.McNitt@cchealth.org; Susan.Farley@cchealth.org;
Leung, Paul (CCHealth); Sara.Sowko@cchealth.org; Rehwaldt, Warren; Machado, Colleen; Bodenstab,
Shelby@co.del-norte.ca.us; Ungeheuer, Michael (El Dorado County); Orchard, Heather@EDCGOV; Mackey,
Teresa@EIDoradoCo; christine.cifelli@edcgov.us; alicia.donhardt@edcgov.us; Williams, Nancy; Robinson, Nathan
(El Dorado County); salsaghbini@fresnocountyca.gov; mmorrisson@fresnocountyca.gov;
skochkumar@fresnocountyca.gov; dluchini@fresnocountyca.gov; jprado@fresnocountyca.gov; Norton,
Grinnell@Glenn County; Nelson, Mary Lou@Glenn County; mreese@countyofglenn.net; Baird, Donald;
HPhillips@co.Humboldt.CA.US; RPrejean@co.humboldt.ca.us; KLHanson@co.humboldt.ca.us;
edykehouse@co.humboldt.ca.us; kkelly@co.humboldt.ca.us; Kriner, Paula; Lopez, Karla (Imperial County);
Whitney, Timothy@inyo; Scott, Anna (INYO); Hernandez, Kimberly@Kern County; Walker, Ann@Kern County;
kaurna@kerncounty.com; Teske, Milton; Soong, Sharon (Kings County); Hill, Edward@Kings;
Nichole.Fisher@co.kings.ca.us; King, Christine@kingscounty; courtney.derenia@lakecountyca.gov; May,
Helen@Lassen; Davis, Anissa; Holman, Emily@Long Beach; Barin, Nora@Long Beach; Torres,
Cindy@LongBeach; Prado, Belinda@Long Beach; Balter, Sharon@Los Angeles County; Terashita, Dawn@LA
County; mokim@ph.lacounty.gov; FPratt@ph.lacounty.gov; pgounder@ph.lacounty.gov;
rciven@ph.lacounty.gov; rreporter@ph.lacounty.gov; UHalai@ph.lacounty.gov; BHwang@ph.lacounty.gov;
Thomas, Cole; jennifer.maddox@maderacounty.com; jpeterson@co.madera.ca.gov;
mkellar@maderacounty.com; sara.bosse@maderacounty.com; Emerson, Cicily@MarinCounty;
liohnson@marincounty.org; Santora, Lisa@marincounty.org; Sergienko, Eric; King, Margarita;
mfazio@mariposacounty.org; Convery, Sharon; Pace, Gary@Mendocino County;
Sydney.Loewen@countyofmerced.com; Yer.Chang@countyofmerced.com; Jessica.Juarez@countyofmerced.com;
Parmijit.Sahota@countyofmerced.com; Raul.Medina@countyofmerced.com; Schulz, Tanya; Sphar, Stacy (Modoc
County); Richert, Edward; cheyenneo"sullivan@co.modoc.ca.us; Wheeler, Bryan; Pearce, Sandra@Mono County;
Boo, Thomas (MONO); Moreno, Edward; Michie, Kristy; Lindsey.Termini@countyofnapa.org;
Jenny.Vargas@countyofnapa.org; Beth.Grant@countyofnapa.org; Cutler, Kenneth; Key, Cindy (Nevada County);
Wilson, Cynthia@Nevada County; Zahn, Matt@Orange County; Cheung, Michele (Orange # 2); Jacobs,
Josh@Orange County; Meulman, Marc (Orange County); Goh, Ying-Ying; Feaster, Matt (Pasadena); Diggs,
Christine; Evangelista, Sharon; Hashimoto-Raju, Lani@Pasadena City; Holland, April (PLACER);
lvanzand@placer.ca.gov; Venable, Tina (PLUMAS); Cole, Barbara (Riverside County); Kasirye, Olivia; Taylor,
Melody@Sacramento County; Mello, Lynn@San Benito County; Ibrahim, Diana; Strong, Susan;
ruchi.pancholy@dph.sbcounty.gov; McDonald, Eric; Kao, Annie S.; Johnson, Jeffrey M.; Stoltey, Juliet (DPH);
Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Portnoy, Diane (DPH); Kim, Brian (DPH); DuBois, Amie (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH);
Enanoria, Wayne (DPH); jmaghirang@sjcphs.org; Pehl, Veronica@San Joaquin; Borenstein, Penny; Gaiger,
Christine (SAN LUIS OBISPO); Rosen, Frederick; Sallenave, Catherine (San Mateo #1); Bock, Carly@San Mateo
County; Geltmaker, Matt@San Mateo County; Linquist, Jeanne (San Mateo County); Batson, Paige@Santa
Barbara; Kelly.Debaene@santacruzcounty.us; Meza, Amy@Santa Cruz County;
jessica.oltmanns@santacruzcounty.us; Ramstrom, Karen; cwood@co.shasta.ca.us; Goshong, Mega@Shasta
County; Sutton-Pado, Celia; Anseth, Shanna (SIERRA); emorgan@sierracounty.ca.gov; Kolpacoff, Stephen;
Harris, Brenda@co.siskiyou.ca.us; Davis, Shelly; Varga, Kristin@siskiyou; Salvatierra, Belle@Solano County;
Acosta, Meileen@Solano County; SENaramore@SolanoCounty.com; SJFuller@SolanoCounty.com; Hernandez,
Emely@Sonoma County; PHNurse@sonoma-county.org; Vaishampayan, Julie 2; Vassell, Barbara@Stanislaus
County; TFryer@schsa.org; Sanford, Denise@Stanislaus Co; Heredia, Maria; adumaran@co.sutter.ca.us; Nagra,
Daljinder (Sutter County); mrodriguez@co.sutter.ca.us; Wickenheiser, Richard; Schmidt, Michelle; Martin,
Kotty@Tehama County; Hopper, Dolly; Sagar, Minnie@Tehama Co; sloomis@co.shasta.ca.us;
cbrown@trinitycounty.org; Haught, Karen; Kempf, Jeremy (Tulare County); Bernstein, Robert; Denney,
Patty@Tuolumne; Edmondson, Hannah; Reeder, Eva; Gipson, Sandra; Steffy, Megan; Ornelas, Christopher;
FAgyin@ci.vernon.ca.us; VPetrosyan@ci.vernon.ca.us; Chapman, Ron; Anna Sutton; Ada.barros@yolocounty.org;
Weivoda, Kristin@Yolo County Health Department; Kelsch, Katie; Haydee.Dabritz@yolocounty.org; Moua, Xee;
Rice, Homer@co.yuba.ca.us; dyork@co.yuba.ca.us; Vugia, DUC@CDPH; Jain, Seema@CDPH; Kimura,
Akiko@CDPH; Kamali, Amanda@CDPH; Snyder, Robert@CDPH; Yu, Alexander@CDPH; Abe, Kentaro@CDPH;
DPH - Sarah.New; Hoover, Cora@CDPH; Royce, Sarah@CDPH; Yen, Cynthia@CDPH; Glenn-Finer, Rosie@CDPH;
Murray, Erin@CDPH; Bregman, Brooke@CDPH; Hacker, Jil@CDPH; Ruiz, Juan@CDPH; Kim, Janice@CDPH;
Siegel, Jane@CDPH; Epson, Erin@CDPH; krose@sjcphs.org; DPH - Rachel.McLean; Stockman, Lauren@CDPH;
arellano, aileen@phd.sccgov.org; CAWu@SolanoCounty.com; Garrison, Jared@Glenn; Weinstein, Eva (NAPA);
Gustafson, Erin@SBCounty; Johnston, Samantha@CDPH; Romero, Mike (PLACER); Sinel, Kim (Placer # 3); larry
daily; Volkman, Hannah@CDPH; rlargusa@co.humboldt.ca.us; smtaylor@co.shasta.ca.us; Gordon Arakawa;
sdmoore@co.shasta.ca.us; Herrick, Robert@sutter; Baldwin, Kismet@SJCPHS; Morales, Maria; LaRosa, Cecilia;
Whittaker, Holly (Nevada County); duwilson@ph.lacounty.gov; Han, George@Santa Clara County; Martin,
Brittany@CDPH; Gib.Morrow@sonoma-county.org; Chai, Shua@CDPH; Brodie, Georgia@CalaverasCounty;
rverma@fresnocountyca.gov; rvohra@fresnocountyca.gov; Mitsunaga, Tisha@CDPH; Nagra, Daljinder (Sutter
County); Sandy.Henley@santacruzcounty.us; Newel, Gail; Herrera, Jennifer@Santa Cruz County; Brookes
Lynn@Lake County; Simon.Paul@maderacounty.com; Sisson, Aimee@Placer; Chin, Donna@County of Merced;
John.Holguin@dph.sbcounty.gov; HarrisE@co.monterey.ca.us; Gonzales, Vivian@CityofPasadena

RE: If you get calls from family members of hospitalized passengers from the Diamond Princess

Monday, February 17, 2020 5:30:14 PM




This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

BTW, we used resources from our ROV (Registrar of Voters) department.

From: Wooten, Wilma

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 5:28 PM

To: Levin, Robert <Robert.Levin@ventura.org>; Kathleen Harriman
<Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>; Feaster, Matt (Pasadena) <mfeaster@cityofpasadena.net>
Cc: Huang, Sandra (Alameda) <Sandra.Huang@acgov.org>; Munira.Shemsu@acgov.org; Pan, Erica
(Alameda) <Erica.Pan@acgov.org>; Oschsner, Allyson@AlamedaCo <AcuteCD@acgov.org>;
Dustin.Heaton@acgov.org; Brendan.Kober@acgov.org; Rita.Shiau@acgov.org;
Robert.Brown2@acgov.org; Johnson, Richard (ALPINE) <rjohnson@alpinecountyca.gov>; Streeper,
Tim (ALPINE) <tstreeper@alpinecountyca.gov>; Dupuis, Tamara@AlpineCount
<tdupuis@alpinecountyca.gov>; Huspen Kerr, Rita <hofficer@amadorgov.org>; Desvoignes,
Liz@Amadorgov <ldesvoignes@amadorgov.org>; dlittlefield@amadorgov.org; Hernandez, Lisa (City
of Berkeley) <lihernandez@cityofberkeley.info>; Lewis, Linda@Butte County
<llewis@buttecounty.net>; Thao, Mary (Butte County) <mthao@buttecounty.net>; Miller, Andrew
<AMiller@buttecounty.net>; Kelaita, Dean <dkelaita@co.calaveras.ca.us>; Rodriguez, Colleen
<crodriguez@co.calaveras.ca.us>; Gregory, Burt <CCHO@colusadhhs.org>;
bonnie.davies@countyofcolusa.com; Rios, Connie <constance.rios@colusadhhs.org>;
Louise.McNitt@cchealth.org; Susan.Farley@cchealth.org; Leung, Paul (CCHealth)
<Paul.Leung@cchealth.org>; Sara.Sowko@cchealth.org; Rehwaldt, Warren <wrehwaldt@co.del-
norte.ca.us>; Machado, Colleen <Cmachado@co.del-norte.ca.us>; Bodenstab, Shelby@co.del-
norte.ca.us <shodenstab@co.del-norte.ca.us>; Ungeheuer, Michael (El Dorado County)
<michael.ungeheuer@edcgov.us>; Orchard, Heather@EDCGOV <heather.orchard@edcgov.us>;
Mackey, Teresa@EIDoradoCo <teresa.mackey@edcgov.us>; christine.cifelli@edcgov.us;
alicia.donhardt@edcgov.us; Williams, Nancy <nancy.williams@edcgov.us>; Robinson, Nathan (El
Dorado County) <nathan.robinson@edcgov.us>; salsaghbini@fresnocountyca.gov;
mmorrisson@fresnocountyca.gov; skochkumar@fresnocountyca.gov; dluchini@fresnocountyca.gov;
jprado@fresnocountyca.gov; Norton, Grinnell@Glenn County <GNorton@countyofglenn.net>;
Nelson, Mary Lou@Glenn County <mnelson@countyofglenn.net>; mreese@countyofglenn.net;
Baird, Donald <dbaird@co.humboldt.ca.us>; HPhillips@co.Humboldt.CA.US;
RPrejean@co.humboldt.ca.us; KLHanson@co.humboldt.ca.us; edykehouse@co.humboldt.ca.us;
kkelly@co.humboldt.ca.us; Kriner, Paula <PaulaKriner@co.imperial.ca.us>; Lopez, Karla (Imperial
County) <karlalopez@co.imperial.ca.us>; Whitney, Timothy@inyo <twhitney@inyocounty.us>; Scott,
Anna (INYO) <ascott@inyocounty.us>; Hernandez, Kimberly@Kern County
<hernankim@kerncounty.com>; Walker, Ann@Kern County <walkerann@kerncounty.com>;
kaurna@kerncounty.com; Teske, Milton <milton.teske@co.kings.ca.us>; Soong, Sharon (Kings
County) <sharon.soong@co.kings.ca.us>; Hill, Edward@Kings <Edward.hill@co.kings.ca.us>;
Nichole.Fisher@co.kings.ca.us; King, Christine@kingscounty <Christine.King@co.kings.ca.us>;
courtney.derenia@lakecountyca.gov; May, Helen@Lassen <hmay@-co.lassen.ca.us>; Davis, Anissa
<Anissa.Davis@longbeach.gov>; Holman, Emily@Long Beach <emily.holman@longbeach.gov>;
Barin, Nora@Long Beach <nora.barin@longbeach.gov>; Torres, Cindy@LongBeach



<cindy.torres@longbeach.gov>; Prado, Belinda@Long Beach <belinda.prado@longbeach.gov>;
Balter, Sharon@Los Angeles County <SBalter@ph.lacounty.gov>; Terashita, Dawn@LA County
<dterashita@ph.lacounty.gov>; mokim@ph.lacounty.gov; FPratt@ph.lacounty.gov;
pgounder@ph.lacounty.gov; rciven@ph.lacounty.gov; rreporter@ph.lacounty.gov;
UHalai@ph.lacounty.gov; BHwang@ph.lacounty.gov; Thomas, Cole <Tcole@madera-county.com>;
jennifer.maddox@maderacounty.com; jpeterson@co.madera.ca.gov; mkellar@maderacounty.com;
sara.bosse@maderacounty.com; Emerson, Cicily@MarinCounty <CEmerson@marincounty.org>;
ljiohnson@marincounty.org; Santora, Lisa@marincounty.org <LSantora@marincounty.org>;
Sergienko, Eric <esergienko@mariposacounty.org>; King, Margarita
<margaritaking@mariposacounty.org>; mfazio@mariposacounty.org; Convery, Sharon
<converys@mendocinocounty.org>; Pace, Gary@Mendocino County
<paceg@mendocinocounty.org>; Sydney.Loewen@countyofmerced.com;
Yer.Chang@countyofmerced.com; Jessica.Juarez@countyofmerced.com;
Parmjit.Sahota@countyofmerced.com; Raul.Medina@countyofmerced.com; Schulz, Tanya
<tanyaschulz@co.modoc.ca.us>; Sphar, Stacy (Modoc County) <stacysphar@co.modoc.ca.us>;
Richert, Edward <EdRichert@co.modoc.ca.us>; cheyenneo'sullivan@co.modoc.ca.us; Wheeler,
Bryan <bwheeler@mono.ca.gov>; Pearce, Sandra@Mono County <spearce@mono.ca.gov>; Boo,
Thomas (MONO) <tboo@mono.ca.gov>; Moreno, Edward <morenoel@co.monterey.ca.us>; Michie,
Kristy <michiekj@co.monterey.ca.us>; Lindsey.Termini@countyofnapa.org;
Jenny.Vargas@countyofnapa.org; Beth.Grant@countyofnapa.org; Cutler, Kenneth
<Ken.Cutler@co.nevada.ca.us>; Key, Cindy (Nevada County) <cindy.key@co.nevada.ca.us>; Wilson,
Cynthia@Nevada County <cynthia.wilson@co.nevada.ca.us>; Zahn, Matt@Orange County
<mzahn@ochca.com>; Cheung, Michele (Orange # 2) <mcheung@ochca.com>; Jacobs,
Josh@OQOrange County <jjacobs@ochca.com>; Meulman, Marc (Orange County)
<mmeulman@ochca.com>; Goh, Ying-Ying <ygoh@cityofpasadena.net>; Feaster, Matt (Pasadena)
<mfeaster@cityofpasadena.net>; Diggs, Christine <CDiggs@cityofpasadena.net>; Evangelista,
Sharon <SEvangelista@cityofpasadena.net>; Hashimoto-Raju, Lani@Pasadena City <lhashimoto-
raj@cityofpasadena.net>; Holland, April (PLACER) <aholland@placer.ca.gov>;
lvanzand@placer.ca.gov; Venable, Tina (PLUMAS) <tinavenable@countyofplumas.com>; Cole,
Barbara (Riverside County) <BCOLE@rivcocha.org>; Kasirye, Olivia <kasiryeo@saccounty.net>;
Taylor, Melody@Sacramento County <lawm@saccounty.net>; Mello, Lynn@San Benito County
<Imello@cosb.us>; Ibrahim, Diana <diana.lbrahim@dph.sbcounty.gov>; Strong, Susan
<sstrong@dph.sbcounty.gov>; ruchi.pancholy@dph.sbcounty.gov; McDonald, Eric
<Eric.McDonald@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Kao, Annie S. <Annie.Kao@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Johnson, Jeffrey
M. <Jeffrey.Johnson@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Stoltey, Juliet@San Francisco County
<juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Portnoy, Diane (San
Francisco # 4) <diane.portnoy@sfdph.org>; brian.d.kim@sfdph.org; amie.dubois@sfdph.org; Philip,
Susan@SFDPH <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; wayne.enanoria@sfdph.org; jmaghirang@sjcphs.org;
Pehl, Veronica@San Joaquin <vpehl@sjcphs.org>; Borenstein, Penny <pborenstein@co.slo.ca.us>;
Gaiger, Christine (SAN LUIS OBISPO) <cgaiger@co.slo.ca.us>; Rosen, Frederick
<frosen@co.slo.ca.us>; Sallenave, Catherine (San Mateo #1) <csallenave@smcgov.org>; Bock,
Carly@San Mateo County <cbock@smcgov.org>; Geltmaker, Matt@San Mateo County
<mgeltmaker@smcgov.org>; Linquist, Jeanne (San Mateo County) <jlinquist@smcgov.org>; Batson,
Paige@Santa Barbara <paige.batson@sbcphd.org>; Kelly.Debaene@santacruzcounty.us; Meza,
Amy@Santa Cruz County <amy.meza@santacruzcounty.us>; jessica.oltmanns@santacruzcounty.us;



Ramstrom, Karen <kramstrom@co.shasta.ca.us>; cwood@co.shasta.ca.us; Goshong, Mega@Shasta
County <mgroshong@co.shasta.ca.us>; Sutton-Pado, Celia <Csutton-pado@sierracounty.ca.gov>;
Anseth, Shanna (SIERRA) <sanseth@sierracounty.ca.gov>; emorgan@sierracounty.ca.gov; Kolpacoff,
Stephen <skolpacoff@co.siskiyou.ca.us>; Harris, Brenda@co.siskiyou.ca.us
<bharris@co.siskiyou.ca.us>; Davis, Shelly <sdavis@co.siskiyou.ca.us>; Varga, Kristin@siskiyou
<kvarga@co.siskiyou.ca.us>; Salvatierra, Belle@Solano County <aosalvatierra@solanocounty.com>;
Acosta, Meileen@Solano County <MDAcosta@SolanoCounty.com>;
SENaramore@SolanoCounty.com; SIFuller@SolanoCounty.com; Hernandez, Emely@Sonoma County
<emely.hernandez@sonoma-county.org>; PHNurse@sonoma-county.org; Vaishampayan, Julie 2
<jvaishampayan@schsa.org>; Vassell, Barbara@Stanislaus County <BVassell@schsa.org>;
TFryer@schsa.org; Sanford, Denise@Stanislaus Co <dsanford@schsa.org>; Heredia, Maria
<mheredia@co.sutter.ca.us>; adumaran@co.sutter.ca.us; Nagra, Daljinder (Sutter County)
<DNagra@co.sutter.ca.us>; mrodriguez@co.sutter.ca.us; Wickenheiser, Richard
<Richard.Wickenheiser@tchsa.net>; Schmidt, Michelle <michelle.schmidt@tchsa.net>; Martin,
Kotty@Tehama County <katherina.martin@tchsa.net>; Hopper, Dolly <Dolly.Hopper@tchsa.net>;
Sagar, Minnie@Tehama Co <Minnie.Sagar@tchsa.net>; sloomis@co.shasta.ca.us;
cbrown@trinitycounty.org; Haught, Karen <khaught@tularehhsa.org>; Kempf, Jeremy (Tulare
County) <jrkempf@tularehhsa.org>; Bernstein, Robert <rbernstein@co.tuolumne.ca.us>; Denney,
Patty@Tuolumne <pdenney@co.tuolumne.ca.us>; Edmondson, Hannah
<Hannah.Edmondson@Ventura.org>; Reeder, Eva <Eva.Reeder@ventura.org>; Gipson, Sandra
<Sandra.Gipson@ventura.org>; Steffy, Megan <Megan.Steffy@ventura.org>; Ornelas, Christopher
<Christopher.Ornelas@ventura.org>; FAgyin@ci.vernon.ca.us; VPetrosyan@ci.vernon.ca.us;
Chapman, Ron <ron.chapman@yolocounty.org>; Sutton, Anna@Yolo County
<anna.sutton@yolocounty.org>; Ada.barros@yolocounty.org; Weivoda, Kristin@Yolo County Health
Department <kristin.weivoda@yolocounty.org>; Kelsch, Katie <Katie.Kelsch@yolocounty.org>;
Haydee.Dabritz@yolocounty.org; Moua, Xee <xee.moua@yolocounty.org>; Rice,
Homer@co.yuba.ca.us <hrice@co.yuba.ca.us>; dyork@co.yuba.ca.us; Vugia, Duc@CDPH
<Duc.Vugia@cdph.ca.gov>; Jain, Seema@CDPH <Seema.Jain@cdph.ca.gov>; Kimura, Akiko@CDPH
<Akiko.Kimura@cdph.ca.gov>; Kamali, Amanda@CDPH <Amanda.Kamali@cdph.ca.gov>; Snyder,
Robert@CDPH <Robert.Snyder@cdph.ca.gov>; Yu, Alexander@CDPH <Alexander.Yu@cdph.ca.gov>;
Abe, Kentaro@CDPH <Kentaro.Abe@cdph.ca.gov>; New, Sarah@CDPH <Sarah.New@cdph.ca.gov>;
Hoover, Cora@CDPH <Cora.Hoover@cdph.ca.gov>; Royce, Sarah@CDPH
<Sarah.Royce@cdph.ca.gov>; Yen, Cynthia@CDPH <Cynthia.Yen@cdph.ca.gov>; Glenn-Finer,
Rosie@CDPH <Rosie.Glenn-Finer@cdph.ca.gov>; Murray, Erin@CDPH <Erin.Murray@cdph.ca.gov>;
Bregman, Brooke@CDPH <Brooke.Bregman@cdph.ca.gov>; Hacker, Jill@CDPH
<lJill.Hacker@cdph.ca.gov>; Ruiz, Juan@CDPH <Juan.Ruiz@cdph.ca.gov>; Kim, Janice@CDPH
<Janice.Kim@cdph.ca.gov>; Siegel, Jane@CDPH <Jane.Siegel@cdph.ca.gov>; Epson, Erin@CDPH
<Erin.Epson@cdph.ca.gov>; krose@sjcphs.org; MclLean, Rachel@CDPH
<Rachel.MclLean@cdph.ca.gov>; Stockman, Lauren@CDPH <Lauren.Stockman@cdph.ca.gov>;
arellano, aileen@phd.sccgov.org <aileen.arellano@phd.sccgov.org>; CAWu@SolanoCounty.com;
Garrison, Jared@Glenn <JGarrison@countyofglenn.net>; Weinstein, Eva (NAPA)
<Eva.Weinstein@countyofnapa.org>; Gustafson, Erin@SBCounty
<erin.gustafson@dph.sbcounty.gov>; Johnston, Samantha@CDPH
<Samantha.Johnston@cdph.ca.gov>; Romero, Mike (PLACER) <mromero@placer.ca.gov>; Sinel, Kim
(Placer # 3) <ksinel@placer.ca.gov>; larry daily <robert.schechter@cdph.ca.gov>; Volkman,



Hannah@CDPH <Hannah.Volkman@cdph.ca.gov>; rlargusa@co.humboldt.ca.us;
smtaylor@co.shasta.ca.us; Gordon Arakawa <Gordon.Arakawa@countyofmerced.com>;
sdmoore@co.shasta.ca.us; Herrick, Robert@sutter <rherrick@co.sutter.ca.us>; Baldwin,
Kismet@SJCPHS <kbaldwin@sjcphs.org>; Morales, Maria <Maria.Morales@ventura.org>; LaRosa,
Cecilia <Cecilia.LaRosa@ventura.org>; Whittaker, Holly (Nevada County)
<Holly.Whittaker@co.nevada.ca.us>; duwilson@ph.lacounty.gov; Han, George@Santa Clara County
<George.Han@phd.sccgov.org>; Martin, Brittany@CDPH <Brittany.Martin@cdph.ca.gov>;
Gib.Morrow@sonoma-county.org; Chai, Shua@CDPH <Shua.Chai@cdph.ca.gov>; Brodie,
Georgia@CalaverasCounty <gbrodie@co.calaveras.ca.us>; rverma@fresnocountyca.gov;
rvohra@fresnocountyca.gov; Mitsunaga, Tisha@CDPH <Tisha.Mitsunaga@cdph.ca.gov>; Nagra,
Daljinder (Sutter County) <DNagra@co.sutter.ca.us>; Sandy.Henley@santacruzcounty.us; Newel,
Gail <Gail.Newel@santacruzcounty.us>; Herrera, Jennifer@Santa Cruz County
<jennifer.herrera@santacruzcounty.us>; Brookes, Lynn@Lake County
<lynn.brookes@lakecountyca.gov>; Simon.Paul@maderacounty.com; Sisson, Aimee@Placer
<asisson@placer.ca.gov>; Chin, Donna@ County of Merced <donna.chin@countyofmerced.com>;
John.Holguin@dph.sbcounty.gov; HarrisE@co.monterey.ca.us; Gonzales, Vivian@CityofPasadena
<vivgonzales@cityofpasadena.net>

Subject: RE: If you get calls from family members of hospitalized passengers from the Diamond
Princess

We had information translated. You can find on our site at www.coronavirus-sd.com

From: Levin, Robert <Robert.Levin@ventura.org>

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 2:52 PM

To: Kathleen Harriman <Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>; Feaster, Matt (Pasadena)
<mfeaster@cityofpasadena.net>

Cc: Huang, Sandra (Alameda) <Sandra.Huang@acgov.org>; Munira.Shemsu@acgov.org; Pan, Erica
(Alameda) <Erica.Pan@acgov.org>; Oschsner, Allyson@AlamedaCo <AcuteCD@acgov.org>;
Dustin.Heaton@acgov.org; Brendan.Kober@acgov.org; Rita.Shiau@acgov.org;

Robert.Brown2 @acgov.org; Johnson, Richard (ALPINE) <rjohnson@alpinecountyca.gov>; Streeper,
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
<Paul.leung@cchealth.org>; Sara.Sowko@cchealth.org; Rehwaldt, Warren <wrehwaldt@co.del-
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
iprado@fresnocountyca.gov; Norton, Grinnell@Glenn County <GNorton@countyofglenn.net>;
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
courtney.derenia@lakecountyca.gov; May, Helen@Lassen <hmay@co.lassen.ca.us>; Davis, Anissa
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
<tanvaschulz@co.modoc.ca.us>; Sphar, Stacy (Modoc County) <stacysphar@co.modoc.ca.us>;

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
Josh@Orange County <jjacobs@ochca.com>; Meulman, Marc (Orange County)
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
<Eric.McDonald@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Wooten, Wilma <Wilma.Wooten@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Kao, Annie
S. <Annie.Kao@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Johnson, Jeffrey M. <Jeffrey.Johnson@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Stoltey,
Juliet@San Francisco County <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas
<tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Portnoy, Diane (San Francisco # 4) <diane.portnoy@sfdph.org>;
brian.d.kim@sfdph.org; amie.dubois@sfdph.org; Philip, Susan@SFDPH <susan.philip@sfdph.org>;
wayne.enanoria@sfdph.org; jmaghirang@sjcphs.org; Pehl, Veronica@San Joaquin
<vpehl@sjcphs.org>; Borenstein, Penny <pborenstein@co.slo.ca.us>; Gaiger, Christine (SAN LUIS
OBISPO) <cgaiger@co.slo.ca.us>; Rosen, Frederick <frosen@co.slo.ca.us>; Sallenave, Catherine (San
Mateo #1) <csallenave@smcgov.org>; Bock, Carly@San Mateo County <cbock@smcgov.org>;
Geltmaker, Matt@San Mateo County <mgeltmaker@smcgov.org>; Linquist, Jeanne (San Mateo
County) <jlinquist@smcgov.org>; Batson, Paige@Santa Barbara <paige.batson@sbcphd.org>;
Kelly.Debaene@santacruzcounty.us; Meza, Amy@Santa Cruz County
<amy.meza@santacruzcounty.us>; jessica.oltmanns@santacruzcounty.us; Ramstrom, Karen
<kramstrom@co.shasta.ca.us>; cwood@co.shasta.ca.us; Goshong, Mega@Shasta County
<mgroshong@co.shasta.ca.us>; Sutton-Pado, Celia <Csutton-pado@sierracounty.ca.gov>; Anseth,
Shanna (SIERRA) <sanseth@sierracounty.ca.gov>; emorgan@sierracounty.ca.gov; Kolpacoff,
Stephen <skolpacoff@co.siskiyou.ca.us>; Harris, Brenda@co.siskiyou.ca.us
<bharris@co.siskivou.ca.us>; Davis, Shelly <sdavis@co.siskiyou.ca.us>; Varga, Kristin@siskiyou
<kvarga@co.siskivou.ca.us>; Salvatierra, Belle@Solano County <aosalvatierra@solanocounty.com>;
Acosta, Meileen@Solano County <MDAcosta@SolanoCounty.com>;
SENaramore@SolanoCounty.com; SJFuller@SolanoCounty.com; Hernandez, Emely@Sonoma County

<emely.hernandez@sonoma-county.org>; PHNurse@sonoma-county.org; Vaishampayan, Julie 2
<jvaishampayan@schsa.org>; Vassell, Barbara@Stanislaus County <BVassell@schsa.org>;

TFryver@schsa.org; Sanford, Denise@Stanislaus Co <dsanford@schsa.org>; Heredia, Maria
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
Homer@co.yuba.ca.us <hrice@co.yuba.ca.us>; dvork@co.yuba.ca.us; Vugia, Duc@CDPH
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

Rosie @CDPH <Rosie.Glenn-Finer@cdph.ca.gov>; Murray, Erin@CDPH <Erin.Murray@cdph.ca.gov>;
Bregman, Brooke@CDPH <Brooke.Bregman@cdph.ca.gov>; Hacker, Jill@CDPH
<Jill.Hacker@cdph.ca.gov>; Ruiz, Juan@CDPH <Juan.Ruiz@cdph.ca.gov>; Kim, Janice@CDPH
<Janice.Kim@cdph.ca.gov>; Siegel, Jane@CDPH <Jane.Siegel@cdph.ca.gov>; Epson, Erin@CDPH
<Erin.Epson@cdph.ca.gov>; krose@sjcphs.org; MclLean, Rachel@CDPH
<Rachel.Mclean@cdph.ca.gov>; Stockman, Lauren@CDPH <Lauren.Stockman@cdph.ca.gov>;
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
<asisson@placer.ca.gov>; Chin, Donna@County of Merced <donna.chin@countyofmerced.com>;
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

Dear Kathleen;

| gave a talk to members of the Chinese community about coronavirus in Ventura County on
Saturday morning. One of the things they mentioned to me was that there was a paucity of
information written in Chinese characters. If that is not true, could you please point me in the
direction of where | can find the information about coronavirus. If it is true, would you please create
such written information for Chinese audiences? Please get back to me as their leadership is waiting
for guidance. Thanks.



Bob Levin
Health Officer
Ventura County

From: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH <Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 5:45 PM
To: Feaster, Matt (Pasadena) <mfeaster@cityofpasadena.net>

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
RPrejean@co.humboldt.ca.us; KlHanson@co.humboldt.ca.us; edykehouse@co.humboldt.ca.us;
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
<sstrong@dph.sbcounty.gov>; ruchi.pancholy@dph.sbcounty.gov; McDonald, Eric (San Diego
County) <eric.mcdonald@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Wooten, Wilma <Wilma.wooten@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Kao, Annie (San Diego County) <annie.kao@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Johnson, Jeff (San Diego County)

<Jeffrey.johnson@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Stoltey, Juliet@San Francisco County
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
Stephen <skolpacoff@co.siskiyou.ca.us>; Harris, Brenda@co.siskivou.ca.us

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
<jvaishampavan@schsa.org>; Vassell, Barbara@Stanislaus County <BVassell@schsa.org>;

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
Patty@Tuolumne <pdenney@co.tuolumne.ca.us>; Levin, Robert <Robert.levin@ventura.org>;
Edmondson, Hannah <Hannah.Edmondson@Ventura.org>; Reeder, Eva <Eva.Reeder@ventura.org>;
Gipson, Sandra <Sandra.Gipson@ventura.org>; Steffy, Megan <Megan.Steffy@ventura.org>;
Ornelas, Christopher <Christopher.Ornelas@ventura.org>; FAgyin@ci.vernon.ca.us;
VPetrosyan@ci.vernon.ca.us; Chapman, Ron <ron.chapman@yolocounty.org>; Sutton, Anna@Yolo
County <anna.sutton@yolocounty.org>; Ada.barros@yolocounty.org; Weivoda, Kristin@Yolo County
Health Department <kristin.weivoda@yolocounty.org>; Kelsch, Katie
<Katie.Kelsch@yolocounty.org>; Haydee.Dabritz@yolocounty.org; Moua, Xee
<xee.moua@yolocounty.org>; Rice, Homer@co.yuba.ca.us <hrice@co.yuba.ca.us>;
dvork@co.yuba.ca.us; Vugia, Duc@CDPH <Duc.Vugia@cdph.ca.gov>; Jain, Seema@CDPH
<Seema.Jain@cdph.ca.gov>; Kimura, Akiko@CDPH <Akiko.Kimura@cdph.ca.gov>; Kamali,
Amanda@CDPH <Amanda.Kamali@cdph.ca.gov>; Snyder, Robert@CDPH
<Robert.Snyder@cdph.ca.gov>; Yu, Alexander@CDPH <Alexander.Yu@cdph.ca.gov>; Abe,
Kentaro@CDPH <Kentaro.Abe@cdph.ca.gov>; New, Sarah@CDPH <Sarah.New@cdph.ca.gov>;
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
<lynn.brookes@Iakecountyca.gov>; Simon.Paul@maderacounty.com; Sisson, Aimee@Placer
<asisson@placer.ca.gov>; Chin, Donna@County of Merced <donna.chin@countyofmerced.com>;
John.Holguin@dph.sbcounty.gov; HarrisE@co.monterey.ca.us; Gonzales, Vivian@CityofPasadena
<vivgonzales@cityofpasadena.net>

Subject: If you get calls from family members of hospitalized passengers from the Diamond Princess

Some of you have received calls from worried family members of people who were on the
Diamond Princess and are now hospitalized in Japan for COVID-19. Dr. Julie Vaishampayan
provided the following information. Family members with questions about U.S. citizens who
were on the ship and are now hospitalized should contact the US embassy in Japan by email

(USGShipContact@state.gov) or phone (+81) 03-3224-5000.



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

Monday, February 17, 2020 5:29:14 PM




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
<Anissa.Davis@longbeach.gov>; Holman, Emily@Long Beach <emily.holman@Ilongbeach.gov>;
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
<Paul.Lleung@cchealth.org>; Sara.Sowko@cchealth.org; Rehwaldt, Warren <wrehwaldt@co.del-
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

<margaritaking@ mariposacounty.org>; mfazio@mariposacounty.org; Convery, Sharon
<converys@mendocinocounty.org>; Pace, Gary@Mendocino County
<paceg@mendocinocounty.org>; Sydney.lLoewen@countyofmerced.com;
Yer.Chang@countyofmerced.com; Jessica.Juarez@countyofmerced.com;

Parmijit.Sahota@countyofmerced.com; Raul.Medina@countyofmerced.com; Schulz, Tanya
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
Patty@Tuolumne <pdenney@co.tuolumne.ca.us>; Levin, Robert <Robert.Levin@ventura.org>;
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
arellano, aileen@phd.sccgov.org <aileen.arellano@phd.sccgov.org>; CAWuU@SolanoCounty.com;
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

John.Holguin@dph.sbcounty.gov; HarriskE@co.monterey.ca.us; Gonzales, Vivian@CityofPasadena




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

Sharon Balter

Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH; Levin, Robert; Feaster, Matt (Pasadena)

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
Cindy@LongBeach; Prado, Belinda@Long Beach; Dawn Terashita; Moon Kim; Franklin Pratt; Prabhu Gounder;
Rachel Civen; Roshan Reporter; Umme-Aiman Halai; Bessie Hwang; Thomas, Cole;
jennifer.maddox@maderacounty.com; jpeterson@co.madera.ca.gov; mkellar@maderacounty.com;
sara.bosse@maderacounty.com; Emerson, Cicily@MarinCounty; ljohnson@marincounty.org; Santora,
Lisa@marincounty.org; Sergienko, Eric; King, Margarita; mfazio@mariposacounty.org; Convery, Sharon; Pace,
Gary@Mendocino County; Sydney.Loewen@countyofmerced.com; Yer.Chang@countyofmerced.com;
Jessica.Juarez@countyofmerced.com; Parmijit.Sahota@countyofmerced.com; Raul.Medina@countyofmerced.com;
Schulz, Tanya; Sphar, Stacy (Modoc County); Richert, Edward; cheyenneo"sullivan@co.modoc.ca.us; Wheeler
Bryan; Pearce, Sandra@Mono County; Boo, Thomas (MONO); Moreno, Edward; Michie, Kristy;
Lindsey.Termini@countyofnapa.org; Jenny.Vargas@countyofnapa.org; Beth.Grant@countyofnapa.org; Cutler,
Kenneth; Key, Cindy (Nevada County); Wilson, Cynthia@Nevada County; Zahn, Matt@Orange County; Cheung,
Michele (Orange # 2); Jacobs, Josh@Orange County; Meulman, Marc (Orange County); Goh, Ying-Ying; Feaster,
Matt (Pasadena); Diggs, Christine; Evangelista, Sharon; Hashimoto-Raju, Lani@Pasadena City; Holland, April
(PLACER); Ivanzand@placer.ca.gov; Venable, Tina (PLUMAS); Cole, Barbara (Riverside County); Kasirye, Olivia;
Taylor, Melody@Sacramento County; Mello, Lynn@San Benito County; Ibrahim, Diana; Strong, Susan;
ruchi.pancholy@dph.sbcounty.gov; McDonald, Eric (San Diego County); Wooten, Wilma; Kao, Annie (San Diego
County); Johnson, Jeff (San Diego County); Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Portnoy, Diane (DPH);
Kim, Brian (DPH); DuBois, Amie (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH); Enanoria, Wayne (DPH); jmaghirang@sjcphs.org;
Pehl, Veronica@San Joaquin; Borenstein, Penny; Gaiger, Christine (SAN LUIS OBISPO); Rosen, Frederick;
Sallenave, Catherine (San Mateo #1); Bock, Carly@San Mateo County; Geltmaker, Matt@San Mateo County;
Linguist, Jeanne (San Mateo County); Batson, Paige@Santa Barbara; Kelly.Debaene@santacruzcounty.us; Meza,
Amy@Santa Cruz County; jessica.oltmanns@santacruzcounty.us; Ramstrom, Karen; cwood@co.shasta.ca.us;
Goshong, Mega@Shasta County; Sutton-Pado, Celia; Anseth, Shanna (SIERRA); emorgan@sierracounty.ca.gov;
Kolpacoff, Stephen; Harris, Brenda@co.siskiyou.ca.us; Davis, Shelly; Varga, Kristin@siskiyou; Salvatierra,
Belle@Solano County; Acosta, Meileen@Solano County; SENaramore@SolanoCounty.com;
SJFuller@SolanoCounty.com; Hernandez, Emely@Sonoma County; PHNurse@sonoma-county.org;
Vaishampayan, Julie 2; Vassell, Barbara@Stanislaus County; TFryer@schsa.org; Sanford, Denise@Stanislaus Co;
Heredia, Maria; adumaran@co.sutter.ca.us; Nagra, Daljinder (Sutter County); mrodriguez@co.sutter.ca.us;
Wickenheiser, Richard; Schmidt, Michelle; Martin, Kotty@Tehama County; Hopper, Dolly; Sagar, Minnie@Tehama
Co; sloomis@co.shasta.ca.us; chrown@trinitycounty.org; Haught, Karen; Kempf, Jeremy (Tulare County);
Bernstein, Robert; Denney, Patty@Tuolumne; Edmondson, Hannah@Ventura County; Reeder, Eva@Ventura;
Gipson, Sandra@Ventura County; Steffy, Megan; Ornelas, Christopher; FAgyin@ci.vernon.ca.us;
VPetrosyan@ci.vernon.ca.us; Chapman, Ron; Anna Sutton; Ada.barros@yolocounty.org; Weivoda, Kristin@Yolo
County Health Department; Kelsch, Katie; Haydee.Dabritz@yolocounty.org; Moua, Xee; Rice,
Homer@co.yuba.ca.us; dyork@co.yuba.ca.us; Vugia, Duc@CDPH; Jain, Seema@CDPH; Kimura, Akiko@CDPH;
Kamali, Amanda@CDPH; Snyder, Robert@CDPH; Yu, Alexander@CDPH; Abe, Kentaro@CDPH; DPH - Sarah.New;
Hoover, Cora@CDPH; Royce, Sarah@CDPH; Yen, Cynthia@CDPH; Glenn-Finer, Rosie@CDPH; Murray,
Erin@CDPH; Bregman, Brooke@CDPH; Hacker, Jill@CDPH; Ruiz, Juan@CDPH; Kim, Janice@CDPH; Siegel,
Jane@CDPH; Epson, Erin@CDPH; krose@sjcphs.org; DPH - Rachel.McLean; Stockman, Lauren@CDPH; arellano,
aileen@phd.sccgov.org; CAWu@SolanoCounty.com; Garrison, Jared@Glenn; Weinstein, Eva (NAPA); Gustafson,
Erin@SBCounty; Johnston, Samantha@CDPH; Romero, Mike (PLACER); Sinel, Kim (Placer # 3); Schechter,
Robert@CDPH; Volkman, Hannah@CDPH; rlargusa@co.humboldt.ca.us; smtaylor@co.shasta.ca.us; Gordon
Arakawa; sdmoore@co.shasta.ca.us; Herrick, Robert@sutter; Baldwin, Kismet@SJCPHS; Morales, Maria; LaRosa,
Cecilia; Whittaker, Holly (Nevada County); Dulmini Wilson; Han, George@Santa Clara County; Martin,
Brittany@CDPH; Gib.Morrow@sonoma-county.org; Chai, Shua@CDPH; Brodie, Georgia@CalaverasCounty;
rverma@fresnocountyca.gov; rvohra@fresnocountyca.gov; Mitsunaga, Tisha@CDPH;
Sandy.Henley@santacruzcounty.us; Newel, Gail; Herrera, Jennifer@Santa Cruz County; Brookes, Lynn@Lake
County; Simon.Paul@maderacounty.com; Sisson, Aimee@Placer; Chin, Donna@County of Merced;
John.Holguin@dph.sbcounty.gov; HarrisE@co.monterey.ca.us; Gonzales, Vivian@CityofPasadena

Re: If you get calls from family members of hospitalized passengers from the Diamond Princess
Monday, February 17, 2020 4:32:33 PM




This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

We have a fair amount on our page in Chinese including a video and some fact sheets not sure
what they are looking for.

Get Qutlook for i0OS

From: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH <Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 3:32:57 PM

To: Levin, Robert <robert.levin@ventura.org>; Feaster, Matt (Pasadena)
<mfeaster@cityofpasadena.net>

Cc: Huang, Sandra (Alameda) <Sandra.Huang@acgov.org>; Munira.Shemsu@acgov.org
<Munira.Shemsu@acgov.org>; Pan, Erica (Alameda) <Erica.Pan@acgov.org>; Oschsner,
Allyson@AlamedaCo <AcuteCD@acgov.org>; Dustin.Heaton@acgov.org
<Dustin.Heaton@acgov.org>; Brendan.Kober@acgov.org <Brendan.Kober@acgov.org>;
Rita.Shiau@acgov.org <Rita.Shiau@acgov.org>; Robert.Brown2@acgov.org
<Robert.Brown2@acgov.org>; Johnson, Richard (ALPINE) <rjohnson@alpinecountyca.gov>;
Streeper, Tim (ALPINE) <tstreeper@alpinecountyca.gov>; Dupuis, Tamara@AlpineCount
<tdupuis@alpinecountyca.gov>; Huspen Kerr, Rita <hofficer@amadorgov.org>; Desvoignes,
Liz@Amadorgov <ldesvoignes@amadorgov.org>; dlittlefield @amadorgov.org
<dlittlefield@amadorgov.org>; Hernandez, Lisa (City of Berkeley)
<lihernandez@cityofberkeley.info>; Lewis, Linda@Butte County <llewis@buttecounty.net>; Thao,
Mary (Butte County) <mthao@buttecounty.net>; Miller, Andrew <AMiller@buttecounty.net>;
Kelaita, Dean <dkelaita@co.calaveras.ca.us>; Rodriguez, Colleen <crodriguez@co.calaveras.ca.us>;
Gregory, Burt <CCHO@colusadhhs.org>; bonnie.davies@countyofcolusa.com
<bonnie.davies@countyofcolusa.com>; Rios, Connie <constance.rios@colusadhhs.org>;
Louise.McNitt@cchealth.org <Louise.McNitt@cchealth.org>; Susan.Farley@cchealth.org
<Susan.Farley@cchealth.org>; Leung, Paul (CCHealth) <Paul.Leung@cchealth.org>;
Sara.Sowko@cchealth.org <Sara.Sowko@cchealth.org>; Rehwaldt, Warren <wrehwaldt@co.del-
norte.ca.us>; Machado, Colleen <Cmachado@co.del-norte.ca.us>; Bodenstab, Shelby@co.del-
norte.ca.us <sbodenstab@co.del-norte.ca.us>; Ungeheuer, Michael (El Dorado County)
<michael.ungeheuer@edcgov.us>; Orchard, Heather@EDCGOV <heather.orchard@edcgov.us>;
Mackey, Teresa@EIDoradoCo <teresa.mackey@edcgov.us>; christine.cifelli@edcgov.us
<christine.cifelli@edcgov.us>; alicia.donhardt@edcgov.us <alicia.donhardt@edcgov.us>; Williams,
Nancy <nancy.williams@edcgov.us>; Robinson, Nathan (El Dorado County)
<nathan.robinson@edcgov.us>; salsaghbini@fresnocountyca.gov
<salsaghbini@fresnocountyca.gov>; mmorrisson@fresnocountyca.gov
<mmorrisson@fresnocountyca.gov>; skochkumar@fresnocountyca.gov
<skochkumar@fresnocountyca.gov>; dluchini@fresnocountyca.gov <dluchini@fresnocountyca.gov>;
jprado@fresnocountyca.gov <jprado@fresnocountyca.gov>; Norton, Grinnell@Glenn County
<GNorton@countyofglenn.net>; Nelson, Mary Lou@Glenn County <mnelson@countyofglenn.net>;
mreese@countyofglenn.net <mreese@countyofglenn.net>; Baird, Donald
<dbaird@co.humboldt.ca.us>; HPhillips@co.Humboldt.CA.US <HPhillips@co.Humboldt.CA.US>;
RPrejean@co.humboldt.ca.us <RPrejean@co.humboldt.ca.us>; KLHanson@co.humboldt.ca.us



<KLHanson@co.humboldt.ca.us>; edykehouse@co.humboldt.ca.us
<edykehouse@co.humboldt.ca.us>; kkelly@co.humboldt.ca.us <kkelly@co.humboldt.ca.us>; Kriner,
Paula <PaulaKriner@co.imperial.ca.us>; Lopez, Karla (Imperial County)
<karlalopez@co.imperial.ca.us>; Whitney, Timothy@inyo <twhitney@inyocounty.us>; Scott, Anna
(INYO) <ascott@inyocounty.us>; Hernandez, Kimberly@Kern County
<hernankim@kerncounty.com>; Walker, Ann@Kern County <walkerann@kerncounty.com>;
kaurna@kerncounty.com <kaurna@kerncounty.com>; Teske, Milton <milton.teske@co.kings.ca.us>;
Soong, Sharon (Kings County) <sharon.soong@co.kings.ca.us>; Hill, Edward @Kings
<Edward.hill@co.kings.ca.us>; Nichole.Fisher@co.kings.ca.us <Nichole.Fisher@co.kings.ca.us>; King,
Christine@kingscounty <Christine.King@co.kings.ca.us>; courtney.derenia@lakecountyca.gov
<courtney.derenia@lakecountyca.gov>; May, Helen@Lassen <hmay@co.lassen.ca.us>; Davis, Anissa
<Anissa.Davis@longbeach.gov>; Holman, Emily@Long Beach <emily.holman@Ilongbeach.gov>;
Barin, Nora@Long Beach <nora.barin@longbeach.gov>; Torres, Cindy@LongBeach
<cindy.torres@longbeach.gov>; Prado, Belinda@Long Beach <belinda.prado@longbeach.gov>;
Sharon Balter <SBalter@ph.lacounty.gov>; Dawn Terashita <dterashita@ph.lacounty.gov>; Moon
Kim <mokim@ph.lacounty.gov>; Franklin Pratt <FPratt@ph.lacounty.gov>; Prabhu Gounder
<PGounder@ph.lacounty.gov>; Rachel Civen <rciven@ph.lacounty.gov>; Roshan Reporter
<rreporter@ph.lacounty.gov>; Umme-Aiman Halai <UHalai@ph.lacounty.gov>; Bessie Hwang
<bhwang@ph.lacounty.gov>; Thomas, Cole <Tcole@madera-county.com>;
jennifer.maddox@maderacounty.com <jennifer.maddox@maderacounty.com>;
jpeterson@co.madera.ca.gov <jpeterson@co.madera.ca.gov>; mkellar@maderacounty.com
<mkellar@maderacounty.com>; sara.bosse@maderacounty.com
<sara.bosse@maderacounty.com>; Emerson, Cicily@MarinCounty <CEmerson@marincounty.org>;
ljiohnson@marincounty.org <ljohnson@marincounty.org>; Santora, Lisa@marincounty.org
<LSantora@marincounty.org>; Sergienko, Eric <esergienko@mariposacounty.org>; King, Margarita
<margaritaking@mariposacounty.org>; mfazio@mariposacounty.org
<mfazio@mariposacounty.org>; Convery, Sharon <converys@mendocinocounty.org>; Pace,
Gary@Mendocino County <paceg@mendocinocounty.org>; Sydney.Loewen@countyofmerced.com
<Sydney.Loewen@countyofmerced.com>; Yer.Chang@countyofmerced.com
<Yer.Chang@countyofmerced.com>; Jessica.Juarez@countyofmerced.com
<Jessica.Juarez@countyofmerced.com>; Parmjit.Sahota@countyofmerced.com
<Parmijit.Sahota@countyofmerced.com>; Raul.Medina@countyofmerced.com
<Raul.Medina@countyofmerced.com>; Schulz, Tanya <tanyaschulz@co.modoc.ca.us>; Sphar, Stacy
(Modoc County) <stacysphar@co.modoc.ca.us>; Richert, Edward <EdRichert@co.modoc.ca.us>;
cheyenneo'sullivan@co.modoc.ca.us <cheyenneo'sullivan@co.modoc.ca.us>; Wheeler, Bryan
<bwheeler@mono.ca.gov>; Pearce, Sandra@Mono County <spearce@mono.ca.gov>; Boo, Thomas
(MONO) <tbhoo@mono.ca.gov>; Moreno, Edward <morenoel@co.monterey.ca.us>; Michie, Kristy
<michiekj@co.monterey.ca.us>; Lindsey.Termini@countyofnapa.org
<Lindsey.Termini@countyofnapa.org>; Jenny.Vargas@countyofnapa.org
<Jenny.Vargas@countyofnapa.org>; Beth.Grant@countyofnapa.org
<Beth.Grant@countyofnapa.org>; Cutler, Kenneth <Ken.Cutler@co.nevada.ca.us>; Key, Cindy
(Nevada County) <cindy.key@co.nevada.ca.us>; Wilson, Cynthia@Nevada County
<cynthia.wilson@co.nevada.ca.us>; Zahn, Matt@Orange County <mzahn@ochca.com>; Cheung,
Michele (Orange # 2) <mcheung@ochca.com>; Jacobs, Josh@QOrange County <jjacobs@ochca.com>;
Meulman, Marc (Orange County) <mmeulman@ochca.com>; Goh, Ying-Ying



<ygoh@cityofpasadena.net>; Feaster, Matt (Pasadena) <mfeaster@cityofpasadena.net>; Diggs,
Christine <CDiggs@cityofpasadena.net>; Evangelista, Sharon <SEvangelista@cityofpasadena.net>;
Hashimoto-Raju, Lani@Pasadena City <lhashimoto-raj@cityofpasadena.net>; Holland, April (PLACER)
<aholland@placer.ca.gov>; Ivanzand@placer.ca.gov <lvanzand@placer.ca.gov>; Venable, Tina
(PLUMAS) <tinavenable@countyofplumas.com>; Cole, Barbara (Riverside County)
<BCOLE@rivcocha.org>; Kasirye, Olivia <kasiryeo@saccounty.net>; Taylor, Melody@Sacramento
County <lawm@saccounty.net>; Mello, Lynn@San Benito County <Imello@cosb.us>; Ibrahim, Diana
<diana.lbrahim@dph.sbcounty.gov>; Strong, Susan <sstrong@dph.sbcounty.gov>;
ruchi.pancholy@dph.sbcounty.gov <ruchi.pancholy@dph.sbcounty.gov>; McDonald, Eric (San Diego
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
Francisco # 4) <diane.portnoy@sfdph.org>; brian.d.kim@sfdph.org <brian.d.kim@sfdph.org>;
amie.dubois@sfdph.org <amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan@SFDPH <susan.philip@sfdph.org>;
wayne.enanoria@sfdph.org <wayne.enanoria@sfdph.org>; jmaghirang@sjcphs.org
<jmaghirang@sjcphs.org>; Pehl, Veronica@San Joaquin <vpehl@sjcphs.org>; Borenstein, Penny
<pborenstein@co.slo.ca.us>; Gaiger, Christine (SAN LUIS OBISPO) <cgaiger@co.slo.ca.us>; Rosen,
Frederick <frosen@co.slo.ca.us>; Sallenave, Catherine (San Mateo #1) <csallenave@smcgov.org>;
Bock, Carly@San Mateo County <cbock@smcgov.org>; Geltmaker, Matt@San Mateo County
<mgeltmaker@smcgov.org>; Linquist, Jeanne (San Mateo County) <jlinquist@smcgov.org>; Batson,
Paige@Santa Barbara <paige.batson@sbcphd.org>; Kelly.Debaene@santacruzcounty.us
<Kelly.Debaene@santacruzcounty.us>; Meza, Amy@Santa Cruz County
<amy.meza@santacruzcounty.us>; jessica.oltmanns@santacruzcounty.us
<jessica.oltmanns@santacruzcounty.us>; Ramstrom, Karen <kramstrom@co.shasta.ca.us>;
cwood@co.shasta.ca.us <cwood@co.shasta.ca.us>; Goshong, Mega@Shasta County
<mgroshong@co.shasta.ca.us>; Sutton-Pado, Celia <Csutton-pado@sierracounty.ca.gov>; Anseth,
Shanna (SIERRA) <sanseth@sierracounty.ca.gov>; emorgan@sierracounty.ca.gov
<emorgan@sierracounty.ca.gov>; Kolpacoff, Stephen <skolpacoff@co.siskiyou.ca.us>; Harris,
Brenda@co.siskiyou.ca.us <bharris@co.siskiyou.ca.us>; Davis, Shelly <sdavis@co.siskiyou.ca.us>;
Varga, Kristin@siskiyou <kvarga@co.siskiyou.ca.us>; Salvatierra, Belle@Solano County
<aosalvatierra@solanocounty.com>; Acosta, Meileen@Solano County
<MDAcosta@SolanoCounty.com>; SENaramore@SolanoCounty.com
<SENaramore@SolanoCounty.com>; SJFuller@SolanoCounty.com <SJFuller@SolanoCounty.com>;
Hernandez, Emely@Sonoma County <emely.hernandez@sonoma-county.org>; PHNurse@sonoma-
county.org <PHNurse@sonoma-county.org>; Vaishampayan, Julie 2 <jvaishampayan@schsa.org>;
Vassell, Barbara@Stanislaus County <BVassell@schsa.org>; TFryer@schsa.org <TFryer@schsa.org>;
Sanford, Denise@Stanislaus Co <dsanford@schsa.org>; Heredia, Maria <mheredia@co.sutter.ca.us>;
adumaran@co.sutter.ca.us <adumaran@co.sutter.ca.us>; Nagra, Daljinder (Sutter County)
<DNagra@co.sutter.ca.us>; mrodriguez@co.sutter.ca.us <mrodriguez@co.sutter.ca.us>;
Wickenheiser, Richard <Richard.Wickenheiser@tchsa.net>; Schmidt, Michelle
<michelle.schmidt@tchsa.net>; Martin, Kotty@Tehama County <katherina.martin@tchsa.net>;
Hopper, Dolly <Dolly.Hopper@tchsa.net>; Sagar, Minnie@Tehama Co <Minnie.Sagar@tchsa.net>;
sloomis@co.shasta.ca.us <sloomis@co.shasta.ca.us>; chrown@trinitycounty.org
<cbrown@trinitycounty.org>; Haught, Karen <khaught@tularehhsa.org>; Kempf, Jeremy (Tulare



County) <jrkempf@tularehhsa.org>; Bernstein, Robert <rbernstein@co.tuolumne.ca.us>; Denney,
Patty@Tuolumne <pdenney@co.tuolumne.ca.us>; Edmondson, Hannah@Ventura County
<hannah.edmondson@ventura.org>; Reeder, Eva@Ventura <eva.reeder@ventura.org>; Gipson,
Sandra@Ventura County <sandra.gipson@ventura.org>; Steffy, Megan
<Megan.Steffy@ventura.org>; Ornelas, Christopher <Christopher.Ornelas@ventura.org>;
FAgyin@ci.vernon.ca.us <FAgyin@ci.vernon.ca.us>; VPetrosyan@ci.vernon.ca.us
<VPetrosyan@ci.vernon.ca.us>; Chapman, Ron <ron.chapman@yolocounty.org>; Sutton,
Anna@Yolo County <anna.sutton@yolocounty.org>; Ada.barros@yolocounty.org
<Ada.barros@yolocounty.org>; Weivoda, Kristin@Yolo County Health Department
<kristin.weivoda@yolocounty.org>; Kelsch, Katie <Katie.Kelsch@yolocounty.org>;
Haydee.Dabritz@yolocounty.org <Haydee.Dabritz@yolocounty.org>; Moua, Xee
<xee.moua@yolocounty.org>; Rice, Homer@co.yuba.ca.us <hrice@co.yuba.ca.us>;
dyork@co.yuba.ca.us <dyork@co.yuba.ca.us>; Vugia, Duc@CDPH <Duc.Vugia@cdph.ca.gov>; Jain,
Seema@CDPH <Seema.Jain@cdph.ca.gov>; Kimura, Akiko@CDPH <Akiko.Kimura@cdph.ca.gov>;
Kamali, Amanda@CDPH <Amanda.Kamali@cdph.ca.gov>; Snyder, Robert@CDPH
<Robert.Snyder@cdph.ca.gov>; Yu, Alexander @CDPH <Alexander.Yu@cdph.ca.gov>; Abe,
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
Bregman, Brooke@CDPH <Brooke.Bregman@cdph.ca.gov>; Hacker, Jil@CDPH
<lJill.Hacker@cdph.ca.gov>; Ruiz, Juan@CDPH <Juan.Ruiz@cdph.ca.gov>; Kim, Janice@CDPH
<Janice.Kim@cdph.ca.gov>; Siegel, Jane@CDPH <Jane.Siegel@cdph.ca.gov>; Epson, Erin@CDPH
<Erin.Epson@cdph.ca.gov>; krose@sjcphs.org <krose @sjcphs.org>; MclLean, Rachel@CDPH
<Rachel.MclLean@cdph.ca.gov>; Stockman, Lauren@CDPH <Lauren.Stockman@cdph.ca.gov>;
arellano, aileen@phd.sccgov.org <aileen.arellano@phd.sccgov.org>; CAWu@SolanoCounty.com
<CAWu@SolanoCounty.com>; Garrison, Jared@Glenn <JGarrison@countyofglenn.net>; Weinstein,
Eva (NAPA) <Eva.Weinstein@countyofnapa.org>; Gustafson, Erin@SBCounty
<erin.gustafson@dph.sbcounty.gov>; Johnston, Samantha@CDPH
<Samantha.Johnston@cdph.ca.gov>; Romero, Mike (PLACER) <mromero@placer.ca.gov>; Sinel, Kim
(Placer # 3) <ksinel@placer.ca.gov>; Schechter, Robert@CDPH <Robert.Schechter@cdph.ca.gov>;
Volkman, Hannah@CDPH <Hannah.Volkman@cdph.ca.gov>; rlargusa@co.humboldt.ca.us
<rlargusa@co.humboldt.ca.us>; smtaylor@co.shasta.ca.us <smtaylor@co.shasta.ca.us>; Gordon
Arakawa <Gordon.Arakawa@countyofmerced.com>; sdmoore@co.shasta.ca.us
<sdmoore@co.shasta.ca.us>; Herrick, Robert@sutter <rherrick@co.sutter.ca.us>; Baldwin,
Kismet@SJCPHS <kbaldwin@sjcphs.org>; Morales, Maria <Maria.Morales@ventura.org>; LaRosa,
Cecilia <Cecilia.LaRosa@ventura.org>; Whittaker, Holly (Nevada County)
<Holly.Whittaker@co.nevada.ca.us>; Dulmini Wilson <duwilson@ph.lacounty.gov>; Han,
George@Santa Clara County <George.Han@phd.sccgov.org>; Martin, Brittany@CDPH
<Brittany.Martin@cdph.ca.gov>; Gib.Morrow@sonoma-county.org <Gib.Morrow@sonoma-
county.org>; Chai, Shua@CDPH <Shua.Chai@cdph.ca.gov>; Brodie, Georgia@CalaverasCounty
<gbrodie@co.calaveras.ca.us>; rverma@fresnocountyca.gov <rverma@fresnocountyca.gov>;
rvohra@fresnocountyca.gov <rvohra@fresnocountyca.gov>; Mitsunaga, Tisha@CDPH
<Tisha.Mitsunaga@cdph.ca.gov>; Sandy.Henley@santacruzcounty.us
<Sandy.Henley@santacruzcounty.us>; Newel, Gail <Gail. Newel@santacruzcounty.us>; Herrera,



Jennifer@Santa Cruz County <jennifer.herrera@santacruzcounty.us>; Brookes, Lynn@Lake County
<lynn.brookes@lakecountyca.gov>; Simon.Paul@maderacounty.com
<Simon.Paul@maderacounty.com>; Sisson, Aimee@Placer <asisson@placer.ca.gov>; Chin,
Donna@County of Merced <donna.chin@countyofmerced.com>; John.Holguin@dph.sbcounty.gov
<John.Holguin@dph.sbcounty.gov>; HarrisE@co.monterey.ca.us <HarrisE@co.monterey.ca.us>;
Gonzales, Vivian@CityofPasadena <vivgonzales@cityofpasadena.net>

Subject: Re: If you get calls from family members of hospitalized passengers from the Diamond
Princess

|CAUTION: External Email. Proceed Responsibly.|

Most of the CDC pages have a button you can click on that says “other languages” (on my
phone) or shows Chinese characters (on my computer) and if you click on it, it turns all the
information to Chinese. See:

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-nCoV/index.html

From: Levin, Robert <Robert.Levin@ventura.org>

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 2:52:05 PM

To: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH <Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>; Feaster, Matt (Pasadena)
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
Liz@Amadorgov <ldesvoignes@amadorgov.org>; dlittlefield@amadorgov.org
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
Soong, Sharon (Kings County) <sharon.soong@co.kings.ca.us>; Hill, Edward@Kings
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
<dterashita@ph.lacounty.gov>; mokim@ph.lacounty.gov <mokim@ph.lacounty.gov>;
FPratt@ph.lacounty.gov <FPratt@ph.lacounty.gov>; pgounder@ph.lacounty.gov
<pgounder@ph.lacounty.gov>; rciven@ph.lacounty.gov <rciven@ph.lacounty.gov>;
rreporter@ph.lacounty.gov <rreporter@ph.lacounty.gov>; UHalai@ph.lacounty.gov
<UHalai@ph.lacounty.gov>; BHwang@ph.lacounty.gov <BHwang@ph.lacounty.gov>; Thomas, Cole
<Tcole@madera-county.com>; jennifer.maddox@maderacounty.com
<jennifer.maddox@maderacounty.com>; jpeterson@co.madera.ca.gov
<jpeterson@co.madera.ca.gov>; mkellar@maderacounty.com <mkellar@maderacounty.com>;
sara.bosse@maderacounty.com <sara.bosse@maderacounty.com>; Emerson, Cicily@MarinCounty
<CEmerson@marincounty.org>; ljohnson@marincounty.org <ljohnson@marincounty.org>; Santora,
Lisa@marincounty.org <LSantora@marincounty.org>; Sergienko, Eric
<esergienko@mariposacounty.org>; King, Margarita <margaritaking@mariposacounty.org>;
mfazio@mariposacounty.org <mfazio@mariposacounty.org>; Convery, Sharon
<converys@mendocinocounty.org>; Pace, Gary@Mendocino County
<paceg@mendocinocounty.org>; Sydney.Loewen@countyofmerced.com
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
(MONO) <thoo@mono.ca.gov>; Moreno, Edward <morenoel@co.monterey.ca.us>; Michie, Kristy
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
Michele (Orange # 2) <mcheung@ochca.com>; Jacobs, Josh@Orange County <jjacobs@ochca.com>;
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
Bock, Carly@San Mateo County <chock@smcgov.org>; Geltmaker, Matt@San Mateo County
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
<Erin.Epson@cdph.ca.gov>; krose@sjcphs.org <krose@sjcphs.org>; MclLean, Rachel@CDPH
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
<Holly.Whittaker@co.nevada.ca.us>; duwilson@ph.lacounty.gov <duwilson@ph.lacounty.gov>; Han,
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
<Tisha.Mitsunaga@cdph.ca.gov>; Nagra, Daljinder (Sutter County) <DNagra@co.sutter.ca.us>;
Sandy.Henley@santacruzcounty.us <Sandy.Henley@santacruzcounty.us>; Newel, Gail
<Gail.Newel@santacruzcounty.us>; Herrera, Jennifer@Santa Cruz County
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

**[EXTERNAL MESSAGE]** FROM: Robert.Levin@ventura.org
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

pgounder@ ph.lacounty.gov; rciven@ph.lacounty.gov; rreporter@ph.lacounty.gov;
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
dyork@co.yuba.ca.us; Vugia, Duc@CDPH <Duc.Vugia@cdph.ca.gov>; Jain, Seema@CDPH
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

Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH

Levin, Robert; Feaster, Matt (Pasadena)

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
Cecilia; Whittaker, Holly (Nevada County); duwilson@ph.lacounty.gov; Han, George@Santa Clara County; Martin,
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
Monday, February 17, 2020 3:33:58 PM




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
<Erin.Epson@cdph.ca.gov>; krose@sjcphs.org <krose @sjcphs.org>; McLean, Rachel@CDPH
<Rachel.McLean@cdph.ca.gov>; Stockman, Lauren@CDPH <Lauren.Stockman@cdph.ca.gov>;
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
ljohnson@marincounty.org; Santora, Lisa@marincounty.org <LSantora@marincounty.org>;
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
chrown@trinitycounty.org; Haught, Karen <khaught@tularehhsa.org>; Kempf, Jeremy (Tulare
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

Levin, Robert

Kathleen Harriman; Feaster, Matt (Pasadena)

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
Bernstein, Robert; Denney, Patty@Tuolumne; Edmondson, Hannah; Reeder, Eva; Gipson, Sandra; Steffy, Megan;
Ornelas, Christopher; FAgyin@ci.vernon.ca.us; VPetrosyan@ci.vernon.ca.us; Chapman, Ron; Anna Sutton;
Ada.barros@yolocounty.org; Weivoda, Kristin@Yolo County Health Department; Kelsch, Katie;
Haydee.Dabritz@yolocounty.org; Moua, Xee; Rice, Homer@co.yuba.ca.us; dyork@co.yuba.ca.us; Vugia,
Duc@CDPH; Jain, Seema@CDPH; Kimura, Akiko@CDPH; Kamali, Amanda@CDPH; Snyder, Robert@CDPH; Yu,
Alexander@CDPH; Abe, Kentaro@CDPH; DPH - Sarah.New; Hoover, Cora@CDPH; Royce, Sarah@CDPH; Yen,
Cynthia@CDPH; Glenn-Finer, Rosie@CDPH; Murray, Erin@CDPH; Bregman, Brooke@CDPH; Hacker, Jill@CDPH;
Ruiz, Juan@CDPH; Kim, Janice@CDPH; Siegel, Jane@CDPH; Epson, Erin@CDPH; krose@sjcphs.org; DPH -
Rachel.McLean; Stockman, Lauren@CDPH; arellano, aileen@phd.sccgov.org; CAWu@SolanoCounty.com;
Garrison, Jared@Glenn; Weinstein, Eva (NAPA); Gustafson, Erin@SBCounty; Johnston, Samantha@CDPH,;
Romero, Mike (PLACER); Sinel, Kim (Placer # 3); larry daily; Volkman, Hannah@CDPH;
rlargusa@co.humboldt.ca.us; smtaylor@co.shasta.ca.us; Gordon Arakawa; sdmoore@co.shasta.ca.us; Herrick,
Robert@sutter; Baldwin, Kismet@SJCPHS; Morales, Maria; LaRosa, Cecilia; Whittaker, Holly (Nevada County);
duwilson@ph.lacounty.gov; Han, George@Santa Clara County; Martin, Brittany@CDPH; Gib.Morrow@sonoma-
county.org; Chai, Shua@CDPH; Brodie, Georgia@CalaverasCounty; rverma@fresnocountyca.gov;
rvohra@fresnocountyca.gov; Mitsunaga, Tisha@CDPH; Nagra, Daljinder (Sutter County);
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
Monday, February 17, 2020 2:53:05 PM




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

Feaster, Matt (Pasadena)

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
Bernstein, Robert; Denney, Patty@Tuolumne; Levin, Robert; Edmondson, Hannah@Ventura County; Reeder,
Eva@Ventura; Gipson, Sandra@Ventura County; megan.steffy@ventura.org; christopher.ornelas@ventura.org;
FAgyin@ci.vernon.ca.us; VPetrosyan@ci.vernon.ca.us; Chapman, Ron; Anna Sutton; Ada.barros@yolocounty.org;
Weivoda, Kristin@Yolo County Health Department; Kelsch, Katie; Haydee.Dabritz@yolocounty.org; Moua, Xee;
Rice, Homer@co.yuba.ca.us; dyork@co.yuba.ca.us; Vugia, Duc@CDPH; Jain, Seema@CDPH; Kimura,
Akiko@CDPH; Kamali, Amanda@CDPH; Snyder, Robert@CDPH; Yu, Alexander@CDPH; Abe, Kentaro@CDPH;
DPH - Sarah.New; Hoover, Cora@CDPH; Royce, Sarah@CDPH; Yen, Cynthia@CDPH; Glenn-Finer, Rosie@CDPH;
Murray, Erin@CDPH; Bregman, Brooke@CDPH; Hacker, Jill@CDPH; Ruiz, Juan@CDPH; Kim, Janice@CDPH;
Siegel, Jane@CDPH; Epson, Erin@CDPH; krose@sjcphs.org; DPH - Rachel.McLean; Stockman, Lauren@CDPH;
arellano, aileen@phd.sccgov.org; CAWuU@SolanoCounty.com; Garrison, Jared@Glenn; Weinstein, Eva (NAPA);
Gustafson, Erin@SBCounty; Johnston, Samantha@CDPH; Romero, Mike (PLACER); Sinel, Kim (Placer # 3);
Schechter, Robert@CDPH; Volkman, Hannah@CDPH; rlargusa@co.humboldt.ca.us; smtaylor@co.shasta.ca.us;
Gordon Arakawa; sdmoore@co.shasta.ca.us; Herrick, Robert@sutter; Baldwin, Kismet@SICPHS;
Maria.Morales@ventura.org; Cecilia.LaRosa@ventura.org; Whittaker, Holly (Nevada County);
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

If you get calls from family members of hospitalized passengers from the Diamond Princess
Friday, February 14, 2020 5:46:52 PM




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
Subject: CAHAN Disease Notification — CDC Change in PUI Definition
Date: Thursday, February 13, 2020 7:33:53 PM

CDC has made changes to their guidance for evaluation of “Persons Under
Investigation (PUI)” for Coronavirus Disease 2019. CDC'’s definition of a PUI has an
added footnote. Persons who may be infected with 2019 novel coronavirus should be
immediately discussed with the local public health department. The new CDC
guidance provides for consideration of testing persons who do not meet the PUI
definition in two circumstances:

-For severely ill individuals, testing can be considered when exposure history is
equivocal and another etiology has not been identified.

-For persons with travel to China within 14 days, testing can be considered at the
discretion of public health officials for all persons with illnesses with fever and lower
respiratory symptoms, whether or not they are hospitalized.

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-nCoV/hcp/clinical-criteria.html

The California Department of Public Health has been informed that after consultation
and agreement with the FDA, the CDC is manufacturing a replacement component of
the test kit to better ensure quality control. The California Department of Public Health
remains poised to start testing for 2019 novel coronavirus upon receiving those
materials.



From: Feaster, Matthew

Cc: DPH-sandra.huang; Munira.Shemsu@acgov.org; Erica.Pan@acgov.org; AcuteCD@acgov.org;
Dustin.Heaton@acgov.org; Brendan.Kober@acgov.org; Rita.Shiau@acgov.org; Robert.Brown2@acgov.org;
rjohnson@alpinecountyca.gov; tstreeper@alpinecountyca.gov; tdupuis@alpinecountyca.gov;
hofficer@amadorgov.org; Idesvoignes@amadorgov.org; dlittlefield@amadorgov.org;

iHernandez@ciwofberkeIey info; llewis@buttecounty.net; mthao@buttecounty net; AMiller@buttecounty.net;
dkelaita@co.calaveras.ca.us rodrlguez@co calaveras.ca.us; ccho@colusadhhs.org;
bonnle.daV|es@counLyofcolusa.com, Constance.Rlos@colusadhhs.org, Louise.McNitt@cchealth.org;
Susan.Farley@cchealth.org; Paul.Leung@cchealth.org; Sara.Sowko@cchealth.org; wrehwaldt@co.del-
norte.ca.us; cmachado@co.del-norte.ca.us; sbodenstab@co.deI-norte.ca.us; michael.ungeheuer@edcgov.us;
heather.orchard@edcgov.us; teresa.mackey@edcgov.us; christine.cifelli@edcgov.us; alicia.donhardt@edcgov.us;
nancy.williams@edcgov.us; athan robinson@edcgov. u ; salsaghbini@fresnocountyca.gov;
mmornsson@fresnocoun;yca.gov, kochkumar@fresnocounuca.gov, dluchini@fresnocountyca.gov;
jprado@fresnocountyca.gov; gnorton@countyofglenn. net' mnelson@countyofglenn.net;
mreese@countyofglenn.net; dbaird@co.humboldt.ca.us Phllllps@co Humboldt.CA.US;
RPrejean@co.humboldt.ca.us; KLHanson@co. humboldt ca.us; edykehouse@co. humboldt ca.us;
kkelly@co.humboldt.ca.us; Qaulakrmer@co |err|aI ca.us karlalopez@co imperial.ca.us
twhitney@inyocounty.us; ascott@inyocounty.us ernanklm@kerncoung(.com, walkerann@kerncoung.com;
kaurna@kerncounty.com; mllton teske@co. kmgs ca.us; sharon.soong@co.kings.ca.us;
edward.hill@co.kings.ca.us; Nichole.Fisher@co.kings. ca us; Christine.King@co.kings.ca.us;
courtney.derema@Iakecoun;yca.gov, hmay@co.lassen.ca.us, Anissa.Davis@longbeach.gov;
emily.holman@longbeach.gov; nora.barin@longbeach.gov; cindy.torres@longbeach.gov;
belinda.prado@longbeach.gov; sbalter@ph.lacounty.gov; dterashita@ph.lacounty.gov; mokim@ph.lacounty.gov;
FPratt@ph.lacounty.gov; pgounder@ph.lacounty.gov; rciven@ph.lacounty.gov; rreporter@ph.lacounty.gov;
UHalai@ph.lacounty.gov; BHwang@ph.lacounty.gov; tcole@madera-county.com;
jennifer.maddox@maderacounty.com; jpeterson@co.madera.ca.gov; mkellar@maderacounty.com;
sara.bosse@maderacounty.com; cemerson@marincounty.org; ljohnson@marincounty.org;
Isantora@marincounty.org; esergienko@mariposacounty.org; margaritaking@mariposacounty.org;
mfazio@mariposacounty.org; Converys@mendocinocounty.org; paceg@mendocinocounty.org;
Sydney.Loewen@countyofmerced.com; Yer.Chang@countyofmerced.com; Jessica.Juarez@countyofmerced.com;
Parmiit. Sahota@counuofmerced com; Raul. Medina@coun;yofmerced com; tanyaschulz@co.modoc.ca.us;
stacysphar@co.modoc.ca.us; edrichert@co.modoc.ca.us; cheyenneo"sullivan@co.modoc.ca.us;
bwheeler@mono.ca.gov; Qearce@mono ca.gov; boo@mono.ca.gov, MorenoEL @co.monterey.ca.us;
MichieKJ@co.monterey.ca.us; Lindsey. Termlnl@countyofnaga org; Jenny.Vargas@countyofnapa.org;
Beth.Grant@countyofnapa.org; ken.cutler@co.nevada.ca.us; cindy.key@co.nevada.ca.us;
cynthia.wilson@co.nevada.ca.us; mzahn@ochca.com; mcheung@ochca.com; jjacobs@ochca.com;
mmeulman@ochca.com; Goh, Ying-Ying; Feaster, Matthew; Diggs, Christine; Evangelista, Sharon; Hashimoto-
Raju, Lani; aholland@placer.ca.gov; Ivanzand@placer.ca.gov; tinavenable@countyofplumas.com;
bcole@rivcocha.org; kasiryeo@saccounty.net; lawm@saccounty.net; Imello@cosb.us;
diana.ibrahim@dph.sbcounty.gov; sstrong@dph.sbcounty.gov; ruchi.pancholy@dph.sbcounty.gov;
eric.mcdonald@sdcounty.ca.gov; wilma.wooten@sdcounty.ca.gov; annie.kao@sdcounty.ca.gov;
jeffrey.johnson@sdcounty.ca.gov; Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Portnoy, Diane (DPH); Kim, Brian
(DPH); DuBois, Amie (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH); Enanoria, Wayne (DPH); jmaghirang@sjcphs.org;
vpehl@sjcphs.org; pborenstein@co.slo.ca.us; cgaiger@co.slo.ca.us; FRosen@co.slo.ca.us;
csallenave@smcgov.org; cbock@smcgov.org; mgeltmaker@smcgov.org; jlinquist@smcgov.org;
Paige.Batson@sbcphd.org; Kelly.Debaene@santacruzcounty.us; amy.meza@santacruzcounty.us;
jessica.oltmanns@santacruzcoung us; kramstrom@co.shasta.ca.us; cwood@co.shasta.ca.us;
mgroshong@co.shasta.ca.us; csutton-pado@sierracounty.ca. go sanseth@sierracounty.ca.gov;
emorgan@serracoun;y.ca.gov, skolpacoff@co.siskiyou.ca.us bharns@co siskiyou.ca.us;
sdavis@co.siskiyou.ca.us; kvarga@co.siskiyou.ca.us; osaIvatlerra@solanocoung.com,
MDAcosta@solanocounty.com; SENaramore@SolanoCounty.com; SJFuller@SolanoCounty.com;
Emely.Hernandez@sonoma-county.org; PHNurse@sonoma-county.org; Jvaishampayan@schsa.org;
BVassell@schsa.org; TFryer@schsa.org; dsanford@schsa.org; mheredia@co.sutter.ca.us;
adumaran@co.sutter.ca.us; dnagra@co.sutter.ca.us; mrodriguez@co.sutter.ca.us;
richard.wickenheiser@tchsa.net; michelle. schmldt@tchsa net; katherina.martin@tchsa.net;
dolly.hopper@tchsa.net; mlnnle.sagar@tchsa.ne ; omls@co.shasta.ca.u S; brown@trlnlg(coung.org;
khaught@tularehhsa.org; jrkempf@tularehhsa.org; rbernstein@co.tuolumne.ca.us; pdenney@co.tuolumne.ca.us;
robert.levin@ventura.org; Hannah.edmondson@ventura.org; eva.reeder@ventura.org;
Sandra.gipson@ventura.org; megan.steffy@ventura.org; christopher.ornelas@ventura.org;
FAgyin@ci.vernon.ca.us; VPetrosyan@ci.vernon.ca.us; ron.chapman@yolocounty.org; Anna Sutton;
Ada.barros@yolocounty.org; kristin.weivoda@yolocounty.org; Katie.Kelsch@yolocounty.org;
Haydee.Dabritz@yolocounty.org; Xee.Moua@yolocounty.org; hrice@co.yuba.ca.us; dyork@co.yuba.ca.us;
Duc.Vugia@cdph.ca.gov; Seema.Jain@cdph.ca.gov; Akiko.Kimura@cdph.ca.gov; Amanda.Kamali@cdph.ca.gov;
Robert.Snyder@cdph.ca.gov; Alexander.Yu@cdph.ca.gov; Kentaro.Abe@cdph.ca.gov;
Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov; DPH - Sarah.New; Cora.Hoover@cdph.ca.gov; Sarah.Royce@cdph.ca.gov;
Cynthia.Yen@cdph.ca.gov; Rosie.Glenn-Finer@cdph.ca.gov; Erin.Murray@cdph.ca.gov;
Brooke.Bregman@cdph.ca.gov; Jill. Hacker@cdph.ca.gov; Juan.Ruiz@cdph.ca.gov; Janice.Kim@cdph.ca.gov;
Jane.Siegel@cdph.ca.gov; Erin.Epson@cdph.ca.gov; krose@sjcphs.org; DPH - Rachel.McLean;
Lauren.Stockman@cdph.ca.gov; aileen.arellano@phd.sccgov.org; CAWuU@SolanoCounty.com;
jaarrison@countyofglenn.net; Eva.Weinstein@countyofnapa.org; Erin.Gustafson@dph.sbcounty.gov;
Samantha.Johnston@cdph.ca.gov; mromero@placer.ca.gov; ksinel@placer.ca.gov;
Robert.Schechter@cdph.ca.gov; Hannah.Volkman@cdph.ca.gov; rlargusa@co.humboldt.ca.us;
smtaylor@co.shasta.ca.us gordon arakawa@countyofmerced.com; sdmoore@co.shasta.ca.us;
rherrick@co.sutter.ca.us; kbaldwin@sjcphs.org; Maria.Morales@ventura.org; Cecilia.LaRosa@ventura.org;
Holly.Whittaker@co.nevada.ca.us; duwilson@ph.lacounty.gov; George.Han@phd.sccgov.org;




Brittany.Martin@cdph.ca.gov; Gib.Morrow@sonoma-county.org; Shua.Chai@cdph.ca.gov;
gbrodie@co.calaveras.ca.us; rverma@fresnocountyca.gov; rvohra@fresnocountyca.gov;
Tisha.Mitsunaga@cdph.ca.qov; DNagra@co.sutter.ca.us; Sandy.Henley@santacruzcounty.us;
Gail.Newel@santacruzcounty.us; Jennifer.Herrera@santacruzcounty.us; Lynn.Brookes@lakecountyca.gov;
Simon.Paul@maderacounty.com; asisson@placer.ca.gov; Donna.Chin@countyofmerced.com;
John.Holguin@dph.sbcounty.gov; HarrisE@co.monterey.ca.us; Gonzales, Vivian

Subject: FW: CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notification — Coronavirus Update Conference Call 2/18/20

Date: Thursday, February 13, 2020 4:35:22 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

**CACDC Members: There will be another healthcare call at 7:45am next Tuesday. See details
below. —Matt F.**

From: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH <Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 4:25 PM

To: Feaster, Matthew <mfeaster@cityofpasadena.net>

Subject: FW: CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notification — Coronavirus Update Conference Call
2/18/20

CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the
content is safe.

For CACDC.

The California Department of Public Health, Center for Health Care Quality will
conduct a conference call for California healthcare facilities on Tuesday, 2/18/2020 at
7:45 AM PST to provide updates on the Coronavirus.

Please see conference call details below.

Participation Access Information

Toll-free: 844-721-7239
Access Code: 7993227



From: CDPH CCLHO Mai box

To: CDPH CCLHO DL; CDPH CHEAC DL; Bobba, Naveena (DPH); Michel ; Cole, Thomas; Dean Sidel nger; DeBurgh, Ki Ihealthoffi rg; Ennis, Josh (Humboldt); Furst, Karen@San Joaquin County;
Goldstein, David (Contra Costa); Gunzenhauser, Jeffrey; Han, George@santa Clara Coung Hernandez, LIZ@COUng of San Diego; Kinnison, Michael @Suttercoung DPH - sarah.lewis; lebos Mary Ann (Yolo); MCMMIan Craig
Mendocino); McNitt, ng§g@gggn ra Costa County; Michele Violich (michele.violich: nta-cruz.c: Morrow, Gib ; Newel, Gail; Northrop, Leah@SutterCo; Pan, Erica (Alameda); Papasozomenos, Thea; DI
danel. ; Perti, Tara (Santa Clara); Nichole Quick; Radhakrishna, Rohan (Contra Costa); Rice, H er@co.yuba.ca.us; Rosen, Freder ck; Sallenave, Catherine (San Mateo); Santora, L\Sa@marlncoungorg toltey, Juliet
DPH); Taylor, County; Tzvieli, Ori (Contra Costa); Warne, Thomas (Contra Costa); Wu, Christine; Zahn, Matt@Orange County

Subject: Please Register - COVID 19- National Call, Feb. 14th

‘This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

State and Local Leaders,

Please join us for a national briefing call TOMORROW, Friday, February 14 at 1:45 p.m. Eastern Time on the President’s Coronavirus Task Force (Please register, see link below). The national briefing call will include updates from the U.S. Department of Health & Human
Services and Centers for Discase Control & Prevention (CDC) along with our Federal partners at U.S. Department of Homeland Security, U.S. Department of Transportation, and the State Department. This national bricfing call will provide an update from the Federal government
and our ongoing partnership with State and local jurisdictions

Additional Information

*  You can find more information and resources at lhe CDC website hete https: proofpoint.com/v2/url?u_https-
3A_www.cde.gov_  &d D Li0; W4ROg&r 0Py|XSZL(.QOUIﬁN7FeVK7W fES6YpHloaP 2GOYTPISPZIVHgrfXk2KXa2_ar6SAHK 02ZAq2u6iAmKoYsdOjeR2pdDIVAQV2a72AxtUYNIGTE&e >

* ICYMI - USA Today: Our Coronavirus Response I Protecting Americans (see full Op-Ed below)

Briefing Call Details

Date: Friday, February 14

Time: 1:45 p.m. Eastern Time

Call-In LINK <htps:// proofpoint.com/v2/url?u_https-3A_protect2.fireeye.com _url-3Fk-3D2ce529a2-2D70b130de-2D2ce5189d-2D0ccd Tadc5fa2-2Dd8b9e8I8 6eSbb71-26u-3Dhttps-3A__ems9.intellor.com_-3Fdo-3Dregister-26t-3D1-26p-

3D901226&d DwMFAg&c Lr0aZed3egkbwePCNWA4ROg&r OPyiXS2LGQOUIGN7FevK7WVES6YpHIoaPSkiS30ZnM&m gGOY TPIsPZOVHerfXk2KXa2_ar6SAHKPSSuBOOEmIw&s CMGpLI_yiyl TWXEAbI3gmSDSxMAB6VHRWP-X_wTn2Xgé&e > (Participants
will receive instructions on accessing the conference after RSVPing to the link)

Thanks,

Darcie Johnston, Director
Office of Intergovernmental Affairs
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

(202) 853-0582

ICYMI - Our Coronavirus Response Is Protecting Americans

USA Today
By Sccretary of State Mike Pompeo and HHS Secretary Alex Azar

February 11, 2020

Link to op-ed here <https:/urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u https-3A__ www.usatoday.com_story_opinion_2020_02_11_pompeo-2Dazar-2Dcoronavirus-2Dresponse-2Dede-2Dwho-2Dprotects-2Damericans-

2Dcolumn_ 4712857002 &d DwMFAg&c Lr0a7ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&r 0PyiXS2LGQOUI6NTFevK7WVIES6YpHIoaP5kj830ZnM&m gGOYTPIsPZ9VHerfXk2KXa2 ar65AHKIPS8uBOOEmJwé&s 3dHudxeFY ImByVQKtemRXUAINXQR2glrljimBZwslg&e >

The first duty of the federal government is to keep our citizens safe. Since the United States first became aware on Dec. 30 of what has become known as the novel coronavirus, America’s public health officials have closely monitored the situation, worked to understand the virus
and taken steps to limit Americans’ exposure to it.

Our task force is ensuring that our whole of government, layered, public health plan has the resources necessary to protect Americans. We've treated the sick, and traced back their travel history and contacts to minimize the spread of the virus. We've worked swiftly to screen and
safely receive American travelers returning from China, and bar foreign travelers who have recently visited the epicenter of the outbreak.

Consistent with the World Health O i i Health our travel restrictions were i i devised to the Chinese ’s policy of isolating approximately 50 million of its own citizens in Hubei province. Other nations, such as
Italy and South Korea, have taken similar measures.

Our efforts in China

Thus far, the United States has only had 12 confirmed cases of the virus. We were saddened to hear last week that one American, a 60-year-old woman in Wuhan, China, has died. But we’re undeterred in our vigilance to protect our people. And we’re mobilizing resources around
the world to help other nations fight the disease, too. This is American altruism at its finest.

Let’s start with our efforts focused on the country where the virus first appeared — China. In the words of President Donald Trump, “We're offering them tremendous help.” During the first week of January, the Centers for Discase Control and Prevention made an offer of
assistance in order to understand the disease and help bolster response efforts.

‘The Department of Health and Human Services subsequently provided to the WHO a list of world-class medical professionals ready to deploy their skills in China and learn from China’s efforts to combat this new coronavirus. In the last week of January, Secretary Azar personally
extended an offer of help to Health Minister Ma Xiaowe; Secretary Pompeo did the same with Chinese State Councilor Yang Jiechi. We hope the mission will commence immediately, whether bilaterally or under the auspices of the WHO.

We've also facilitated the delivery of vast amounts of medical supplies to the Chinese people. Just last week, the State Department helped transport 17.8 tons of relief supplies to Hubei. And more assistance will continue to be offered — the United States is prepared to spend up to
$100 million in existing State and U.S. Agency for International Development funds to assist China and other impacted countries to contain and combat the virus.

While State managed the logistics, the donations themselves were provided by Samaritan’s Purse, Boeing, Intermountain Healthcare and The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints, and ization called Project HOPE, Time and again,
when diseases and disasters strike, the American people have stepped up to help citizens of other countries without being asked. Our robust charitable giving and enthusiastic civil society groups are «,hannelmg the American people’s concern for their fellow man.

Cooperation with other nations

‘Then there are America’s actions to help the citizens of other countries, beyond China. CDC staff based in more than 60 countries are working closely with ministries of health and other health partners, often in conjunction with their collcagues at the State Department and other
federal agencies.

For instance, the United States has made coronavirus test kits available to 191 qualified laboratories around the world; so far, labs from 36 countries have put in orders. We’ve deployed staff to train health professionals in 15 hospitals in Vietnam. In Kenya, health experts at the
U.S. Embassy in Nairobi, as part of our Infectious Diseases Task Force, engaged the government early on to recommend best practices in airport screening and public health.

Our quick and effective reaction abroad is facilitated by partnerships that America has carefully nurtured over decades — long before the latest outbreak.

‘We believe our actions will slow the transmission of the virus to and within the United States and other countries, solidify our ties of friendship with our allies and partners, and help save lives by giving us more time to refine preparedness measures and better understand the virus.

‘We all hope that our concerted efforts will control the virus and cause it to subside. But the world doesn’t need to wait for that day to see how America remains a force for good throughout the globe.



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

Subject: CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notification — Coronavirus Update Conference Call 2/18/20

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

<https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/EPO/Publishinglmages/ CAHAN%20LOGO%20For%20Notification%20Email%20Headers.png>

The California Department of Public Health, Center for Health Care Quality will conduct a conference call for California healthcare facilities on
Tuesday, 2/18/2020 at 7:45 AM PST to provide updates on the Coronavirus.

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
Date: Thursday, February 13, 2020 3:06:01 PM

7]

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



From: Djamba, Yanyi@CDPH

To: CDPH CCLHO DL

Cc: Vugia, Duc@CDPH; Watt, James@CDPH; Jain, Seema@CDPH; Kramer, Vicki@CDPH; Fritz, Curtis@CDPH;
Knutson, Kirsten@CDPH; Ruiz, Juan@CDPH; Djamba, Yanyi@CDPH; Butner, Janey@CDPH

Subject: March 27 is the New Data Close Out Deadline for 2019 cases monitored by CDPH-IDB

Date: Thursday, February 13, 2020 2:53:19 PM

Attachments: IDBDiseaselist 2019 Notifiable CRFrequired.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Public Health Colleagues,

Due to the impacts of the novel coronavirus response on CDPH Infectious Diseases Branch
(IDB) and Local Health Department (LHD) staff, IDB is shifting the date by which all 2019
cases of reportable diseases monitored by CDPH-IDB, as well as all reports of foodborne
and waterborne outbreaks that occurred in 2019, must be closed out by LHDs. Please
finish investigation, enter remaining data, and close all pending 2019 cases and outbreaks
by Friday, March 27. The list of reportable diseases monitored by CDPH-IDB in 2019 is
attached.

If you have any questions or anticipate difficulties meeting this deadline, please contact the
CDPH IDB Surveillance and Statistics Section at (916) 552-9720.

Thank you,
Yanyi

Yanyi K. Djamba, Ph.D.

Chief, Surveillance and Statistics Section
Infectious Diseases Branch

Division of Communicable Diseases
Center for Infectious Diseases

California Department of Public Health

idb-sss@cdph.ca.gov



From: DPH_Phepr (DPH)
To: DPH-PHD-Public Health Emergency Preparedness and Response; Ochi Ed (DPH); Vien Veronica (DPH); Stoltey Juliet (DPH); Stier David
(DPH); Duren James (DPH); Majeski Nick (ADM); Sanchez Melissa (DPH); Masinde Godfred (DPH); Siador Christine (DPH); Aragon Tomas
(DPH); Kwong Aman: DPH); DPH-Integration rin mm| ; aram. brgnﬂg n@acgov.org; cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca. gg DutyOfficer
DEM (DEM); m;wm@qmm ncri il ristina (DPH); Acosta Linda (DPH); Naser Rawan
(DPH); Nguyen, Rita (UCSF); Van Etten, Susan (DPH); arate‘ Sheilah (DPH) obert Anna (DPH); VADIA AMY (DPH) Saelee, Kenpou
(DPH); McDonald Thomas (ADM); Barbrich Krzysztof (ADM); Enanoria Wayne(DPH) Sanchez Melissa (UCSF); Ongpin Melissa (DPH); Do
Jennifer-Xuan (DPH); Paule, Gretchen (DPH); Sefat, Cimma (DPH); Buntin DPH); Pierce, Karen (DPH); Rodriguez, Marise (DPH); Ta,
Melissa (DPH); Lee Elaine (DPH); Buckley Ken (DPH); Aguallo Dalsy(DPH) blen EIame(DPH) Palma David (DPH); Gee Katherine
(DPH); Murrell, Drew (DPH); Schmidt, Jeffrey (DPH); Grimes, John (DPH); Louie, Janice (DPH); Bacon, Oliver (UCSF); Lam, WaiMing (DPH);
Maxson Latonya (DPH); Chan Curtis (DPH); Matyjas Mark (DPH); Holcomb Andrew (DPH); Duty Officer EMSA@EMSA; Kirian Michelle;
Strona Frank (DPH); Wall Megan (DPH); Xu Jason (DPH); Johnson Kelly (UCSF); Burke Kenneth (DBI); DuBois Amie (DPH); Lindsay
Claire (DPH); Kagan Rachael (DPH); Brown Michael (DPH); Nguyen Rita (DPH); Lee Elaine (LIB); Cuttler Sasha (DPH); Kashfipour Farrah
(DPH); Johnson Kelly (DPH); Hudson Mollie (DPH); Li Julia (DPH); Silva Elenita (DPH); Dysart Julia (DPH); CoastalRegion@CalOES ca gov;
Bachus Erin (DPH); Thomas Kenya (DPH); Brown Marisel (DPH); Chu Priscilla (DPH); Martin Alecia (DPH); Zulueta Maria (DPH);
Villanueva Allyson (DPH); Guimaraes Almir (DPH); Borgognoni David (DPH); Kenyon Diana (DPH)
Subject: SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/13/20)
Date: Thursday, February 13, 2020 2:04:33 PM

SFDPH DOC nCoV Situation Status Report (02/13/20)

Status: Yellow
Outlook: Worsening
Need: None

# of Cases/Deaths

Worldwide: 60,363 cases / 1,370 Deaths (John Hopkins CSSE, link below)
US: 15 Cases / 0 Deaths

CA: 8 Cases (see CDPH report below)/ 0 Deaths

SF: 0 Cases

Updates and Response:

SFDPH
Summary of actions
e SFDPH DOC welcomes new Incident Commander Dr. Naveena Bobba.

e SFDPH objectives have expanded to support an infrastructure for contacting and interviewing return
travelers from China who require follow up.

e CDPH and SFDPH are discussing collaboration on a CDC surveillance project looking at community
transmission of COVID-19.

e Guidance in development for “Home Health Care” workers.

e SFDPH outpatient clinics are conducting travel screening with all patients in clinic, to broaden the ability to
identify possible PUls or people needing follow up, including asymptomatic patients with potential for
COVID-19 infection.

e SFDPH Supply Unit continues to address nationwide N95 respirator shortage. Plan to order industrial

respirator masks as an option.

e Public Health Laboratories are awaiting COVID-19 test replacement kits from the CDC to begin local testing.
The replacement will provide a more effective diagnostic test component.

e CDC reported U.S. testing data: 15 positive PUls; 347 negative PUls; 66 Pending PUls
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/index.html

WHO (World Health Organization)-



e WHO published key considerations for repatrlat|on and quarantme of travelers in relation to COVID-19-

considerations_HQ-final11Feb.cleaned.pdf

e WHO prepared a list of Q&A on infection prevention and control for health care workers carmg for pat|ents

e The UN activated a Crisis Management Team (CMT) to be led by WHO. The CMT includes WHO, OCHA, IMO
(International Maritime Organization), UNICEF, ICAO, WFP, FAO, the World Bank and departments of the
UN Secretariat. The CMT will focus on the health response as well as the wider social, economic and

developmental implications of the outbreak. https://www.who.int/health-topics/coronavirus
CDPH (California Department of Public Health)-
e CDPH reported 1 newly confirmed case in San Diego.

e The 2 most recent cases in California (both in San Diego County) are individuals in the repatriation
population and it is unknown if they are California (CA) residents.

CDPH reported CA testing data: ® 139 persons tested e Eight confirmed cases ® 111 negative results 20
pending results

e CDPH return traveler data- 4,763 return travelers with arrival from China on or after 02/03/20 from
approximately 43 local health departments. This does not include persons from repatriation flights in
federal quarantine.

e CDPH stated the recent surge in number of confirmed cases is related to adoption of a new diagnosis
classification. Hubei Province is now including clinically diagnosed cases into the number of confirmed
cases.

e 9 Public Health Laboratories in CA are awaiting COVID-19 test replacements from the CDC to begin local
testing- CDPH, Sacramento, Contra Costa, San Francisco, Santa Clara, Tulare, Los Angeles, Orange and San
Diego Counties.

CDPH released their guidance for schools and universities-

Johns Hopkins Data Dashboard (real time updates, data sources- WHO, CDC, NHC, and DXY.)
International data:

e 60,363 confirmed cases globally

59,826 confirmed cases in China
e 1,368 deaths in China + 2 additional deaths (Philippines and Hong Kong)
e 474 confirmed cases outside of China across 27 countries.
National (U.S.) data:
e 15 total confirmed cases in the U.S.
e 2 new cases confirmed- 1 in San Diego, CA and 1 in San Antonio, TX.

e PUlsin 41 states and territories.




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
Tisha.Mitsunaga@cdph.ca.gov; DNagra@co.sutter.ca.us; Sandy.Henley@santacruzcounty.us;
Gail.Newel@santacruzcounty.us; Jennifer.Herrera@santacruzcounty.us; Lynn.Brookes@Ilakecountyca.gov;
Simon.Paul@maderacounty.com; asisson@placer.ca.gov; Donna.Chin@countyofmerced.com;
John.Holguin@dph.sbcounty.gov; HarrisE@co.monterey.ca.us

Subject: CACDC call 2-14-20 canceled
Date: Thursday, February 13, 2020 7:51:28 AM
Importance: High

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello CACDC Members and Partners,

Due to the ongoing 2019 novel coronavirus (or COVID-19) situation, we have decided to cancel
tomorrow’s CACDC meeting. | was a little torn about canceling as | do think it would be useful to
have a discussion about how things are going, how different programs are managing the situation,
and sharing of best practices, but perhaps we can save that for our next meeting on March 13.

Talk to you then and hope all is well.

Louise

Louise McNitt, MD, MPH
Communicable Disease Programs
Contra Costa Health Services
597 Center Avenue, #200A
Martinez, CA 94553

(925) 313-6740

(925) 313-6465 fax



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

Subject: CAHAN LHD Conference Call Notification — 2019-nCoV LHD Update Call Notes 2/11/20
Date: Thursday, February 13, 2020 6:47:29 AM
Attachments: 2.11.20+CDPH+Hosted+LHD+Call+Notes.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

FYI

From: California Health Alert Network <noreply@everbridge.net>

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 4:47:56 PM

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

The California Department of Public Health, Center for Infectious Diseases conducted
a conference call for Local Health Departments on Tuesday, 2/11/2020 at 11:00 am.
Please see the attached pdf for call notes.



From:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Walsh, Douglas (DPH) on behalf of DPH, Phepr (DPH)

Brown, Michael (DPH); Aldern, Gabrielle (DPH); DPH-DOC Plans Chief; Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Vien, Veronica
(DPH); Kagan, Rachael (DPH); Padilla, Cristina (DPH); Acosta, Linda (DPH); Ochi, Ed (DPH); Heckman, Karen
(DPH); Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Naser, Rawan (DPH); Stier, David (DPH); Nguyen, Rita (DPH); Van Etten, Susan
(DPH); DuBois, Amie (DPH); Zarate, Sheilah (DPH); Rivera, Tiffany (DPH); Robert, Anna (DPH); OVADIA, AMY
(DPH); Saelee, Kenpou (DPH); Duren, James (DPH); Enanoria, Wayne (DPH); Sanchez, Melissa (DPH); Ongpin,
Melissa (DPH); Do, Jennifer-Xuan (DPH); Walsh, Douglas (DPH); Sefat, Cimma (DPH); Leonoudakis, Kristina
(DPH); Pierce, Karen (DPH); Bunting, Buffy (DPH); Ta, Melissa (DPH); Lee, Elaine (DPH); Buckley, Ken (DPH);
Aguallo, Daisy (DPH); Obien, Elaine (DPH); Kwong, Amanda (DPH); Siador, Christine (DPH); Holcomb, Andrew
(DPH); Murrell, Drew (DPH); Andrew, Brent (DPH); Bachus, Erin (DPH); Louie, Janice (DPH); Strona, Frank
(DPH); DPH-FHS3@cdc.gov (CDC); Johnson, Kelly (UCSF); Cuttler, Sasha (DPH); Hudson, Mollie (DPH);
Kashfipour, Farrah (DPH); Chan, Curtis (DPH); Tactay, Cherry (DPH); Palma, David (DPH); Gee, Katherine
(DPH); Rodriguez, Marise (DPH)

Bobba, Naveena (DPH); Simmons, Rhonda (DPH); BrooksHouston, Louise (DPH); DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM);
Seymour, Ryan (DPH); Gebala, Solomon (DPH); Matyjas, Mark (DPH); Schmidt, Jeffrey (DPH); Grimes, John
(DPH); Colfax, Grant (DPH); Varisto, Michaela (DPH); Matyjas, Mark (DPH); Guimaraes, Almir (DPH); Galant,
Anastassia (DPH); Hammer, Hali (DPH); Yu, Albert (DPH); Ehrlich, Susan (DPH); Rykowski, Maggie (DPH
2019-nCoV DOC All-Hands Meeting

OP5 COVID-19 TAP 2020.02.12 DRAFT.docx

This meeting is for Command + Section Updates, situational awareness, and strategic discussion.

UPDATE: Draft IAP OP 5 Attached
UPDATE: NEW CONFERENCE LINE INFORMATION

Phone: 888-278-0296

Code: 9562480



From: F Al

To: Aragon Tomas (DPH)

Subject: CCSF Situation Report - Update - COVID-19 (#9)
Date: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 5 58:31 PM
Importance: High

Please click here to acknowledge receipt of this message

Situation Report - Update - covip-19 #9)

Department of Emergency Management
Division of Emergency Services

02-12-2020 - 17:56:44

Change Since Last Situation Report:

Situation Update:

¢ International data:
o 45,210 confirmed cases; 44,687 cases in mainland China; 1,116 deaths in mainland China
o 523 confirmed cases outside of China across 27 countries/regions. (total includes 175 cases on the Diamond Princess
cruise ship docked at Yokohama, Japan)
National (U.S.) data:
o 13 total confirmed cases in the USA (7 confirmed cases in California)
o There are no confirmed cases in San Francisco.
o The risk of COVID-19 in California remains low.
e There are no recommendations to cancel events.

L]

e We are in flu season. The San Francisco Department of Public Health (DPH) recommends that persons with symptoms
stay home from work, school and social gatherings. Practice hand-washing precautions. It is never too late to get the
flu vaccine.

SEDPH Activities:

e San Francisco Department of Public Health (DPH) engaged with San Francisco Unified School District (SFUSD) recently to
discuss COVID-19 in school settings and to start development of a SFUSD FAQ sheet.

e DPH is collaborating with the NICOS Chinese Health Coalition to support the Chinese Community.

e DPH continues to monitor return travelers from China, with a goal of contact within 72 hours and is prioritizing outreach to families
of school age children who have traveled from China.

e DPH is working with CDPH and CDC to develop process to contact travelers who provided incorrect or insufficient locating
information

e DPH is focusing in on 2 major areas of work: community outreach and preparation of appropriate housing for a variety of Persons
Under Investigation (PUI) patients (i.e. high risk vs. medium risk PUI cases).

o DPH Medical and Health trained staff are conducting site visits to major San Francisco hospitals (Kaiser, CPMC, ZSFG) to

assess preparedness for potential COVID-19 patients and provide recommendations and support through collaboration.

DPH Department leadership are strategizing around Persons Under Investigation (PUI) and return traveler access to N95 masks,

L]

to ensure equity to all.

DPH DOC is preparing to rotate in new DOC staff and leadership, including new Incident Commander (IC) Dr. Naveena Bobba.

Current IC (Tomas Aragon) will continue his involvement in the activation as Health Officer.

e DPH plans to distribute CDC guidance on the re-use of N95 respirators to SF healthcare facilities and hospitals this week.

e SFDPH is prepared to start COVID-19 testing, in line with CDC testing guidelines. Awaiting CDC approval to move forward.

Operations continues to identify needs for additional staff and Plans and Logistics Sections are working on these requests

e SFDPH Public Health Lab has completed initial quality procedures to start COVID-19 testing, in line with CDC testing guidelines.
CDC is working through some identified problems in the kits they have provided during this pre-testing work. Local testing is on
hold until these issues can be resolved.

L]

L]



e The World Health Organization (WHO) has renamed Novel Coronavirus to COVID-19 and has asked others to refer to the virus in
this manner. Public information will work to introduce this term in future materials.

e DPH and the San Francisco Department of Emergency Management (DEM) continue to operate the Joint Information Center to
develop and disseminate accurate, timely, relevant and accessible public information about COVID-19 (Novel Coronavirus).

e Public Information Objectives:

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->1) <!--[endif]-->Rumor Control
<I--[if IsupportLists]-->2) <!--[endif]-->Engagement with the Chinese and Asian Pacific Islander community

<!--[if IsupportLists]-->3) <!--[endif]-->Keeping Public Information up-to-date.

L]

DPH and DEM continue to finalize announcement plans should a San Francisco resident contract COVID-19. The Office of Civic
Engagement and Immigrant Affairs (OCEIA) translated these materials in all threshold languages.
The following community outreach events are planned on Thursday February 13 in Chinatown:

o 8:45 a.m. — Joint outreach meeting with SFUSD at Gordon Lau Elementary for parents of students.

o 11:00 a.m. - Supervisor Peskin hosting a Dim Sum event with Chinatown leaders at New Asia. DPH and DEM will also be

present.

o 3:00 p.m. — First Chinese Baptist Church with the NICOS Chinese Health Coalition Disaster Preparedness Council Meeting.
e DPH, San Francisco International Airport (SFO) and DEM conducted a conference call with Moscone Center Staff at the request
of the City Administrator’'s Office. The purpose of the meeting was to provide guidance to convention and meeting planners
having events at the Moscone Center.
DPH and DEM Public Information Officers (P1Os) continue to respond to media inquiries and prioritize Chinese language media.
311 has received 400 inquiries on COVID-19 since January 27, 2020.
Updated factsheets remain available at www.sfdph.org and www.sf72.org.

L]

L]

L]

L]

CDC Response:
e Under the Health and Human Services (HHS) Public Health Emergency, enhanced screening continues at 11 designated
airports. CDC reports it has conducted 32,434 screenings at these airports as of 2/10/20.
e CDC released their guidance for EMS providers and re-use of N95 respirators.
e CDC reported U.S. testing data: 13 positive PUls; 347 negative PUls; 60 Pending PUIs https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-
ncov/hep/index.html

WHO R n

e An international mission is being prepared to determine characteristics of the COVID-19 virus and China’s public health response
in containment of the virus. A group of international experts, with a range of specializations, will work with Chinese counterparts
on increasing understanding of the outbreak to guide global response efforts.

e Chinese and external expert groups are working to identify the animal source of COVID-19. Identifying the animal source will help
prevent future outbreaks and provide critical information on the initial spread of the disease and how these viruses jump from
animals to humans.

CDPH Response:
e California Department of Public Health (CDPH) released their guidance for childcare and pre-school settings:
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/CDPH%20Document%20Libr: ronavirus%2 re%202_7_20%20Final.pdf
Resources:

e Department of Public Health (SFDPH):




/lovement-for-san-rra d C )

e Department of Emergency Management (DEM): https://SF72.org

e Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC): https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index.html

e CDC Respirator Supply Strategy Guidelines: ( : i - i - -

o World Health Organization (WHO): https://www.who.int/emergencies/diseases/novel-coronavirus-2019

e For operational coordination and information sharing, visit WebEOC (https://sfvem.org) under Incident Name: 2020-01-21 2019
nCoV. Note - WebEOC is password protected.

Situation Summary:

e CDC is closely monitoring an outbreak of respiratory iliness caused by COVID-19 that was first detected in Wuhan City, Hubei
Province, China and which continues to expand.

e Chinese health officials have reported thousands of infections with COVID-19 in China, with the virus reportedly spreading from
person-to-person in many parts of that country.

o Infections with COVID-19, most of them associated with travel from Wuhan, also are being reported in a growing number of
international locations, including the United States.

DEM Contact Information:

Duty Officer (415) 260-2591

Watch Center Operations (415) 558-2738; operational Mon-Sun, 0600-2200 Hours
Email: demdutyofficer@sfgov.org

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION
THAT IS PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL, THE RECIPIENT OF THIS REPORT SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THIS REPORT MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION
THAT IS NOT VERIFIED.

CCSF Alert is owned and operated by the City and County of San Francisco. To change the way you receive CCSF Alerts, contact your Department's Disaster
Preparedness Coordinator.



From: Bronston, Aram, EMS

To: Lisa Vajgrt-Smith (Lisa.Vajgrt-Smith@cchealth.org); David Goldstein; Chris Farnitano MD
(chris.farnitano@cchealth.org); Brown, John (DPH); Holcomb, Andrew (DPH); Duren, James (DPH); Aragon,
Tomas (DPH); Rivera, Tiffany (DPH

Cc: Bronston, Aram, EMS; EMSA Duty Officer (EMSADutyOfficer@EMSA.CA.GOV); CDPH
(mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gov); CDPH Duty Officer (CDPHdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov);
CoastalRegion@CalOES.ca.gov; Brad Gates (Brad.Gates@emsa.ca.gov); KMangano; doctormartyl@gmail.com

Subject: RR# XSF-20200211-001 HID Ambulance Txf from UCSF to XBE.
Date: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 5:00:58 PM

Attachments: 2020-02-11 nCoV RR-XSF-20200211-001.pdf

Importance: High

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Good evening,

Attached, please find the completed RR# XSF-20200211-001, for the HID ambulance and crew, from
Contra Costa, to transport COVID-19 patients to their home in San Benito.

I have included the MHOACs from both counties, as well as the MHOAC from San Benito (final
destination of patients). | have also included the Health Officers from all three OAs, and the
appropriate Duty Officers, for transparency and efficiency.

Please maintain these documents, for your internal tracking and reimbursements (as needed).
Thank you all, for your hard work and collaboration, to effectively complete this transfer.

Very respectfully,

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







From: CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) Operations

To: CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) Lead; EOC Report (CDC); Angell, Sonia Y@CDPH; Morrow, Scott
(CDC smcgov.orqg); Ferrer, Barbara@LACounty; Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Hellerstedt, John (CDC dshs.texas.gov);
Phillip.huang@dallascounty.org; vtaneja@TarrantCounty.com; Gary.Anthone@nebraska.gov; Wiesman, John
(CDC doh.wa.gov); patty.hayes@kingcounty.gov; kathleen.toomey@dph.ga.gov; Zucker, Howard (CDC
health.ny.gov); Layton, Marci (CDC health.nyc.gov); Judith.Persichilli@doh.nj.gov; Ngozi.Ezike@illinois.gov;
Arwady, Allison AA (CDC cityofchicago.org); bruce.s.anderson@doh.hawaii.gov; norm.oliver@vdh.virginia.gov;
KhaldunJ@michigan.gov; Watt, James (CDC cdph.ca.gov); CSallenave@smcgov.org; Balter, Sharon (CDC
ph.lacounty.gov); Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Gaul, Linda (CDC dshs.state.tx.us); Wendy.Chung@dallascounty.org;
Jones, Russ (CDC tarrantcounty.com); Safranek, Thomas <NE> (CDC nebraska.gov); Lindquist, Scott SL (CDC
doh.wa.gov); Duchin, Jeff (CDC kingcounty.gov); Drenzek, Cherie (CDC dph.ga.gov); Blog, Debra (CDC
health.ny.gov); Tan, Christina CT (CDC doh.nj.gov); Layden, Jennifer (CDC illinois.gov);
sarah.murray@cityofchicago.org; sarah.park@doh.hawaii.gov; lilian.peake@vdh.virginia.gov;
Lyoncallos@michigan.gov; Hawkins, Eric (CDC isdh.in.gov); McCormick, Dave (CDC isdh.in.gov); Susan Fanelli;
tricia.Blocher@cdph.ca.gov; Stella Fogleman; jeff.hoogheem@dshs.state.tx.us;
Michelle.Petriatis@dshs.texas.gov; eric.sergeant@nebraska.gov; Halvorson, Clark (CDC doh.wa.gov); Minarcine,
Scott; Primeau, Michael J (HEALTH); phillip.hurst@troopers.ny.gov; bmaldin@health.nyc.gov;
Dana.johnson@doh.nj.gov; Keturah.Tracy@illinois.gov; Winfred.Rawls@illinois.gov; Christopher Shields;
judy.kern@doh.hawaii.gov; tsantos@honolulu.gov; bob.mauskapf@vdh.virginia.gov; macqueenm@michigan.gov;
Scott, Linda (DHHS); mlytle@isdh.in.gov; dutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov; asambol@unmc.edu;
brian.hiatt@doh.wa.gov; Harjinder.Ghuman@dph.ga.gov; kirsten.st.george@health.ny.gov; Rakeman, Jennifer
JR (CDC health.nyc.gov); thomas.kirn@doh.nj.gov; matt.charles@illinois.gov; Pacilli, Massimo (CDC
cityofchicago.org); remedios.gose@doh.hawaii.gov; latoya.griffin-thomas@dgs.virginia.gov;
shahs@michigan.gov; mgalazier@isdh.in.gov; Hutton, Brad J (HEALTH); kbox@isdh.in.gov; Cohen, Nicole (Nicky)
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ); Weber, Angela (CDC/NIOSH/OD); Avchen, Rachel (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DSLR);
Hamilton, Janet (CDC cste.org); Peart, Jordan (CDC cste.org); Shah, Dhara (CDC cste.org); Butler, Jay C.
(CDC/DDID/QOD); Dreyzehner, John (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/OD); Williams, Ian (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED);
Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCO0/OD); Bowman, Thomas (OS/ASPR/EMMO); Weir, Charles (OS/ASPR/IO); Maples,
David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEQ); CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) Policy & Comm; CDC IMS
State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) Partner Share; CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) MCCM LNO;
CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) GMTF LNO; CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) TF
Coordinations TM; Smith, Paul W. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD); Kemble, Sarah, MD; Lichtenstein, Meredith (CDC
cste.org); Krider, Sarah; Kay, Meagan K. (CDC kingcounty.gov); Worsham, Dennis; CDC IMS State Coordination
Task Force (SCTF) Prog Services Unit; CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) Eval & Analysis

Cc: Montero, Jose (CDC/DDPHSIS/CSTLTS/OD); Reynolds, Steven L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CSTLTS/OD); Moulia, Danielle L.
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR); Sunshine, Brittany J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPETI); Pillai, Satish K.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI); Patel, Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); CDC IMS 2019 NCOV Response MCCM TF; CDC
IMS Worker Safety Health NIOSH; CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) EPI LNO

Subject: Re: CDC Returning Traveler Discussion for F11 Jurisdictions

Date: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 4:47:20 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Greetings,

In the event of an emergency and you need to reach out to CDC after hours, please call the
Emergency Operations Center (EOC) at 770-488-7100.

Additionally, you can email questions to preparedness@cdc.gov

Division of State and Local Readiness (DSLR
CDC State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) - Operations

eocsctfops@cdc.gov

From: CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) Operations



Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 9:20 AM

To: CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) Lead <eocsctflead@cdc.gov>; EOC Report (CDC)
<eocreport@cdc.gov>; Angell, Sonia Y@CDPH <Sonia.Angell@cdph.ca.gov>; Morrow, Scott (CDC
smcgov.org) <smorrow@smcgov.org>; Ferrer, Barbara@LACounty <BFerrer@ph.lacounty.gov>;
Aragon, Tomas MD, DrPH (CDC sfdph.org) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Hellerstedt, John (CDC
dshs.texas.gov) <John.Hellerstedt@dshs.texas.gov>; Phillip.huang@dallascounty.org
<Phillip.huang@dallascounty.org>; vtaneja@TarrantCounty.com <vtaneja@TarrantCounty.com>;
Gary.Anthone@nebraska.gov <Gary.Anthone@nebraska.gov>; Wiesman, John (CDC doh.wa.gov)
<jmwiesman@doh.wa.gov>; patty.hayes@kingcounty.gov <patty.hayes@kingcounty.gov>;
kathleen.toomey@dph.ga.gov <kathleen.toomey@dph.ga.gov>; Zucker, Howard (CDC health.ny.gov)
<howard.zucker@health.ny.gov>; Layton, Marci (CDC health.nyc.gov) <mlayton@health.nyc.gov>;
Judith.Persichilli@doh.nj.gov <Judith.Persichilli@doh.nj.gov>; Ngozi.Ezike @illinois.gov
<Ngozi.Ezike@illinois.gov>; Arwady, Allison AA (CDC cityofchicago.org)
<allison.arwady@cityofchicago.org>; bruce.s.anderson@doh.hawaii.gov
<bruce.s.anderson@doh.hawaii.gov>; norm.oliver@vdh.virginia.gov
<norm.oliver@vdh.virginia.gov>; KhaldunJ@michigan.gov <KhaldunJ@michigan.gov>; Watt, James
(CDC cdph.ca.gov) <James.Watt@cdph.ca.gov>; CSallenave@smcgov.org
<CSallenave@smcgov.org>; Balter, Sharon (CDC ph.lacounty.gov) <sbalter@ph.lacounty.gov>;
juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>; Gaul, Linda (CDC dshs.state.tx.us)
<linda.gaul@dshs.state.tx.us>; Wendy.Chung@dallascounty.org <Wendy.Chung@dallascounty.org>;
Jones, Russ (CDC tarrantcounty.com) <rwjones@tarrantcounty.com>; Safranek, Thomas <NE> (CDC
nebraska.gov) <tom.safranek@nebraska.gov>; Lindquist, Scott SL (CDC doh.wa.gov)
<scott.lindquist@doh.wa.gov>; Duchin, Jeff (CDC kingcounty.gov) <jeff.duchin@kingcounty.gov>;
Drenzek, Cherie (CDC dph.ga.gov) <cherie.drenzek@dph.ga.gov>; Blog, Debra (CDC health.ny.gov)
<debra.blog@health.ny.gov>; Tan, Christina CT (CDC doh.nj.gov) <christina.tan@doh.nj.gov>;
Layden, Jennifer (CDC illinois.gov) <jennifer.layden@illinois.gov>; sarah.murray@cityofchicago.org
<sarah.murray@cityofchicago.org>; sarah.park@doh.hawaii.gov <sarah.park@doh.hawaii.gov>;
lilian.peake@vdh.virginia.gov <lilian.peake@vdh.virginia.gov>; Lyoncallos@michigan.gov
<Lyoncallos@michigan.gov>; Hawkins, Eric (CDC isdh.in.gov) <ehawkins@isdh.in.gov>; McCormick,
Dave (CDC isdh.in.gov) <DMcCormick@isdh.IN.gov>; Susan Fanelli <susan.fanelli@cdph.ca.gov>;
tricia.Blocher@cdph.ca.gov <tricia.Blocher@cdph.ca.gov>; Stella Fogleman
<sfogleman@ph.lacounty.gov>; jeff.hoogheem@dshs.state.tx.us <jeff.hoogheem@dshs.state.tx.us>;
Michelle.Petriatis@dshs.texas.gov <Michelle.Petriatis@dshs.texas.gov>;
eric.sergeant@nebraska.gov <eric.sergeant@nebraska.gov>; Halvorson, Clark (CDC doh.wa.gov)
<Clark.Halvorson@DOH.WA.GOV>; Minarcine, Scott <Scott.Minarcine@dph.ga.gov>; Primeau,
Michael J (HEALTH) <michael.primeau@health.ny.gov>; phillip.hurst@troopers.ny.gov
<phillip.hurst@troopers.ny.gov>; bmaldin@health.nyc.gov <bmaldin@health.nyc.gov>;
Dana.johnson@doh.nj.gov <Dana.johnson@doh.nj.gov>; Keturah.Tracy@illinois.gov
<Keturah.Tracy@illinois.gov>; Winfred.Rawls@illinois.gov <Winfred.Rawls@illinois.gov>; Christopher
Shields <Christopher.Shields@cityofchicago.org>; judy.kern@doh.hawaii.gov
<judy.kern@doh.hawaii.gov>; tsantos@honolulu.gov <tsantos@honolulu.gov>;
bob.mauskapf@vdh.virginia.gov <bob.mauskapf@vdh.virginia.gov>; macqueenm@michigan.gov
<macqueenm@michigan.gov>; Scott, Linda (DHHS) <ScottL12 @michigan.gov>; mlytle@isdh.in.gov
<mlytle@isdh.in.gov>; dutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov <dutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov>; asambol@unmc.edu
<asambol@unmc.edu>; brian.hiatt@doh.wa.gov <brian.hiatt@doh.wa.gov>;



Harjinder.Ghuman@dph.ga.gov <Harjinder.Ghuman@dph.ga.gov>; kirsten.st.george@health.ny.gov
<kirsten.st.george@health.ny.gov>; Rakeman, Jennifer JR (CDC health.nyc.gov)
<jrakeman@health.nyc.gov>; thomas.kirn@doh.nj.gov <thomas.kirn@doh.nj.gov>;
matt.charles@illinois.gov <matt.charles@illinois.gov>; Pacilli, Massimo (CDC cityofchicago.org)
<massimo.pacilli@cityofchicago.org>; remedios.gose@doh.hawaii.gov
<remedios.gose@doh.hawaii.gov>; latoya.griffin-thomas@dgs.virginia.gov <latoya.griffin-
thomas@dgs.virginia.gov>; shahs@michigan.gov <shahs@michigan.gov>; mglazier@isdh.in.gov
<mglazier@isdh.in.gov>; Hutton, Brad J (HEALTH) <brad.hutton@health.ny.gov>; kbox@isdh.in.gov
<kbox@isdh.in.gov>; Cohen, Nicole (Nicky) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) <heil@cdc.gov>; Weber,
Angela (CDC/NIOSH/OD) <amw1@cdc.gov>; Avchen, Rachel (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DSLR)
<rja5@cdc.gov>; Hamilton, Janet (CDC cste.org) <jhamilton@cste.org>; Peart, Jordan (CDC cste.org)
<jpeart@cste.org>; Shah, Dhara (CDC cste.org) <dshah@cste.org>; Butler, Jay C. (CDC/DDID/OD)
<jcb3@cdc.gov>; Dreyzehner, John (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/OD) <PWN3@cdc.gov>; Williams, lan
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <iaw3@cdc.gov>; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/0OD) <sob8@cdc.gov>;
Bowman, Thomas (OS/ASPR/EMMO) <Thomas.Bowman@hhs.gov>; Weir, Charles (OS/ASPR/I0)
<Charles.Weir@hhs.gov>; Maples, David L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CPR/DEOQ) <idrO@cdc.gov>; CDC IMS
State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) Policy & Comm <eocsctfpolcomm@cdc.gov>; CDC IMS State
Coordination Task Force (SCTF) Partner Share <eocevent124@cdc.gov>; CDC IMS State Coordination
Task Force (SCTF) MCCM LNO <eocsctfmcecmino@cdc.gov>; CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force
(SCTF) GMTF LNO <eocsctflno@cdc.gov>; CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) TF
Coordinations TM <eocsctftfcoord@cdc.gov>; Smith, Paul W. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD)
<iyp7@cdc.gov>; Kemble, Sarah, MD <sarah.kemble@doh.hawaii.gov>; Lichtenstein, Meredith (CDC
cste.org) <mlichtenstein@cste.org>; Krider, Sarah <Sarah.Krider@kingcounty.gov>; Kay, Meagan K.
(CDC kingcounty.gov) <meagan.kay@kingcounty.gov>; Worsham, Dennis
<Dennis.Worsham@kingcounty.gov>; CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) Prog Services
Unit <eocsctfpsu@cdc.gov>; CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) Eval & Analysis
<eocsctfemu@cdc.gov>

Cc: Montero, Jose (CDC/DDPHSIS/CSTLTS/OD) <znn3@cdc.gov>; Reynolds, Steven L.
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CSTLTS/QOD) <slr6@cdc.gov>; Moulia, Danielle L. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR)
<wwe8@cdc.gov>; Sunshine, Brittany J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <ymz6@cdc.gov>; Pillai, Satish K.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) <vig8 @cdc.gov>; Patel, Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <bopl@cdc.gov>;
CDC IMS 2019 NCOV Response MCCM TF <eocevent208@cdc.gov>; CDC IMS Worker Safety Health
NIOSH <eocwsh@cdc.gov>; CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) EPI LNO
<eoceventll4@cdc.gov>

Subject: CDC Returning Traveler Discussion for F11 Jurisdictions

When: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 3:00 PM-4:00 PM.

Where: Bridgeline: 1(888)455-7719 Passcode: 5108469 or Bldg. 21 3rd Floor 3025B

CDC Returning Traveler Discussion for F11 Jurisdictions

CDC's 2019 Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV) response team will host a call from 3
p.m. to 4 p.m. EST for the duration of this week, to discuss plans for returning
travelers within the eleven funneling jurisdictions, status reports and concerns. Feel
free to include your state epidemiologist, preparedness director, state/city emergency
management official, and other core team members.

Bridgeline: 1(888)455-7719



Passcode: 5108469



From:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Importance:

CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) Operations

CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) Lead; EOC Report (CDC); Angell, Sonia Y@CDPH; Morrow, Scott
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

Montero, Jose (CDC/DDPHSIS/CSTLTS/OD); Reynolds, Steven L. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CSTLTS/OD); Moulia, Danielle L.
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR); Sunshine, Brittany J. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPETI); Pillai, Satish K.
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI); Patel, Anita (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); CDC IMS 2019 NCOV Response MCCM TF; CDC
IMS Worker Safety Health NIOSH; CDC IMS State Coordination Task Force (SCTF) EPI LNO

Canceled: CDC Returning Traveler Discussion for F11 Jurisdictions

High

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

CANCELLED - Per today’s discussion. We will reconvene on Friday, February 14, 2020. Please send any questions to preparedness@cdc.gov
<mailto:preparedness@cdc.gov> .

CDC Returning Traveler Discussion for F11 Jurisdictions

CDC's 2019 Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV) response team will host a call from 3 p.m. to 4 p.m. EST for the duration of this week, to discuss plans
for returning travelers within the eleven funneling jurisdictions, status reports and concerns. Feel free to include your state epidemiologist,
preparedness director, state/city emergency management official, and other core team members.

Bridgeline: 1(888)455-7719

Passcode: 5108469





